
STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR BEHA VIORAL HEAL TH

Lorl A. Weaver 129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
Commissioner 603-271-9544 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 9544

Fax:603-271-4332 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964 www.dhhs.nh.80V
Katia S. Fox *
Director

July 15. 2024

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
and the Honorable Councii

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division for Behavioral Health,
to enter into a Sole Source amendment to an existing contract with the Institute for Community
Alliances (VC #301842-8001), Des Moines. lA, to add funding to operate and maintain the
statewide Homeless Management Information System, by increasing the price limitation by
$131,500 from $2,625,732 to $2,757,232 with no change to the contract completion date of July
31, 2027, effective upon Governor and Council approval. 100% Federal Funds.

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on March 27,2019, item #11
and amended on March 24, 2021, item #6; July 14, 2021, item #8; January 12, 2022, item #20;
February 8, 2023, item #20; and most recently amended on August 2, 2023, Item #12.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Year 2025 and are
anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Years 2026, 2027, and 2028, upon the availability and
continued appropriation of funds In the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget
line items within the price limitation and encumbrances between slate fiscal years through the
Budget Office, if needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request is Sole Source because MOP 150 requires all amendments to agreements
originally approved as sole source be identified as sole source. The Contractor is the only known
vendor able to provide System Administrator services for the statewide Homeless Management
Information System (HM(S). The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
pre-approves vendors qualified to perform the required operating and maintenance services for
HMIS. The Contractor is the only HUD-approved HMIS System Administrator offering in-state
technical support.

The purpose of this request is to allow the Department to increase federal funding to
support the Contractor's delivery of HMIS operational and maintenance information management
services for Initiatives refaled to the Emergency Solutions Grant and the Youth Homeless
Demonstration Program. HUD awarded additional funding to the Department to support the
operational capacity of the HMIS to measure the characteristics of homelessness statewide for
Improved assistance with housing resource sharing, eligibility qualification and determination,
connections to mainstream assistance programs for individuals, youth and families experiencing
homelessness, and enhanced coordination of emergency services aimed at mitigating
homelessness.
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The Contractor administers the HMIS in accordance with federal regulations, and adheres
to the New Hampshire HMIS Governance Charter, which all HUD-funded shelters and programs
adhere to as well. The Charier outlines the responsibilities of all system users, enconnpassing
areas such as system security, local system administration, and client confidentiality developed
under HUD guidance and adopted by the New Hampshire Continuums in 2002.

Should the Governor and Council' not authorize this request, the operational capacity of
many community programs supporting individuals, youth and families experiencing
hbmelessness may be impacted. In addition, the Department may not be able to comply with
HUD'S federal reporting requirements related to the HMIS Continuum of Care.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number (ALN) 14.267; FAINS
NH0139Y1T002000, NH0139Y1T002301 and ALN 14.231, FAIN E-23-DC-33-0001.

in the event the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be
requested to support this program.

"  ' Respectfully si^mitted.

Lori A. Weaver

Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Services' Mission is to join communities and families
in providing opportunities for citizens to achieve health and independence.



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FISCAL DETaIlS SHEET

05-95-42-423010-79270000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS,

HHS: HUMAN SERVICES. HOMELESS & HOUSING, HOUSING - SHELTER PROGRAM

100% Federal Funds

Institute Tor Community Alliances SS-2019.BHHS-03.HMIS-01.A06 Vendor #301842-8001

HMIS

NH0011 100% FF

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019. 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svcs Multi $0,00 $0,00 $0.00

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $76,047:00 $0,00 , $76,047,00

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $76,048.00 $0,00 $76,048.00

•  2022 102-500731 ,  Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $76,047.00 $0.00 $76,047.00

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $6,337.00 $0.00 $6,337.00

2023 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $69,710,00 $0,00 $69,710.00

2024 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $76,047.00 $0.00 $76,047.00

2025 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $76,047.00 $0.00 $76,047.00

.  .2026 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $76,047,00 $0,00 $76,047.00

2027 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $76,047,00 $0,00 $76,047.00

2028 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $6,337.00 $0.00 $6,337.00

Subtotal $614,714.00 $0.00 $614,714.00

NH0023 100% FF

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $0.00 $0.00 -  $0.00

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $51,953.00 $0.00 $51,953.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $51,954.00 $0.00 $51,954.00

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $51,953.00 $0.00 $51,953.00

•  2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $4,329.00 $0.00 $4,329.00

2023 074-500589, Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $47,624.00 $0.00 $47,624.00

2024 '  074-500589, Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $51,953.00 $0.00 $51,953.00

2025 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $51,953.00 $0.00 $51,953.00

2026 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief ' Multi $51,953.00 $0.00 $51,953.00

2027 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $51,953.00 $0.00 $51,953.00

,  2028 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi "  $4,329.00 $0.00 $4,329.00

Subtotal $419,954.00 $0.00 $479,954.00

NH0035 100% FF

State Fiscal

Year
Class/Account Class Title Job Numt>er Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $12,474.00 $0.00 • ■ $12,474.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $12,474.00 $0.00 $12,474.00

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $12,474.00 $0.00 $12,474.00

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $1,038.00 $0.00 $1,038.00

2023 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $20,836.00 $0.00 $20,836.00

2024 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $22,726.00 $0.00 $22,726.00

2025 074-500589 . Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $22,728.00 $0.00 . $22,728.00

2026 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $22,728.00 $0,00 $22,728.00

2027 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $22,728.00 $0.00 $22,728.00

2028 . 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $1,894.00 $0.00 $1,894.00
Subtotal $752,700.00 $0.00 $152,100.00

Governor arid Council Letter Attachment

Financial Detail
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

ESG 100% FF

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title ' Job Number Current Amount

Increase

•  (Deaease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs • Multi $39,570.00 $0.00 $39,570.00
2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $21,000.00 $0.00 $21,000.00
2021 .  102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svcs Multi $80,615.00 $0.00 $80,615.00
2022 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $81,000.00 $0.00 $81,000.00
2023 074-500589 • Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $81,000.00 $0.00 $81,000.00
2024 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $92,161.00 $0.00 $92,161.00
2025 • 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $92,161.00 $4,000.00 $96,161.00

Subtotal $487,507.00 $4,000.00 $491,507.00

SGIA 100% GF

State Fiscal

Year
Class/Account Class Title Job Numt>er Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svcs Multi $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2020 . 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svcs Multi $109,802.00 $0.00 $109,802.00
2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svcs Multi $109,802.00 . $0.00 $109,802.00
2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svcs Multi .$161,486.00 $0.00 $161,486.00
2023 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svcs . Multi $161,486.00 $0.00 $161,486.00
2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs Multi $161,486.00 $0.00 $161,486.00
2025 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svcs Multi $161,486.00 $0.00 $161,486.00

"

Subtotal $865,548.00 $0.00 $865,548.00

YHDP 100% FF

State Fiscal

Year
Class/Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2023 074-500589 . Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $32,216.00 $0.00 $32,216.00
2024 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $42,955.00 $0.00 $42,955.00
2025 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief . Multi $10,738.00 $33,750.00 $44,488.00
2026 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00
2027. 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000:00
2028 074-500589 , Grants for Pub Asst and Relief Multi $0.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00

Subtotal $85,909.00 $127,500.00 $213,409.00

TOTAL! $2,625.732.00| $131.500.00! ' $2,757.232.0'o]

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Financial Detail
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE ~
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03301

Fax: 603-271-1516 TOO Access: l-SOO-735-2964

www.nh.gov/doit

Denis Coulct

Commissioner

July 18, 2024

Lori A. Weaver, Commissioner
Department of Health and Human Services

State of New Hampshire
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

Dear Commissioner Weaver:

^  This letter represents formal notification that the Department of Information Technology (DolT)
has approved your agency's request to enter into a contract amendment with the Institute for Community
Alliances, as described below and referenced as DolT No. 2019-026F.

• The purpose of this request is to continue to provide, the Department with Homeless Management
Infonnation System (HMIS) operational and niaintenance infonnation management services for
initiatives related to the Emergency Solutions Grant and the Youth Homeless Demonstration
Program.

The Total Price Limitation shall increase by $131,500 for a New Total Price Limitation of
$2,757,232 effective upon Governor and Council with no change to the end date of July.
31,2027.

A copy of this letter should accompany the Depanmcnt of Health and Human Services' submission
to the Governor and Executive Council for approval.

Sincerely,

Denis Goulet

DG/jd

DolT#2019-026F

cc: Ken Gagne, IT Manager, DolT -

"Innovative Technologies Today for New Hampshire's Tomorrow"



Docusign Envelope ID; 16342C8C-8D9^6EF-A049-DBB8E3B57354 • ,

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #6 .

This Amendment to the Homeless Management Information System contract is by and between the State
of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and Institute for
Community Alliances ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on March 27, 2019 (Item #11) and as amended on March 24, 2021 (Item #6), July 14, 2021 (Item #8),
January 12, 2022 (Item #20), February 8, 2023 (Item #20), and most recently amended on August 2, 2023
(Item #12), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions
specified in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and •

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions, the Contract may be amended upon written
agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows;

. 1. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8. Price Limitation, to read:

$2,757,232

2. Modify Exhibit 8, Amendment #5, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Subsection 1.2, .
to read:

,1.2. This contract is funded with 34% General Funds and 66% Federal Funds as follows:

1.2.1. State General Funds

Program Title: State Grant In Aid (SGIA), HMIS

Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $865,548

July 1, 2019-June 30, 2020 not to exceed $109,802

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021 not to exceed $109,802

July 1. 2021 - June 30. 2022 not to exceed $161,486
July 1, 2022 - June 30. 2023 not to exceed $161,486

July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024 not to exceed $161,486

July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025 , not to exceed $161,486

1.2.2. Federal Funds

Assistance Listing Number: 14.231'

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD)

Program Title: Emergency Solutions Grant Program (ESG), HMIS

Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $491,507

April 1, 2019-June 30, 2019 . not to exceed $39,570

July 1, 2019-June 30, 2020 notto exceed $21,000

July 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021 not to exceed $80,615

July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022 not to exceed $81,000

July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023 .not to exceed $81,000

July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024 not to exceed $92,161

July 1, 2024-June 30, 2025 not to exceed $96,161 -

Institute for Community Alliances A-S-1.3 Contractor Initials

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A06 Page 1 of 5 Datel^^^^^^^
v7.12.23



Docusign Envelope ID: 16342C8C-8D9B-46EF-A049-D8B8E3B57354

12.3. Federal Funds

Assistance Listing Number: 14.267

Federal Agency: HUD

Program Title; Continuum of Care Program (CoC), HMIS

Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $1,186,768

July 1, 2019-July 31-, 2019:

August 1, 2019 - July 31. 2020

August 1, 2020-July 31, 2021

August 1. 2021 - July 31. 2022

August 1. 2022-July 31, 2023
August 1,2023-July 31, 2024

August 1, 2024 - July 31, 2025

August 1, 2025 - July 31; 2026

August 1. 2026 - July 31, 2027

not to

not to

not to

not to

not to

not to

not to

not to

not to

exceed

exceed

exceed

exceed

exceed

exceed

exceed

exceed

exceed

$11,706

$140,474

$140,474

$140,474

$150,728

$150,728

$150,728

$150,728

$150,728

Funds allocation under this agreement for CoC, HMIS, Manchester:

HMIS: $406,770 .

Administrative costs: $13.184

Total program amount: $419,954

Funding allocations under this agreement for CoC, HMIS, Nashua:

HMIS: $147,634

Administrative costs: $4.466

Total program amount: $152,100

Funding allocations under this agreement for CoC, HMIS, Balance of State:

HMIS: $598,951.

Administrative costs: $15.763

Total program amount: $614,714

1.2.4.' Federal Funds

Assistance Listing Number: 14.267

Federal Agency: HUD

Program Title: Youth Homelessness Demonstration Program (YHDP) HMIS

Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total:

October 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023: not to exceed $32,216

July 1, 2023 - June 30, 2024: not to exceed $42,955

July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025: not to exceed $44,488

July 1, 2025 - June 30, 2026: not to exceed $45,000

July 1, 2026 - June 30, 2027: not to exceed $4.5,000

July 1, 2027-July 31, 2027: not to exceed $3,750

1.2.5. Total amount HMIS not to exceed Grand Total:

$213,409

Institute for Community Alliances

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A06

v7.12.23

A-S-1.3

Page 2 of 5

$2,757,232

Contractor Initials

7/11/2024
Date

DF



Docusign Envelope ID: 16342C8C-8D9B-46EF-A049-DBB8E3B57354

3. Modify Exhibit B-1, Amendment 5, Expense Budget,Detail and Budget Sheets, by deleting it in its
entirety and replacing with Exhibit B-1, Amendment 6, Expense Budget Detail and Budget Sheets,
which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

Institute for Community Alliances A-S-1.3 Contractor Initials^

OS

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A06 Page3of5
v7.12.23



Oocusign Envelope ID: 16342C8C-8D9B^6EF-A049-OBB8E3B57354

All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon Governor and Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Slices

7/12/2024

Date

—OocuSJgntd by:

S-

Title: Director

Institute for Community Alliances

7/11/2024

Date

—DocuSlgnM by;

^  F0A224CAO43MI9...

Name'^^^"^ cueroscn

Title: corporate Executive officer

Institute for Community Alliances

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A06
V. 7.12.23

A-S-1.3

Page 4 of 5
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Docusign Envelope ID; 16342C8C-8D9B-46EF-A049-DBB8E3B57354 •

The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

PDocuSign«d by:
_  . •^—748734844941*60... —
Date Name:KODyn cuanno

Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE ^

Date Name:

Title:

Institute for Community Alliances A-S-1.3

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A06 Page 5 of 5
V. 7.12.23



Docusign Envelope ID; 16342C8C-8D9B-46EF-A049-DB88E3B57354

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit B-1, Amendment 6

Expense Budget Detail

State Fiscal Year 2019:

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant in

Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor

Match

Emergency Solutions Grant
One-time ESG award

4/1/19-6/30/19

$39,570 $0.00 $39,570 $9,893

Sub Total $39,570 . $0.00 $39,570 $9,893

State Fiscal Year 2020:

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant in

Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor

Match

State Grant in Aid

7/1/19-6/30/20
$0.00 ,$109,802 $109,802 , $27,451

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/19-6/30/20

$21,000 $0.00 $21,000 $5,250

Continuum of Care

Che-time CoC award

7/1/19-7/31/19

$11,706 $0.00 $11,706 $2,927

Continuum of Care

8/1/19-6/30/20
$128,768 $0.00 $128,768 $32,192

Sub Total ,  $161,474 $109,802 $271,276. $67,820

State Fiscal Year 2021:

Expense Item Federal Funds
.  State Grant in

Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor

Match

State Grant in Aid

7/1/20-6/30/21
$0.00 109,802 $109,802 $27,451

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/20-6/30/21

$80,615 $0.00 $80,615 $20,154

Continuum of Care

7/1/20-6/30/21
$140,476 $0.00 $140,476 $36,010

Sub Total $221,091 $109,802 $330,893 $83,615

State Fiscal Year 2022

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant in

Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor .

Match

State Grant in Aid

7/1/21-6/30/22
$0.00 $161,486 $161,486 ■ $0.00

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/21-6/30/22

$81,000 $0.00 $81,000 $0.00

Continuum of Care

7/1/21-^6/30/22
.  $140,474 $0.00 .  $140,474 $36,090

Sub Total $221,474 $161,486 $382,960 ^Ss''5,090

Institute for Community Alliances

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A06

Exhibit B-1, Amendment 6 - Expense Budget Detail

Page 1 of 3

Contractor Initials:

Date;
,7/11/2024



Oocusign Envelope ID: 16342C8C-8D9B-46EF-A049-DBB8E3857354

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit B-1, Amendment 6

State Fiscal Year 2023

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant in.

Aid Funds

Total-State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor

Match
State Grant in Aid

7/1/22-6/30/23
$0.00 $161,486 $161,486 $0.00

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/22-6/30/23

$81,000 $0.00 $81,000 $0.00

Continuum of Care

7/1/22 - 6/30/23
$149,872 $0.00 $149,872 $38; 532

YHDP Grant

10/1/22-.6/30/23
. $32,216 ■ $0.00 $32,216 ,$0.00

Sub Total $263,088 $161,486 $424,574 $38,532

State Fiscal Year 2024

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant in

Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor

Match
State Grant in Aid

7/1/23 - 6/30/24
$0 - $161,486 $161,486 $0 ,

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/23- 6/30/24

$92,161 $0 $92,161 ' $0

Continuum of Care

7/1/23-6/30/24 . .
$150,728 $0.00 $150,728 $38,754

YHDP Grant

7/1/23-6/30/24
$42,955 .  $0.00 $42,955 . $0.00

Sub Total $285,844 $161,486 $447,330 $38,754

State Fiscal Year 2025

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant in

Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor

Match
State Grant in Aid

7/1/24-6/30/25
$0 $161,486 $161,486 $0

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/24-6/30/25

$96,161 $0 $96,161 $0 .

Continuum of Care

7/1/24-6/30/25
$150,728 $0.00 $150,728 $38,754

YHDP Grant

7/1/24 - 6/30/25
$44,488 $0.00 $44,488 $0.00

Sub Total $291,377 $161,486 $452,863 $38,754

State Fiscal Year 2026

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant in

Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget

Vendor

Match
Continuum of Care

7/1/25 - 6/30/26
$150,728 $0.00 $150,728 $38,754

YHDP Grant

7/1/25-6/30/26
$45,000 $0.00 $45,000 $0.00

Sub Total $195,728 $0.00 $195,728 —os-8,754

Institute for Community Alliances

SS-2019-BFIHS-03-HMIS-01-A06

Exhibit B-1, Amendment 6 - Expense Budget Detail

. -i.c Page 2 of 3

Contractor Initials:

Date:
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Oocusign Envelope ID: 16342C8C-8D9B-46EF-A049-DBB8E3B57354

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human'Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit B>1, Amendment 6

State Fiscal Year 2027

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant in

Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor

Match

Continuum of Care

7/1/26-6/30/27
$150,728 ■ $0.00 $150,728 $38,754

YHDP Grant

7/1/26-6/30/27
$45,000 $0,00 $45,000 .. $0.00

Sub total $195,728 $0.00 $195,728 $38,754

State Fiscal Year 2028

Expense Item Federal Funds
state Grant in

Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor

Match

Continuum of Care

7/1/27-7/31/27
$12,560 $0.00 $12,560 $3,229

YHDP Grant

7/1/27-7/3.1/27
$3,750 $0.00 $3750 .  , $0.00

Sub Total $16,310 $0.00 $16,310 $3,229

Grand Total $1,891,684 $865,548 $2,757,232 $394,195

Institute for Community Alliances .

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A06

Exhibit B-1. Amendment 6 - Expense Budget Detail Contractor Initials:

— OS
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Exhibit B-1 Budget Sheet, Amendment 6

ICA-HMIS

|yHOP Fundj • NH0139Y1T002000

SFY2023 - 10/1/22-6/30/23

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE 8HS SHARE

Activity Name BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMS t  w.ee: % S S ' « - S i  30.U2 S • f

AdminiatrKian i  I.SM i - S $ S - t $  1.514 i - t

2S% Raqiina Uatcn i % s s $ $ s ■ S

TOTAL HUD rUNDS/BALANCE 1  32,21S t s % » • s t  12.216 5 • »  '

SFY2024 - 7/1/23-6/30/24

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Activity Name BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMJS 1  40.fl0« S 6 6 t ■ i S  40.909 $ • 5

Admlnitiraticn t  2.046 t  • ■ I S % ■ i 1 t  2.046 5 • 5

25% Required Matcti i $ S % 1 5 S • »

TOTAL HUD PUHD3/BALAHCE %  42.SSS t % t i ■ t 1  42.955 5 ■ t

SFY2025 • 7/1/24-6/30/25

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Activity Name BUDGET •  YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMIS 5  40.909 $ S S $ • 6 5  40.909 5 • >

Adminittratlcrt 5  3.579 $ 5 6 6 % 5  3.579 5 - 1 ,

25% Required Metcn S S 5 ' i 5 * 3 • 1

TUIAL HUD KUNDSItiALANCt: 5  44.466 5 ' S »• S S 5  44,466 « • S

SFY2026 - 7/1/25-6/30/26
TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE .

Activity Name BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMIS S  -40.909 5 5  • • 3 3 3 3  40.909 3 • 3

Admlnitiretion S  4.091 5 5 3 3 3 3  4.091 3 • 3

25% Required Match s S S 3 3 3 3 • 3

TOTAL HUD PUN05ISALANCE 5  4S.000 $ 5 3 3 3 3  45,000 3 ■ 3

5FY2027 - 7/1/26-6/30/27

TOTAL PROGRAM COST . CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Activity Name BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMIS S  40.909 5 3  ' ■ 3 3 3 3  40.909 3 ■ 3

Atlminittration %  4.091 S 3 3 3 3 3  4.091 3 - 3

25% Reqt4red Match t 5 3 3 3 3 3 • 3

TOTAL HUD FUNOSfBALANCE 5  45.000 1 S 3 3 • 3 3  45.000 3 • 3

Institute for Communltv Alliances

SS-2019-OHHS-03-HMIS-01-A06

Contractor Initials5lals:^
Page I of 2 7/11/2024
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Exhibit B-1 Budget Sheet, Amendment 6

SFY2028 - 7/1/27-7/31/27
TOTAL PROGRAM COST Contractor SHARE . BHS SHARE

Aetlvltv Namo BUOOET YTO MONTHLY BUOOET YTO MONTHLY BUOOET YTO MONTHLY

HMIS $  '3.409 S i 3 3 •• 3 3  3.409 3 • 3

Adminittratian S  341 s i 3 3 3 3  341 3 • 3

25% ReqUrod Match i 3 % 3 3 3 3 - 3

TOTAL HUD PUNOS/aALANCE (  3,7M S S 3 3 3 3  3.730 3 • 3

TOTAL -10/1/22-7/31/27
PROGRAM CONTRAC BHS SHARE

Aetlvltv Name BUDGET TTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMIS S  197,727 S 3 3 3 3 3  197.727 3 3 -

Adminitirasion t  1S.M2 9 3 3 3 3 3  1 S.M2 3 3

RequirM Match i » 3 3 3 3 3 3

TOTAL HUD PUHD3/BALANCE 1  213,40* S 3 3 3 3  213.409 3 3

Total wro Match 213.409

Institute for Community Alliances

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-ACI6

Contractor Initials:

Page 2 of 2
7/11/2024
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby certify that INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY

ALLIANCES is a Iowa Nonprofit Coiporation registered to transact business in New Hampshire on February 26, 2019.1 further

certify that all fees and documents required by the Secretary of State's office have been received and is in good standing as far as

this office is concemcd.

Business ID: 813727

Certificate Number: 0005959094

5?

O

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF,

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,

this 5th day of January A.D. 2023.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of State



CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

Mark Phillips
hereby certify that:

(Name of the elected Officer of the Corporation/LLC; cannot be contract-signatory)

1. 1 am a duly elected Clerk/Secretary/Offlcer pf Institute for Community Alliances .
(Corporation/LLC Name)

2. The following is a true copy of a vote taken at a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and
held on August 3 20^^ . at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

(Date)

VOTED: That Eberbach, CEO person)
(Name and Title of Contract Signatory)

.  . , j u 1- If r Institute for Community Alliances ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ .
IS duly authonzed on behalf of to enter into contracts or agreements with the State

(Name of Corporation/LLC)

of New Hampshire and any of its agencies or departments and further is authorized to execute any and all
docunients, agreements and other instruments, and any amendments, revisions, or modifications thereto, which
may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of this vote.

3. I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force and effect as of the
date of the contract/contract amendment to which this certificate is attached. This authority was valid thirty (30)
days prior to and remains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Certificate of Authority. I further certify
that it is understood that the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that the person(s)
listed above currently occupy the position(s) indicated and that they have full authority to bind the corporation. To
the extent that there are any limits on the authority of any listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with
the State of New Hampshire, all such limitations.are expressly stated herein.

Dated: 7/1/2024 ■

Signature of Elected Officer

Name: Mark Phillips

Title: Board Chair

Rev. 03/24/20



Client#; 27171 INSCOMPC

ACORD,. CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE
DATE (MM/DOnTYY)

5/13/2024

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S). AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER. AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(les) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer any rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endor8ement(s).

PRODUCER

Holmes Murphy • PC WKEE Select

2727 Grand Prairie Pkwy

Property Casualty/Select-DM

Waukee, lA 50263

NAME^^^-Select Certificate Request
PHONE f=AX
(A/C. No. Extl: (A/C. No):

A^REss: selectcertlficate@holmesmurphy.com
INSURER(S) APFOROINC COVERAGE NAIC*

INSURER A: Hartford Underwriters Insurance Company 30104

INSURED

Institute for Community Alliances

1111 9th St. Suite 380

Oes Moines, lA 50314

INSURER e: Hartford Insurance Group

INSURER c : Travelers Excess & Surplus Lines Co. 29696

INSURER D; United States Liability Insurance Group 25895

INSURER E: Houstoo Specialty Insurance Company

INSURER F:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN. THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

INSR
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE

AODL
IN5R

SUBR
WVD POLICY NUMBER

POUCY EFF
IMM/DD/YYYY)

POLICY EXP
(MMrt>D/YYYY) LIMITS

A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABIUTY

E 1 X| OCCUR
91SBAAX7YK6 D5/15/2024 05/15/2025 EACH OCCURRENCE s1.000.000

CLAIMS-MAC sl.000,000

MED EXP (Any one person] $10,000

PERSONAL & AOV INJURY $1,000,000

GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $2,000,000

X 'POUCY [__J JECT 1 j LOG
OTHER: "

PRODUCTS • COMP/OP AGG $2,000,000

$

A AUTOMOBILE UABIUTY 91SBAAX7yK6 35/15/2024 05/15/2025
COMBINED SINGLE UMIT .
(Fs ecddenil si ,000,000

ANY AUTO

HEDULED

rros
)NOWNEO

rros ONLY

BODiLy injury (Per person) $

OWNED
AUTOS ONLY
HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

sc
Al

BODILY INJURY (Peraccideni) $

X X
NC

Al
PROPERTY DAMAGE
fPer accideni)

$ •

s

A X UMBRELLA LUB

EXCESS UAB

X OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

91SBAAX7YK6 35/15/2024 05/15/2025 EACH OCCURRENCE $2,000,000

AGGREGATE $2,000,000

DED X RETENTION $10,000 $

B WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY y, ̂
ANY PROPRIETGR/PARTNER^CECUTIVEt 1
OFFICERAilEMBER EXCLUDED? N
(Mandatory In NH)
If yM, descnt>e under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N /A

giWECAX80KH 35/15/2024 05/15/2025 V PER OTH-
A RTATIITF FR

'

E-L- EACH ACCIDENT $1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE $1,000,000

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT $1,000,000

C

D

E

Cyber Liablity

Non-profit D&O

Prof. Liabiliy

CYB10801104700

ND01558514

MEOHS000487601

05/15/2024

05/15/2024

05/15/2024

05/15/2025

05/15/2025

05/15/2025

$ 2,000,000/ $2,000,000

$ 1,000,000/$. 1,000,000

$ 2,000,000/$ 2,000,000
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Ramartt* Schadule. may ba attached If more apace la required]

Proof Of Insurance

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

NHDHHS

129 Pleasant Street

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF. NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

Concord, NH 03301
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATTVE

1

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 1
-  #S832168/M832140

1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved,

of 1 The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
• Mr..,.;. . IMMT1 •
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

1111 9TH ST. #380, OES MOINES, lA 50314

P: 515-246-6643

E: INFO@ICALLIANCES.ORG
Institute for Community Alliances

W: WWW.ICALLIANCES.ORG '

ALASKA I BOISE CITY/ADA COUNTY j IOWA j MINNESOTA j MISSOURI j NEW

HAMPSHIRE I NORTH DAKOTA I OMAHA/COUNCIL BLUFFS . I ROCK RIVER COALITION

SOUTH CAROLINA LOW COUNTRY I VERMONT j WISCONSIN j WYOMING

MISSION STATEMENT-ICAsuppbiis corhm'unities with systems, information and data analysis that ernpower
decision making to improve the quality of life, particularly with.a focus on ending homeless.ness

.4 I I i ! . ».*. » 00/l»i0;>t I-♦•J
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Oes IVIoines, Iowa

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

June 30, 2022 and 2021

(With Independent Auditor's Reports Thereon)

.X s -w"
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Des Moines, Iowa
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WILSON AND COMPANY, PLLC

Certi/ied Public Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

Institute for Community Alliances
Des Moines, Iowa

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Institute for Community Alliances (a nonprofit organization), which
comprise the Statements of Financial Position as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related Statements of
Activities and Changes in Net Assets. Functional Expenses, and Cash Flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Institute for Community Alliances as of June 30. 2022 and 2021. and the changes in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended in. accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the.
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our, report. We are required to be independent of Institute -for
Comrnunity Alliances and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibliities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible' for the preparation and fair presentation Of the financial state'ments In accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Slates of America, and for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that

•  are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

1  In preparing the financial statements, management Is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Institute for Community Alliances' ability to

^  continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are issued.

j  Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a

J  guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always delect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

. J error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the

.  f aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

u

j  ̂ ^ ^ ^ ^—
WEST DES MOINES: Regency West 5.4500 Westown Pkwy, Suite 140, West Des Moines. lA 50266 j P. 515-223-0002 j F. 515-223-0430

J  PERRY: 1307 2ndSt,Perry,JA50220 I P.,515-465-3591 I F.515-465.3593

J
Members American Institute of Certified Public Accountsrtts
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In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS. we;

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

5  I • Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
^  appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of

I  InstituteforCommunity Alliances' internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

*^1 • Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I  • Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about Institute for Community Alliances' ability to continue as a going concern for a

I  reasonable period of time. .

j  We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that

I  we identified during the audit. -

I  Supplementary Information
I  Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The

accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as
required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are
not a required part of the financial statements. TTie additional supporting schedules are presented for purposes of

I  additional analysis and are also not a required part of the financial statements. ■ Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other

]  records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial staterrients and certain additional procedures, including comparing and

I  reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing

j  standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the supplementary information is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

^  Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards
,1 In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also Issued a report dated November 28. 2022, on

our consideration of Institute for Community Alliances' internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with, certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing' of internal control over financial reporting and

^J. compliance and the, results of that testing, arid not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Institute for
Community Alliances' internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance witti Government Auditing Standards in considering Institute for Community
Alliances' internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

.u

J  .

J  MERIWETHER, WILSON AND CGMPAl
Certified Public Accountants

J

□

J

J

J

November 28, 2022
West Des Moines, Iowa

1,5ON AND COMTANV, PLLC

Ccri
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Statements of Financial Position

June 30,

2022 2021

Assets

■  1

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalent's
Receivables

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment

Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles.

Accumulated Depreciation
Net Property and Equipment

Other Asset

Investments - Deferred Compensation flan

Total Assets

$  781,067

1.913.630

2,694.697

101.578

28,822

(116,370)

14,030,

.  36,008

S 2.744.735

940.959
1,445.847

2.386,806

101,959

28,822

(110,606)

20.175

36,321

2,443.302

Liabilities and Net Assets

j

11

11

-1

j

j

J

.□

J

J

J

Current Liabilities

Line of Credit

Accounts Payable
Compensated Absences
Accrued Payroll Taxes and Fringe
Refundable Advances - Grants and Contracts

Total Current Liabilities

Long-.Term Liabilities
Deferred Compensation Plan

Total Liabilities

NetAssets

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions
Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and NetAssets

459.490
.256.020

75,432
422.050

1.212.992

-  36,008

1.249.000

1.453,856
41.879

1.495,735

S 2,744^35

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

200,637
226.139

42,813
506.066
975,655

36,321

1.011.976

1,321.801
109,525

1,43T,326

2,443.302
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets
1

Years Ended June 30,

n 2022 2021

Without With .  . Without With
! Donor - Donor' Donor Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total

' Support and Revenue

Government Grants and

Contract Reimbursements $ 6,665.654 -- 6,665,654 5,445,019 .. 5,445,019

Other Grants and

Contracted Services 5,935.352 -- . 5,935,352 5,779,167 — 5,779,167

" "f User Fees and Licenses 740,450 " 740,450 ■ 836,577 — 836,577

Investment Income (Loss) (4,439) " (4,439) ,  8,142 -■ 8,142
Dean Wright Fund " 3,674 3,674 24 24

in-Kind Contributions 20,381 — .20;381 20,381 20,381
^ 1 Other Revenue 10,136 .. 10,136 32,439 .. 32,439

Net Assets Released

from Restrictions 71,320 (71,320) , " 3,153 (3,153) "

Total Support and Revenue 13,438,854 (67,646) 13,371,208 12,124,878 (3,129) 12;121,749

Expenses

i  1- Program Services 13,056,995 - 13,056,995 ' 11,570,469 " 11,570,469
Management and General . 244,615 -- 244,615 211,955 r- 211,955 .

I Fundraising 5,-189 " 5,189 518 - 518

Total Expenses 13,306,799 " 13,306,799 11,782,942 •— 11,782,942

Increase (Decrease)
• J in Net Assets ■132,055 (67,645) 64.409 341,936 (3.129) 338,807

:.i Net Assets at Beginning of Year 1,321,801 109,525 1,431,326 979,865 . .112,654 1,092,519

Net Assets at End of Year $'1,453,856 41,879 1.495,735 1,321,801 ■109,525 1,431.326

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Statements of Functional Expenses.

Years Ended June 30,

2022

In-Kind

Depreciation
HMIS Services

HMIS Software - Support and Licenses
Payroll and Staffing
Space Costs
Operations

Supportive Services
Administrative Costs

FEMA Contract

Program
■ Services

$  20,381.

1,184,301

1,78,237

8.634,013

148.591

623,943

2,069,718

165,337 ■
.  12,474

Management
and General

5,765

123,449

1,211

31,441

51,815

30,934

Fundraising

5,035

154

Total

20,381

5,765

1,184,301

178,237

8,757,462

149,802

660,419

2,121,533

216,425

-  12,474

Total S 13,056,995 244,615 5,189 13,306.799
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Statements of Functional Expenses

Years Ended June 30.

In-Kind

Depreciation
HMIS Services

HMIS Software - Support and Licenses
Payroll and Staffing
Space Costs
Operations

Supportive Services
Other Costs

FEMA Contract

Total

Program
Services

$  20.381

1,245,367

103,295

7.362,120

160,905

343,020

-2,091,342

230,334

13,705

$ 11,570,469

2021

Managernent
and General

6,833
1,783

119,235-

i,6'16
45,975

36,513

211,955

Fundraising

492

26

518

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

Total

20,381

6.833
1,247,150

- 103,295

7.481 .'355
162,521

389,487

2,091,342

266,873

13,705

11,782,942
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Statements of Cash Flows

Years Ended June 30.

2022

Cash Fiows from Operating Activities
increase (Decrease) in Net Assets

Charges to Operations Not Requiring Cash
Depreciation
Book Value of Property and Equipment Disposals

(Increase) Decrease in
Receivables

Increase (Decrease) in
Payables and Accrued Expenses
Refundable Advances ■ Grants and Contracts

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash Balances - Beginning of Year

Cash Balances - End of Year

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosures
Cash Paid During the Years for Interest

$  64,409

5,765

380

(467,783)

321,353

(84,016)

(159,892)

940,959

$ 781,067^

$  131

2021

338,807

6,833

(478:857)

.192,589

208,145

267,517

673,442'

940,959

285

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements..
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Notes to Financial Statements

June 30. 2022 and 2021

1. Nature of Activities

Institute for Community Alliances (the Institute) is a nonprofit corporation as defined under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. The Institute Was organized under the laws of the state of Iowa to develop,
implement, and evaluate innovative housing, and related programs targeted to low-income households.
The Institute is not considered a private foundation for income tax reporting purposes.

. 2. . Summary of Significant Accounting Policies -
The accompariying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the accounting principles
appropriate for nonprofit organizations. The accounting and reporting policies of the Institute conform to
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The following describes the'
more significant of those policies.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements
During the year ended June 30.- 2022, the Institute adopted,ASU 2020-07, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958):
Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets. The ASU
requires the presentation, of contributed nonfinancial assets as a separate line item in the statement of
activities, apart from contributions of cash and other financial assets and also requires additional
disclosures. The Institute adopted the standard July 1. 2021, using the retrospective method.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements
In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842) which requires the recognition of
lease assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet for all lease obligations and disclosures of key
information about leasing arrangements. ASU 2016-02 requires the recognition of lease assets and lease

,  liabilities by lessees for those leases classified as operating leases under previous generally accepted'
accounting principles. ASU 2016-02 will be effective for the Institute for Community Alliances for all
annual interim periods beginning after December 15. 2021, including interim periods within those fiscal
years. Management is currently evaluating the potential impact that the adoption of this new accounting
guidance will have, on its financial statements.

Financial Statement Presentation and Contributions

The Institute reports financial information in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
which requires the Institute to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to

.  two classes of net assets and requires classification of contributions received as those without donor
i  restrictions and those with donor restrictions. Contributions received and expended in the same fiscal,
j  year are reported as'revenue received without donor restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
J  For purposes of the Statements of Cash Flows, the Institute considers all cash in checkirig and savings

accounts and highly liquid debt instruments purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to
.J be cash equivalents.

.. I Grant or Contract Reimbursements Receivable
Grant or contract receivables have been recorded at net realizable value when eligible expenditures have

J  exceeded contract receipts to date. There have been no bad debts and, therefore^ .no allowance for
uncollectible amounts has been recorded. •

j
Property-and Equipment

J  Property and equipment are recorded at cost.. Expenses for maintenance, repairs, and minor replacements
are charged to expense, while the cost of major replacements, betterments and acquisitions is capitalized.

j  Depreciation is provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets-, ranging
from three to seven years.

J
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Investments •

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are valued at their fair values In the Statements of Financial Position. Unrealized gains and
losses are included in the change in net assets.

Compensated Absences
The Institute allows for the'-accrual and accumulation of unused vacation time of its employees and the
payment for such absences upon termination of employment or when time off for the absence is
scheduled. The unused .vacation leave at the! year-end date is accrued as a liability on the 'financial

• statements.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Institute records financial assets and liabilities using a fair value hierarchy, which prioritizes the inputs
used in measuring fair value into three broad levels as follows:

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) are available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as
of the reporting date. •

Level 2 - Pricing inputs are quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets or inputs that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly through market corroboratiori, for

•• substantially the full term of the financial instrument.

Level 3 - Significant inputs to pricing have little or no observability as of the reporting date. The types of
assets or liabilities Included in Level 3 are those with inputs requiring significant management judgrtient
or estimation, such as complex and subjective models and forecasts used to determine fair value.

The financial assets arid liabilities are classified in their eritirety based on the lowest level of input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. The Institute's assessment of significance to a particular input to
the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities
and their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels..

The following methods and assumptioris were used by the Institute in estimating the fair value of Its financial
instrurhents:

Investrrients are measured at fair value based on quoted prices In active markets and as such are
categorized as Level 1.

The cari^ing arriounts of cash, receivables, prepaid expenses, accounts payable, accrued expenses, arid
other liabilities approximate their fair values due "to the short-term maturities of these financial
•instruments.

Revenue Recognition
Revenues from grants are recognized to :the extent that they are expended iri accordance with grantor
conditions. Revenues from contracts, including Other Contracted Services and User Fees and Licenses
as shown on the Statements of Activities and Changes in Net Assets, are recorded over time as earned.
Any grant or contracts proceeds that have been received but not expended or yet earned are shown as
Refundable Advances - Grants and Contracts in the liability section of the accompanying Statements of
Financial Position.

Contributions are recorded as revenue when received or pledged by the donor. All contributiohs are
deemed available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that
are restricted by the donor for future periods or specific purposes are reported as revenue with donor
restrictions. ' '

In-Kind Contributions

The Institute recognized contributed nonfinancial assets made during the year, none of which contained
donor-imposed restrictions. These contributions consisted of space costs donated for.usage throughout the
year and are recorded at the estimated fair value based on similar space and usage. The recorded value of
the donated space amounted to $20,381 for each of the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021.
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Donated Services

n  The Institute receives a substantial amount of donated services from unpaid volunteers. No amounts have
been recognized in the accompanying Statement of Activities for these services as the Criteria for
recognition under FASB ASC 958 have not been satisfied. The estimated value of these unrecognized
donated service hours was $56,360 and $11,797 respectively for the years ended June 30,,2022 and 2021

'  Functional Allocation of Expenses '
—1 , The allocations of expenses shown on the Statement of Functional Expenses were made by direct

assignment of costs to functional categories where a direct relationship, exists. Additionally, the Institute
allocates indirect expenses and joint program direct expenses individualiy to programs based on hours
•charged by employees, or estimated benefits based upon usage or other methods to the programs for
which the cost was Incurred.

Income Taxes

The Institute is currently exempt from state and federal income taxes under Section 50l(c)(3j of the
Internal Revenue Code and has been classified as an organization that is not a private foundation under
Section 509(a) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Institute would be subject to federal and state income
tax on any unrelated business income generated from activities not specifically related to its tax-exerhpt
purpose. No unrelated activities were conducted during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, and,
accordingly, no provision has been made for income tax liabilities or expensed

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United Slates of America, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statenients and the reported amounts of revenues and experises during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications to the 2021 financial statements have been made to conform to the 2022.
presentation, - ' • .

3, Principal Programs
The following is a summary description of the principal programs administered by the Institute:

Homeless Managemerit Information System (HMIS)
The Homeless f^anagement Information System (HMIS) is a local information technology system
used to collect client-level data and data on the provision of housing and services to homeless
individuals and families and persons at risk of homejessness. Each Continuum of Care (CoC) Is
responsible for selecting an HMIS software solution that complies with HUD's data coljection,
management, and reporting standards.

Emergency Sqlutioris Grants (ESG) Prograrh /
The Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) program is a formula grant program. Eligible recipients
generally consist of metropolitan cities,' urban counties, territories, and stales, as defined in 24 CFR
576.2. ESG funds may be used for five program components: street outreach, emergency shelter,
homelessness prevention, rapid re-housing assistance, and HMIS; as well as administrative activities.
The Institute for Community Alliances provides the HMIS services required by the ESG program, under
the ESG regulatory standards;

Continuum of Care (CoC) Program
The Continuum of Care (CoC) Program is designed to promote communitywide commitment to the goal
of ending homelessness; provide funding for efforts by nonprofit providers, and State and local .

j  governments to quickly rehouse homeless Individuals and families while minimizing the trauma and
dislocation caused to homeless individuals, families, and communities by homelessness; promote

J  access to and effect utilization of mainstream programs by homeless Individuals and families; and
optimize self-sufficiency among individuals and families experiencing homelessness. the Institute for

^ j Community Alliances provides the HMIS services required by the Continuum of Care program, under
the program's regulatory standards.

J

J  - ■
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4. Support from Governmental Agencies
The Institute received approximately 50% in 2022 (45% in 2021) of its support and revenue from
governmental grants and contracts. A significant reduction in the level of government funding would have a
major affect on the Institute's program activities.

5. Concentration of Credit Risk

The institute maintains cash balances at four local banks. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
insures their accounts at each institution in an amount up to $250,000. At June 30, 2022, the |nstitut_e
had $195,338 deposited in excess of federally insured limits ($308,732 in 2021).

6. Receivables "

Amounts earned, but not received under contracts with program funding sources are sumrnarized as
follows at June 30:

Due From Program 2022 2021

Anchorage Coalition to End

Homelessness HMIS&TA $  118,306 32,290

Catholic Charities of St. Paul Minnesota Project 16,928' ■13.147 ■
City, of Boise Idaho Contract Services 8,811 10,431
Iowa Finance Authority ESG, HMIS, HOPWA, & ERA2 103,864 11,584
Minnesota DHS Contract Services 122,383 ■337,833
Three Rivers Community Action CoC Planning 18,106
Nev/ Hampshire DHHS Contract Services 56,562 85,395
City of St. Louis AHTF Contract Services 15,620 21,648
North Dakota Dept. of Commerce Contract Services 56,585 26,901
University of Nebraska" Contract Services 22,622 3,644
Wisconsin BOS/COC Employment Contract 406.461 162,108
Various Sources Continuum of Care Program 409,935 339,880 .
Various Sources Emergency Solutions Grant Program 340,751 31 <963
Various Sources User Licenses and Training 74,981 66,005
Various Sources Contract Services 141,715 20,018

$1,913,630 1,445,847

7. Property and Equipment
Equipment owned by the Institute is summarized as foljoyvs at June 30:

Current Accumulated

Cost

Book

Value

2022

Office Furniture and Equipment $ 101,578 101,578
Vehicles 28,822 5,765 ' 14,792 14,,030

Totals - $ 130,400 5.765 ■116,370 14,,030

• 2021

Office Furniture and Equipment $ 101,959 1,068 101,959
Vehicles 28,822 . 5,765 8,647 ■ 20, 175

Totals $ 130,781 6,833 ■ 110,606 20, 175

The estimated lives used on the above equipment range from three to seven years.
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Substantially all of the capitalized equipment was funded under various grants with federal, state, or local
governmental entities and may revert back to these funding sources in the event 'Such programs
terminate or the use of the property changes from its original purpose.

In addition, any proceeds from disposal of such properties must be expended with grantor approval.

8. Investments and Fair Value of Financlai lnstruments

Investrnents are measured at fair value on a recurring basis and are presented below based on their fair
value hierarchy levels as of June 30; • . . "

1

..j

.,,1

j

...j

.-J

J

J

J

J

J

J

J

9.

Quoted Significant
Price in Other

Active Observable Unobservable

Markets Inputs Inputs

Total (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

2022

Equity ■ Mutual Funds $ 36,008 . 36,008 —

-  . . . . 2021

Equity - Mutual Funds $ 36,321 36,321 —

Investment income is composed of the following components for the years ended June 30:

2022 2021

Interest $  861 689

Net Unrealized Gains (5.276) 7,477

Administrative Charges (24) (24)

'  Total Investment Income $  (4.439) 8,142

Refundable Advances ~ Grants and Contracts
Refundable advances .are summarized as follows at June 30:

Proiect 2022 2021

Unearned.Grant Advances

lA -.COVID-19 RRH Pass Thru

lA-FEMA

lyiN-ESG Dakota-

NH - Manchester ESG

Wl - ESG Madison

Wt - ESG Milwaukee

Wl - ESG Racine

WI - ESG State

Unearned Contract Advances

User Fees and Licenses

Purchase of Seryice Contracts

Total Refundable Advances

$ 10,000
.. 4,392

2,730

1,176 787

18.652 3,254

-- 27,133

■6,167 ■ ,  ■ 3,141
— 24,523

25,995 75,960

259,743 256,576
136,312 173,530
396,055 430,106

S 422,050 506,066
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User fees and licenses are billed throughout the Institute's fiscal year based upon each respective user's
anniversary date, but no less than annually. User fees and licenses revenue is recognized as earned on
a pro-rata basis over the twelve-month period to which they apply.

Purchase of service contracts are generally billed quarterly. Advance billings are subsequently recorded
to revenue as the contract services are performed with revenue being recognized as earned during the
contract term.

10. Line of Credit

The Institute-has entered into a"S350,000 non-recourse line of credit agreement with Freedom Financial'
Bank. This renewable loan bears interest at the higher of 1% over prime or 5.75% {5.75% at June 30,
2022) and matures on July 30, 2023. At June 30, 2022, the outstanding balance of this loan was $-0- ($-
0- In 2021). Interest costs incurred and charged to expense during the year ended June 30. 2022 totaled
$131 ($285 in 2021).

This loan is collaleralized by the Institute's assets and contains various covenants and requirements as
delerrrlined by the bank.

11. isiet Assets
Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions r- Institute for Community Alliances' net assets without donor
restrictions were received without external restrictions and are generally 'available for ongoing operating
purposes..

Net assets without donor restrictions are summarized as follows at June 30:

' 2022 2021

Invested in Property and Equipment

Undesignated Net Assets

Total Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

$  14,030 20.175

1.439.826 1,301,626

$  1,453,856 1,321.801

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Institute for Community Alliances has received donations which
under terrns of their receipt are to be used for specific purpose_s and are classified as net assets with
donor restrictions.

Net assets with donor restrictions are summarized as follows at June'30:

2022 ' '2021

Subject to Purpose Restrictions .

Pohlad Family Foundation - HfvllS Infrastructure improvements
United Way Grant - HMIS Software Upgrade and User Training
Dean Wright Fund

$ 27.517 . 75,952

. 148 17,844

14,214 15,729

$ 41,879 109,525

The Dean Wright Fund consists of net proceeds from fundraising events conducted by the Opening Doors
committee in Des Moines, which is established to help alleviate homelessness for those who' have
difficulty locating acceptable housing. The use of these funds is restricted for the benefit of or the
purposes prescribed by.Opening Doors.
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12. Liquidity and Availabilify of Financial Assets

14

n Institute for Community Alliances' financial assets available for general expenditure within one year of the
balance sheet date are summarized as follows at June 30:

n
2022 2021

~i Financial Assets at Year-End

n
Cash and Cash Equivalents $  781,067, 940,959

Accounts Receivable 1,913,630 1,445,847

2,694,697 2,386,806

Less Those Unavailable for General Expenditures Within One Year
- 1 Net Assets With Donor Restrictions (41.879) (109,525)

Financial Assets Available to Meet Cash Needs for

■ 1 General Expenditures Within One Year $  2,652,818 2,277,281

13. Lease Commitments

The Institute leases office space at various locations under, non-cancelabie agreements expiring through
February 29, 2024. Future minimum payments due under these agreements as of June 30 are as follows;

.  2022 2021

2022 $ 90,255

2023 110,106 56,525

2024 - 91,009 . 36,217

2025 56.040 —

2026 50,725
2027 •  30,151 --

$ 338,031 182,997

.j

.  The Institute's rent expense totaled $149,802 for the year ended June 30, 2022 ($162,521 in 2021).

14. Pension and Deferred Compensation Plans
Effective November 1, 2014. the Institute established the Institute for Community Alliances 4bl(k) Thrift Plan
administered by Mutual of America. The plan is funded by employee contributions and employer
contributions equal to 5% of employee'wages. The Institute's contributions to this plan totaled $348,725 for
the year ended June 30,. 2022, while employees contributed $415,154 ($276,442 and $333,813,
respectively in 2021).

Effective May 1, 2019, the Institute adopted a 457(b) eligible deferred compensation plan for certain
management employees adniinistered by Mutual of America. This plan is funded by employee and
employer contributions determined on an annual basis. The Institute's contributions to this plan totaled
$4,987 for the year ended June 30, 2022, while employees contributed $-0- ($13,062 and $-0- respectively
in 2021). All current participants in this plan are fully vested, however due to the nature of this plan,

.  . investments remain assets of the Institute with a corresponding Deferred Compensation Plan liability in the
wJ amount of $36,008 ($36,321 in 2021) which is equal to the investment Value.

J  15. Subsequent Events
The Institute has evaluated events and transactions occurring after June 30. 2022 for potential items
required to be recognized or disclosed in the financial statements. Subsequent events were evaluated
through November 28, 2022, the date the financial statements were available for issuance.

j

□
J  .

J- ■■

J.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

•  INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

»  Board of Directors
. I Institute for Community Alliances
•I Des Moines, Iowa

I
We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America

I  and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial. statements of Institute for Community Alliances (a

1  nonprofit organization), which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as of June 30. 2022. and the related
Statements of Activities and Changes iti Net Assets. Functional Expenses, and Cash Flows for the year then

I  ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 28,
2022.

I  ■ .
Internal Control over Financial Reporting

1
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Institute for Community Alliances'

1  internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose

J  of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Institute for Community Alliances' internal control. Accordingly,
we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Institute for Community Alliances' Internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
[  employees, in ther normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct

misstatements oh a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, In internal
j  control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Institute's financial

statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deTiciency is a
j  deficiency, or a corribination of deficiencies, in internal control, that is less severe than a material weakness, yet

important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

J

_i

J

□

J  —^ ^ —
WEST DES MOINES: Regency West 5. 4500 Westown Pkwy, Suite 140, West Des Moines. lA 50266 | P. 515-223.0002 | F. 515-223-0430

J  PERRY: 13072ndSt.Perfy, IA50220 I P515-465-3591 I F.515-465-3593
,  Merrtbers Aifiuiiijun hiilituis of Certllidd Public Accoontanis

Our consideration of internal control was for the lirhited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not
been identified.
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T  Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Institute for Community Alliances' financial statements
are free of material misstatement. we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,

I  regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompllance with which could have a direct and material effect
on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing ah opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly; vye do not express such an opinion. The results of
our tests disclosed no instances of noncompllance or other matters that are required to be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Institute's internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering the Institute's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

:j

.j

.j

j

J

.J

J

J

□

J"

J

J

MERIWETHER, WILSON AND COMPA
Certified Public Accountants

November 28. 2022
West Des Moines, Iowa

>V I L 9 O N A .V D C 0 1^1 r A N Y. P L I. C

Certified FublU Aee^untnnlt
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Cert{/ied Public Accountants

"~1 REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND
_  REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
]  REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

!  Institute for Community Alliances
^ J Des Moines, Iowa

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

^  Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
" I . We have audited Institute for Community Alliances's compliance with the types of compliance requirernents

identified as subject to audit in the 0MB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on
*■ ] . Institute for Community Alliances's major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2022. Institute for

Community Alliances's major federal program Is Identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the
' ] accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

In our opinion, Institute for Community Alliances complied, in all material respects, with the compliance
I  requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major federal program for the

year ended June 30. 2022.

^  Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program
'| . We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United

States of America (GAAS): the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
*  I Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States {Government Auditing Standards)', and the

audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
I  .Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities under those

standards and. the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
j  Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be Independent of Institute for Corhmunity Alliarices and to meet our other ethical
. ]. responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the'audit

evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each
I  major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of Institute for Community Alliances's

compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above.

' i Responsibilities of Management for Compliance
j  Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,

iitiplementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
j  statutes, regulation's, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to Institute for Community

Alliances's federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

I  Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on Institute for

I  Community Alliances's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is
not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS,
Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it
exists. The risk of not detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material, If there is a .

_  substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable
»—I user of the report on compliance about Institute for Community Alliances's compliance with the requirements of

each maior federal orooram as a whole. ^

J

J

WEST DES MOINES: Regency West 5, 4500 Westov^n Pkwy, Suite 140, West Des Moines, lA 50266 | P. 515-223-0002 j F. 51,5-223-0430
J  PERRY: 13072ndSt,Perry, IA50220 1 P.515-465-3591 I F.515-465-3593

Membe/5 Americgn Institute of Certified Public Accountents
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Page Two

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance,
we: .

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures Include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding Institute for Community Alliances's compliance with the compliance requirements
referred to above and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

• Obtain an understanding of Institute for Community Alliances's internal control over compliance relevant to
the.audit in order-to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Institute for Community Alliances's internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal control

■  over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance
does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a
timely basis. A matenal weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of
deficiencies, in;,internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program wilt not be prevented, or detected and
corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance \s a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to
merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal control
over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses
or significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified.

Our-audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over
compliance.. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

I  The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
Internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform

^  Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

J

1 kJ November 28, 2022
West Des Moines, Iowa

J

r
MERIWETHER, WILSON AND COMP
Certified Public Accountants

J

J

Meriwether
XYftLSOS AND COMPANV. PtLC

CeFi{/^t^ Subtle Aeeottntomt
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"■] INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

•"] Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year Ended June 30, 2022

"1 - ■ ' ■ ■
—j Summary of Auditor's Results

1. The auditor's report expresses an unmodified opinion on the financial statenients of Institute for Community
'  Aiiiances.

1  2. Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
.. . • No material weaknesses were Identified.

'  • No significant deficiencies were reported.

1  3. No instances of noncompiiance materiai to the financial statements of Institute for Community Alliances were.  I noted during the audit.
4. Internal Control'Over Major Programs

1  • No material weaknesses were identified.,  I " No significant deficiencies were reported.
5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for Institute for Community Alliances

1  expresses an unmodified opinion on all major federai programs.

'  1 • 6. The results of our audit disclosed no audit findings, which we are required to report in accordance with 2 CFR
200.5.16(a).

7. The following program was audited as a major federai program;
. 1

I  Program Title CFDA No. Expenses
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 . $ 4,153,286

:..! ■ ■ ■ . ■

:j
8. The dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs was $750,000.

j

j

J

J

J

9. Institute for Community Alliances qualified as a low-risk auditee.

._j Findinos Related to the Financial Statements

.  1 None :

Findings and Questioned Costs Related to Federal Awards

None

Summary Schedule of Prior Audit Findings

None
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

July 1, 2021 Through June 30, 2022

Grantor/Pass-Through Agency Grant Number

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Direct Awards

Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Cphlinuum of Care Program

-  Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program

. Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program

. Continuum of Care Program

Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care.Program
Continuum of Care Program .

Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
•Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program

. Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program,
Continuum of Care Program

' Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
•Continuum of Care Program.
•Continuum of Care Program •
Continuum of Care Program

AK0014LOC012013

IL0615L5T012005
ILb515L5T011904
IA0005L7D002013

IAO005L7bO01912
iA0083L7D002005

iA0083L7D001904

)A0014L7D012114

IA0014L7D012013
IA0121L7D012002

IA0121L7D011901

IA0140L7D012000

MN0012L5K002013

MN0012L5K001912

MN0043L5K012013

MN0043L5K011912

MN0058L5K022013

MN0b58L5K021912
MN0072L5K032013

MN0078L5K042013'
MN0078L5K041912

MN0088L5K052013

MNb088L5K051912
MN0096L5K062013

MN0096L5K06191:2

MN0115L5K092013

MN0115L5K091912

MNbl45L5K112013
MN0145L5K111912

MN0290L5K082007

MN0290L5K081908

MN0441L5K062001

M00039L7P032114

M00039L7P032013

M00090L7P062114

M00090L7P062013

M00294L7P001900

M00294L7P002001

NE0011L70012013

-VT0005L1T002013

VT0052L1T012005

VT0052L1T011904



DocuSign Envelope ID: 70058BF5-1C38-48FO-BCEC-65EB22003810

n.

n

n

n

21

INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

July 1, 2021 Through June 30. 2022

n
CFDA* Award Pass-Through

Grant Period Number Amount to Subrecipients

n

"1 06/01/21 -05/31/22" 14.267 30,206 ■  $

12/01/21 -11/30/22 •14.267 83,670
1

12/01/20 - 11/30/21 14.267 83,670 *

12/01/21-11/30/22 14:267 43,156 • "

I
12/01/20 - 11/30/21 14.267 43,156 "

12/01/21 -'11/30/22 14.267 186,608 --

I 12/01/20 - 11/30/21 14.267 186,608 "

«  1 06/01/22 -05/31/23 • -14.267 • 346,578 —

1 06/01/21 -05/31/22 . 14.267 346,578 "■

-  j 12/01/21-11/30/22 14.267 100,000 "

1 12/01/20- 11/30/21 14.267 100,000
04/01/22 -03/31/23 14.267 274.400 "

1 12/01/21 -11/30/22 14.267 298,733 "

'• t 12/01/20- 11/30/21 14.267 298,733 "

1 11/01/21-10/31/22 14.267 144,758 "

•* 11/01/20-10/31/21 14.627 144,758 "

1 11/01/21 -10/31/22 14.267 62,480 "

t 11/01/20-10/31/21 14.267 62,480' "

,  09/01/21 -08/31/22 14,267 140,872 "

1 •  09/01/21 -08/31/22 14.267 . 19,999 "

09/01/20-08/31/21 14.267 • 19,999

1 09/01/21 - 08/31/22 14.267 .  41.099 "

09/01/20-08/31/21 14.267 41,099 "

11 •
09/01/21 ■•08/31/22 14.267 - 10,658 —

09/01/20-08/31/21 14.267 10,658 --

"  1
« -4

09/01/21 -08/31/22 •  14.267 61,071
09/01/20-08/31/21 • -  14.267 61,07.1
09/01/21 ■ 08/31/22 14.267 26,500

.J 09/01/20 -08/31/21 14.267 26,50"0 "

J  ,
09/01/21 -08/31/22 .14.267 . 33,359 --

09/01/20-08/31/21 14.267 33,359 --

10/01/21 -09/30/2i2 14.267 13,629 - ...

J 06/01/22 -05/31/23 14.267 42,254 —

06/01/21 -05/31/22 14.267 42,254 "

J 05/01/22 - 04/30/23 V  14.267 . 239,947 --

05/01/21 -.04/30/22 14.267 239,947 "

J 11/01/20-10/31/21 14.267 32.000 "

11/01/21 ■ 10/31/22 14.267 32,000 "

J 07/01/21 -06/30/22 -  14.267 179,660 "

07/01/21 -06/30/22 14.267 59,382 --

J 09/01/21 -08/31/22 14.267 65,000 "

09/01/20-08/31/21 14.267 65,000 -•

Federal
Expenses

30,206
51,346
50,240
22,873
19.054

116,048
85,409
22,098'

316,493
49,259
43,299
75,390

173,847
113,709
95,096
51,084
50,759
21,440

127,872
19,553

1,136
37,596

-  1,133
7;076

153
50,732
6,875

25,926
3,141"

29,212
4,200
8,471

535
40,184
36,999

216,160
16,204
25,352

179,660
59,382
59,434
23,433

□

J

J
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

July 1. 2021 Through June 30, 2022 '

Grantof/Pass-Thrcugh.Agency

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Direct Awards - Continuum of Care Program (Continued)
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program '
Continuum of Care Program
Coritin.uum of Care Prograrn
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Prograrn
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program

Passed Through City of Des Moines
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program

.Assumed From Home Forward Iowa
Continuum of Care Program

Assumed From Iowa Finance Authority
Continuum of Care Program

Assumed From Waypoinl Services for Women, Children and Families
Continuum of Care Program . .

Passed Through Three Rivers Community Action Inc.
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program

Passed Through the City of St. Louis
Continuum of Care Program
Continuum of Care Program

Passed Through St. Louis County '
Continuum of Care Prograni
Continuum of Care Program

Passed Through State of New Hampshire . <
Continuum of Care Program

TotalCFDA #14.267

Direct Award ;
Youth Homelessness Dernonstration Program

Passed Through City of Des Moines
-  Youth Homelessness Demonstration Program

Total CFDA #14.276

Passed Through'North Dakota Coalition for Homeless People
Homeless Management Information Systems Technical Assistance

Grant Number

WI0035L5I002114

WI0035L5I002013

WI0051L5I012013

WI0051L5I011912

Wldl8bL5l032005'
WI0180L5I031904

WI0192L5I022104

WI0206L5I022104

Wi0206L5l022003
WI0211L5l032.lb4

WI0211L5I032003

WY0023L8T002001

WY0023L8T001900

IA0041L7D022013

,IA0041L7D021912

IA0122L7D012002

IA0130L7D011900'

|A'0120L7D012002

MN0366L5K022005

MN0464D5K022001

MN0481L5K022000

M00203L7E012005

M00203L7E011904

M00305L7E002001

M00305L7E001900

2019-026

MN0441Y5K061700

1A0134Y7D021800

ND00051H8T001800
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

July 1. 2021 Through June 30, 2022

CFDA- Award' Pass-Through Federal

. Grant Period Number Arhount to Subreclpiehts Expenses

06/01/22 -05/31/23 14.267 371.429 ■42,417
06/01/21 -05/31/22 14.267 371,429 - 347,036
10/01/21 -09/30/22 14.267 144,112 "

91,177.
10/01/20-09/30/21 14.267 • 144,112 - 35,289
•10/01/21 -09/30/22 14.267 44,500 36,161
10/01/20 -09/30/21. 14.267 44,500 "

214

10/01/21 -09/30/22 •14.267 15,000 • " • 9,295
05/01/22 -04/30/23 14.267 37,525 .. 2,240
05/01/21 - 04/30/22 •  14.267 37,525 -

22,617

05/01/22 • 04/30/23 14.267 544,011 21,113 21,113
05/01/21 -04/30/22 14.-267 267,611 . 231,703 231,703
11/01/21 - 10/31/22 14.267 110,440 -

73,815
11/01/20 - 10/31/21 14.267 110,440 . 65,894

11/01/21 -10/31/22 14.267 104,673 - 82,070
11/01/20-10/31/21 14.267 104,873 -- •

57,737

01/01/22 -12/31/22 14.267 ■ 91,360 -
14.398

04/01/21 -03/31/22 14.267 .  243,718 " 176,219

01/01/22-12/31/22 i'4.267 116,368 44,520 44.520

09/01/21 -08/31/22 14.267 203,310 — 73,824.

09/01/21 -08/31/22 ' 14.267 25,000 — 14;99i
07/01/21 -06/30/22 14.267 67,396 "

31,106-

10/01/21 -09/30/22 "  14.267 100.000 "■ 56.543
10/01/20-09/30/21 .  14.267 100,000 31,364

10/01/21 -09/30/22 14.267 75,000 — 39,205
10/01/20 -09/30/21 .  14.267 75,000 — 30,790

07/01/19 -07/31/22 .14.267 433,128 153,478
4,153,286

10/01/19-09/30/21 .14.276 27,258 "  . 2,046

09/15/20 -09/30/22 .14.276 74,940 ... 17,208
19,254

06/16/20-09/30/21 14.261 99,435 32,680
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

July 1. 2021 Through June 30. 2022

Grantor/Pass-Through Agency Grant Number

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Passed Through Iowa Finance Authority

Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS
Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS

Total CFDA.#14.241

Passed Through City of Rockford
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through State of Illinois
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through Iowa Finance Authority
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Prograrh
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through City of Des Moines
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COyiD-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-1,9 ■ Emergency Solutions Grant Program'

Passed Through City of Sioux City
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Erhergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through Dakota County
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through City of Duluth
Emergency Solutions Grant Prograifi
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program

passed Through City of Minneapolis
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program.

Passed Through City of Saint Paul
Emergency Soluhons Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions.Grant Program

Passed Through Hennepin County
Errtergency Solutions Grant Program
CdviD-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through St. Louis County, MN
.  Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Erhergency Solutions Grant Program

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

"  FCSAHd5745

ESG-SAF-HMIS-2022

N/A

ESG-CV-HMIS-20

■ N/A

N/A •

N/A

N/A

E-2i-MC-l'9-0002
E-20-MW-19-0006

N/A

N/A

21-ES-09

CV-2-ES-06

C-43781

eOM0003783

N/A

N/A

N/A

PR00001764

PR00003714

N/A

N/A

N/A
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

July 1, 2021 Through June 30. 2022 '

Grant Period

■CFDA*
Number

Award
Arriouht"

Pass-Through
to Subrecipients

Federal
Expenses

01/01/22 -12/31/22 14.241 21,594 ■  10,648
01/01/21 -01/31/22 14.241 ,22,116 - 15,232

25,880

11/17/19 -11/16/21 ■14.231 ■ 30,000 •• 557

11/01/21 • 10/31/22, 14.231 30,000 —
8,463

07/01/2.1 -06/30/22 .  14.231 ■  35,125 "
35,125

01/01/22-01/31/23 14.231 55,000 — 37.740
01/01/21 -01/31/22 14.231 •55.000 " 26:919
03/01/20- 11/30/23 ■14.231 193,613 — 67.873

01/01/21 -12/31/21 14.231 9,704 8,761
01/01/22 - 12/31/22 14.231 9,805 -

7,072
07/01/20 - 05/26/22 14,231 33.250 " 30,046
02/01/21 - 06/30/23 14.231 ■ 62,442 " .  2,992

10/01/21 -09/30/22 14.231 ■  10,000 ... ■ 2,464
01/15/21 -06/30/22- 14.231 24,754 .  12,777

09/01/20 - 08/31/21 , 14.231 3.289 — 2,730
09/01/21 -08/31/22 14.231 19,127 "

19.127

04/01/21 -06/30/22 -  14.231 4,000 — 4,000
01/01/21-08/31/22 14.231 20,656 20,656

08/31/18-05/31/23 14.231 94,700 -- 27,744 "
06/30/20-.'10/30/22 . .  14.231 115,477 --

99,518

01/01/22 - 12/31/22 14.231 11,757 .. 1,898
07/01/21 -12/31/21 14.231 ir888 11,888
07/01/21 - 09/30/22 14.231 70,717 — 70,043

04/01/20-08/31/21 ■- 14.231 27,811 — 1,890

10/01/21 - 06/30/23 14.231 22'.730 — 20,056

09/01/21 - 10/31/22 14:2,31 3,378 — •  3,335
09/01/20- 10/31/21 14.231 3,357 . ■  - 85

03/27/20 - 09/30/22 14.231 16,320 "
1,150
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Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

July 1, 202TThrough June 30. 2022

Grantor/Pass-Through Agency Grant Number

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Emergency Solutions"Grant Program (Continued)
Passed Through Missouri Housing Development Commission

C0VIDM9 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COyiD-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant.Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Progmrn .
Emergency Solutioris Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program

• Passed Through City of St. Louis '
Emergency Solutions Grant Program . .
COVID-19 -^Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through City of Omaha
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through the University of Nebraska
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through State of New Hampshire
Emergency Solutions Grant-Program

■ Passed Through City of Manchester
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Emergency Solutions Grant Program

• CdVID-19 ^ Emergency Solutions Grant Program -
Passed Through North Dakota Department of Commerce

Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through Vermont Department of Children and Families
Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through City of Madison
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through City of Racine
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 ■ Emergency Solutions Grant Program

Passed Through State of Wisconsin
Emergency Solutions Grant Program
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program

CV-829
CV-830
CV-831

' CV-832
CV-833
CVr834:

22-717-E
22-718tE
22-719-E
22-720-E
22-721-E
22-722-E
21-726-E
21-727-E
21-729-E-
21-730-E
21-731-E
21-735-E

■E120-MC-29-0006
55WZ0
55WZ0

N/A
N/A

26-0520-0342-030

2019-026

N/A
•  N/A

N/A

4956-ESG2i
4894-ESG2b-CV

P3440-44054-22-ICA

- N/A

N/A ,
N/A

EHH 21-25
N/A
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Contiriued)

July 1. 2021 Through June 30. 2022

1

CFDA' Award Pass-Through Federal

Grant Period .  Number Amount to Subrecipienls Expenses

"1 ■

n

"1 03/13/20- 08/31/22 14.231 94,615 56.140
■\

03/13/20 . 08/31/22 14.231 127,118 - - 46,029
.... 03/13/20 - 08/31/22 14.231 127,917 ' 59,274

1 03/13/20 -08/31/22 14.231 96,420 46,427
-  1 03/13/20 -08/31/22 14.231 92,526 46,719

1 03/13/20 -08/31/22 14.231 250,000 " 123,770

•  t 11/01/21 -10/31/22 14.231 19,950 13.383
I 11/01/21 - 10/31/22 14.231 87,150 70,991

^  j 11/01/21 - 10/31/22 14.231 '22,914 15,591
1 11/01/21 - 10/31/22 14.231 25,705 13,369

■  ! .  11/01/21 - 10/31/22 14.231 25,200 16,322
11/01/21 - 10/31/22 14.231 23,794 -- 12,842

■* 1 '11/01/20-10/31/21 14.231 87,150 39,539
! 11/01/20-10/31/21 14.231 22,050 11.316

r  1 11/01/20-10/31/21 14.231 18,950 .  8,240
-  1 11/01/20-10/31/21 • .  14.231 22,914 11,621

1 ■11/01/20-10/31/21 14.231 21,525 11,509
.  1 11/01/20-10/31/21 14.231 '25,705 ■ - 15,734

.  ] 10/01/21 -09/30/22 14.231 88,000 , - , 22,433

1 11/01/20-10/31/21 14.231 180,000 48.408
. 1 11/01/21 - 08/31/22 14.23V 131,925 114,425

1.1 , 07/01/21 -06/30/22 14.231 13,000 11;686

J  .
-J .

.J

.  03/06/20 - 12/31/21 14.231 114,000 60.346

07/01/21 - 06/30/22 14.231 19,119 .19,119

07/01/21 - 06/30/22 14.231 ■  81,000 37;168

07/01/21 - 06/30/22 -  14.231 4,000 2,824
J 07/01/20-.06/30/21 14.231 3.146 787

J
10/01/20'- 09/30/22 14.231 14,158 9;125

J
07/01/21 -06/30/22 14.231 15,000 15.000
03/01/21 -08/31/22 14.231 102,851 94,369

J 07/01/21 - 06/30/22 14.231 177.234 ■ ■ 177,234

J 01/01/21 - 12/31/21 14.231 15,000 7,167

J 01/01/19-12/31/19 14.231 4,836 3,141

J
10/01/20 - 09/30/22 14.231 18,750 10,546

0701/21 - 09/30/22 14.231 200,000 . 200,000

J 07/01/20- 09/30/22 14.231 , 127,500 60,340
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES 1

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

July 1. 2021 Through June 30, 2022

'  9

Grantor/Pass-Through Agency Grant Number t

U.S. Department of housing and Urban Development . 1
Emergency Solutions Grant Program (Continued) ,
Passed Through Wyoming Department of Family Services i

Ernergency Solutions Grant Program N/A
COVID-19 - Emergency Solutions Grant Program N/A

Total CFDA #14.231 . .
1

Total U.S. Department of Housing and. Urban Development

Department of the Treasury ■

Passed Through Iowa Finance Authority .•
COVID-19 - Emergency Rental Assistance Program RRH-ERA2-01

t

Department of Homeland Security
Emergency Food and Shelter National Board Program Various

U.S. Department of Health and, Human Services !
tPassed Through Iowa Department of Human Services

Projects for Assistance in Transition from Homelessness MHDS 22-008

Total Federal Awards !

' Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Continued)

July 1, 2021 Through June 30. 2022

29

n
Grant Period

CFDA*

Nurh'ber
Award

Amount

Pass-Through
to Subrecipients

Federal • .

Expenses

Oi/Oi/21 - 12/31/21 , " 14.231
01/01/21 - 12/31/23 14.231

133,545

122,000
92,335
4,712

2,134,890

6.365,990

02/02/22 - 09/30/25 21.023 1,635,000 89,567

01/01/21 -10/31/22 97.024 17,035 12,474

07/01/21 -06/30/23 93.150 41,318

297,336

13,259

$6,481,290

J

. J

J

J

_l

J

J

J

J

«. .. I

SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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n  INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

'*"] Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

^  Year Ended June 30, 2022

~i

^  Note 1 - Basis of Presentation

'  The accbmpanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the "Schedule") includes the federal
—j award activity of Institute for Community Alliances under programs of the federal government for the year

ended June 30, 2022. The information in this Schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements
— 1 of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements. Cost

*  . , Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the. Schedule
-  presents only a selected portion of the operations of Institute for Community Alliances, it is not intended to
.  ' and does nOt present the financial position, changes in net assets, or cash flows of Institute for

Community Alliances.

I  Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

I  Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein

1  certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement. Negative amounts
shown on the Schedule, represent adjustments or credits made in the normal course of business to

'  I amounts reported as expenditures in prior years. Institute for Community Alliances has elected not to use
the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform Guidance.

■; j

-1

j

■j

-J

J

J

■ J

J

□

J

J

J
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INSTITUTE FOR.COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Combining Statement of Activities

-  July 1. 2021 through June 30, 2022

HUD .  HUD HUD HUD

Continuum" Continuum Continuum of Continuum of

of Care - of Care Care - BOS Care - BOS

Total BOS Alaska BOS Iowa CE Iowa Planning Iowa

Support and Revenue

Government Grants and Contract

Reimbursements • $ 6,665,654 450,198 338,590 92,558 251,609
Other Grants and Contracted Services 5,935,352 — — —

User Fees and Licenses 740,450 — -- „ '

Investment Income (Loss) (4.439) — — ,

In-Kind .76.741 -- .. — --

Other Revenue 13,810 - — —

Total Support and Revenue 13,427.568 450,198 338,590 92,558 251,609

Expenses

In-Kind ■ 76.741 — -- — —

Depreciation .5,765 " r- .

HMIS Services 1.184,301 74,000 45,078 346 —

HMIS Software ■ Support and Licenses 178,237 - 8,667 66 —

Payroll and Staffing 8,757,462 345,567 257,108 81,430 217,725
Space Costs .  149,802 266 8,279 792 11,963
Operations 660,41.9 ■ 25,468 19,156 9,958 19,281
Supportive Services 2,121.533 - — 156

• Administrative Costs 216,425 4,925 307 .. 2,484
FEMA Contract 12,474 " — .. --

Total Expenses 13,363,159 450,226 338,595 92,592 251,609

Excess (Deficiency) of Support arid
Revenue to Expenses 64,409' (28) (5) (34) "

Fund Transfers

Program Funds Considered Unrestricted '  • 28 5 34

Fund Balances - Beginning of Year 1,431,326 ..

Fund Balances ■ End of Year $ 1,495,735 -- --

• -•
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Combining Statement of Activities

July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022

Program Funds

HUD HUD • HUD HUD HUD HUD HUD HUD

Continuum Continuum Continuum Continuum Continuum Continuum Continuum Continuum

of Care - of Care - of.Care - of Care - of Care - of Care- of Care - of Care -

Des Moines YHDP Polk Waypoint SSO Home Forward Sioux City Siouxland CE Illinois Minnesota

139,807 17,208 44,520 14,398 ■  43,935 , 201,456 • 101,587 831,058

139.807 17,208 44,520 14,398 43,935 201,456 101,587 831,058

7,663

- - -

870 6,859 11,283

-

101 -
-- 59 - "

120,854 16,721 . — 21 37,034 163,996 84,898 776,093.

3,543 ■ 535 — — 1,489 14,659 927 29,113

7,470 . 894 " — 2.435 8,357 4,448 25,820
— — 44,520 14,377 2,008 7,372 — "

183 35 •

-- ■  40 213 33 375

139,814 18,185 ; . 44,520 14,398 43,935 201,456 101,589 831,401

(7) (977) - . .
" - -- (2) (343)

7 977 2 343

.  .1

:.i

;j

-j

j

j

J

J

J

□

J

J

J
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Combining Statement of Activities (Continued)

July 1. 2021 through June 30. 2022

Fund Balances - Beginning of Year

Fund Balances - End of Year

HUD HUD HUD HUD HUD

Continuum Continuum Continuum Continuum ' Continuum

of Care - of Care - of Care - of Care - of Care -

River Valley Missouri St. Louis STL County ■ St. Joe

Support and Revenue .

Government Grants and Contract

Reimbursements $ 119,924 253.159 87,907 69.995 40,720
Other Grants and Contracted Services —

— — --

User Fees and Licenses. — .. .. ..

Investment Income (Loss) — .. —

In-Kind .. — .. • . „ ..

Other Revenue -- — " -- —

Total Support and Revenue 119,924 253,159 87,907 69,995 40,720

Expenses
In-Kind — — ..

' Depreciation — — — .. ..

HMIS Services " 35,983 — 16,347 2,807
HMIS Software - Support and Licenses 2.050 —

Payroll and Staffing 97,151 207,576 83,349 51,383 36,107
Space Costs 48 .  833 676 445 120

Operations 3,827 8,062 ■3,289 1,566 1,446
Supportive Services 16,735 ■ — -- — —

Administrative Costs 113 707 947 275 ■ 247
FEMA Contract - " - — ♦-

Total Expenses 119,924 253,161 88,261. 70,016 40,727

Excess (Deficiency) of Support and -

Revenue to Expenses - (2) (354) , (21) (7)

Fund Transfers
Program Funds Considered Unrestricted " 2 ■ 354 21 7
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INSTITUTE'FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Combining Statement of Activities (Continued)

July 1, 2021 through June 30. 2022

Program Funds
HUD HUD HUD HUD ■  HUD HUD HUD HUD

Continuum Continuum Continuum of Continuum Continuum Continuum Continuum Continuum
of Care - of Care - Care - New of Care - of Care - of Care - of Care • of Care -

Springfield Omaha Hampshire Vermont Wisconsin Madison Milwaukee Racine

4-1.556 179.660 153.477 142,249 389,452 289,191 126,466 34,151

- - -

"

- -

--

9.381

41,556 179,660 153,477. 142,249 389,452 289.191 126.466 43,532

- -- — —
— 9,381

6,641 .. .  18,837 5.987 101,213 1,996
.. 20,894 18,933 — 1,732 .. ,

33,719 140,921 109,513 131,640 271,314 159,703 120,298 31,033
91 6.736 544 841 1,915 4,041 28'8 334

1,127 ■  11,413 5,307 3,809 6,835 6,005 5,028 3,200
- " - 1 — .117,939 .. ..

52 273 88 266 6,553 410 878, ■■ 34

41,630 180,237 .153,222 ■  142,544- 389,562 ■ 290,094 126,492 43,982

■  (74) (577) 255. ■  (295) (110) (903) (26) (450)

■  74 577 -  69 295 110 903 26 450

— .. (324) „■ ..

.. - ..
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Combining Statement of Activities (Continued)

July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022

Program Funds

Total Support and Revenue

Expenses
In-Kind

Depreciation

2,296,832 139,709 1,975,077

HUD HUD Emergency Emergency
Continuum Continuum Solutions Food and

of Care - of Care - Grants Shelter

Wisconsin EMP Wyoming Program (FEMA)

Support and Revenue

"Government Grants: and Contract
Reimbursernents $ 139,709 1,870,231 9,498

Other Grants and Contracted Services 2,296.832 -- 104,846 _

User Fees and Licenses — • — .. ..

Investment Income (Loss) -- .. .. ..

.  In-Kind .. — .. -

Other Revenue - -- --

9.498

HMIS Services — 637 145,714 —

HMIS Software r Support and Licenses — 10,067 —

Payroll and Staffing 342;d26 128,693 1,646,695 --

Space Costs . 380 298 20,012 —

Operations 77,322 9,974 78,915 —

Supportive Services 1,820,217 — — —

Administrative Costs 50,112 121 ■20,072
FEMA Contract " — — 12,474

Total Expenses . ' 2,290,057 139,723 1,921,475 ■ 12,474

Excess (Deficiency) of Support and
Revenue to Expenses 6,775 (14) ■53,602 ■ (2.976)

Fund Transfers

Program Funds Considered Unrestricted (6.775) . 14 (53,602) 2,976

Fund Balances - Beginning of Year — — — —

Fund Balances • End of Year



OociiSign Envelope ID: 70058BF6-1C38-48F0-BCEC-65EB22003810

n ■

n

n

n

INSTITUTE

"1

1

■j

j

j

J

J

J

J

□

J

J

J

36

 FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Combining Statement of Activities (Continued)

July 1.-2021 through June 30, 2022

Institute Funds

SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Housing •  IFA Projects for
Opportunities ESGP/BOS Assistance in Deah Property
for Persons Match- Transition from Contracted Wright and Institute
with AIDS Iowa ■ Homelessness Services Fund Equipment Administrative

25,880 . 131,934 ■ ■33,571 ^
2,810 " - 3,530,864 — — —

- -- - 740,450 - — —

?• -- " - -- (4,439)
-

..
-- , 67,360 - -

- -- - — 3,674 -- 10,136
28,690 131,934 33,571 4i338,674- 3,674 — 5,697

67,360
-- •• -- ~ •- 5,765 --

3.01'3 .28,488 14,735 655,8.04 -- -- —

71 341 268 114,988 — .. —

21,522 94,256 15,865 2,809.802 — — 123,449
788 3,031 412 35,192 — -- 1,21-1
932 4,860 2,426 •  265.313 5,035 380 31,061
" - - 46,393 - — — .  51,815

188 987 . 247 94,172 154 — 30,934

26,514 131,963 , 33,953 ■  4,089,024 5,189 6,145 238,470

2,176 ■ (2?) ■ (382) 249,650 (1.515) (6,145) ■ (232,773)

{2,176) 29 382 {315,781) - - 370.649

— -- 93,796 15,729 20,175 1,301,950

— " — 27,665 14,214 14,030 ■ 1,439,826
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INSTITUTE FOR COMMUNITY ALLIANCES

Schedule of Expenses

Years Ended June 30,

2022 ■ 2021

n Expenses
In-Kind $  76,741 32,178

*"i . Depreciatioh 5,765 6,833
Homeless Management Information System

n Hosting 1,131,523 ■ 1,151,690
Custom Programming . 52,778 94,740

"1 . Other ■ .. .720

Software - Support and Licenses,

-1 Support ' 7,920 • 22,759.
• Supporting Software 4,192 50,411

""I User Licenses 166,125 30,125
\

Payroll and Staffing
Salary 7,075,065 5.967,232

«

Taxes and Benefits 1,682,397 . 1,514,123

■  1 Space Costs 149,802 162,521
Operations

' 1 Utilities 1,410 1,594'
1

Telecommunications 75,896 78,122

•  1 Office Supplies 66,849 26,201
.  1

Software Licenses 108.737 79,372

7 j Website Design and Maintenance , 3,803 5,454
t  1 Computer 47,196 55,282

1 Equipment and Furniture 37,398 13,878
.  1,

IT Services 44,546 37,966

1 Printing ■  5,641 5,171
. J Postage and Delivery 6,357 4,328

1 Insurance < 40,312 . •  44.047
.  i Meetlngsand Travel 190,754* 46,910

I' Training and Professional Development 29,939 17,116
... J Ail Staff Summit — 18,858

"  [ Other Operations 1.581 2,098
.  J Supportive Service Operations'

I Consultants 22,500 84,581
..i Subrecipient Agencies 13,095 19,489

1 Coordinated Entry Case Management 183,149 176,537
WIBoSCoC Costs 1,820,217 1,743.467

1
Other • 82,572 160,248

J Administrative Costs

'  1
Strategic Planning — 2,500

J Contracted Staff 111,342 38,463'

J
Professional Fees ■ 99,780 83,531
Bank Charges 1.681 1,624

J
Dues and Subscriptions 664 505

interest 131 285

J
Miscellaneous 2,827 75

FEMA Contract .  12,474 13,705

□ Total Expenses $ 13,363,159 11.794,739

J

J SEE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

j
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

CHAIR I Mark Phillips
DOMAIN Finance/CoC Experience

OCCUPATION Community Choice Credit Union

VICE CHAIR|Krjsty VanDerWIel
DOMAIN Human Resources/Senior Services

OCCUPATION Vice President of Staffing and Mission - Wesley Life

TREASURER I Mike DeKocK
DOMAIN Finance/Cyber Security

OCCUPATION MJD Advisors

DIREaOR|Alesha Alexcee
DOMAIN Policy Advocate/Lived Expertise

OCCUPATION Housing Justice Center

DIREaOR {Janice Lane Schroder
DOMAIN Direct Services

OCCUPATION CEO - Children & Families of Iowa

DIREaOR{Abbilyn Miller
DOMAIN Federal Programs/Client Services

OCCUPATION Consultant •

DIRECTOR Katherine Wolf

DOMAIN Federal Programs/Client Service

OCCUPATION Senior Technical Advisor - jhpiego

updated; 6/6/2024
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Jesse Dirkman

OBJECTIVE Seeking to use data to help homeless services providers and community organizations drive
decision-making, inspire positive change, and end homelcssness

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

Data Analyst, Institute for Community Alliances March 2014-present
•  Produced annual reports and data dashboards on homelesshess in and presented results to 100+

homelessness service providers throughout 2013 - 2015
•  Queried, analyzed, and evaluated data from the Homeless Management Information System

(HMIS) database

•  Created report templates for a variety of audiences: funders, HMIS system administrators, CoC boards and
directors, agency administrators, etc.

•  Collaborated with the Department of Children and Families in researching link between aging
out of foster care and homelcssness

•  Provided quality assurance assistance to HMIS software vendor: submitted errors found in HUD-rcquircd
reports and worked directly with vendor programmer to assist in creation of vendor reports

•  Presented at National Human Services Data Consortium conferences

National Homeless Data Fellow, Fall 2015 - 2016

•  Completed advanced training in software (data visualization and data dashboard softu'are)
•  Collaborated with 9 other HMIS data analysts and system administrators in an effort to create useful system

pcrfonnancc dashboards for all Continua of Care
Research Analyst, November 2013-March 2014

•  Developed electronic, printed and graphic portrayals of statistical data to convey the status of homelessness
in

• Worked to maintain data quality and completeness

Student Researcher, Research Experience for Undergraduates in Mathematics, Summer 2012
•  Determined data necessary for analysis and gathered relevant data from a variety of sources
•  Analyzed residential water usage in and explored the feasibility of predicting future usage as a

for-profit venture or a supplement to conservation efforts
•  Created multiple linear regression forecasting models utilizing atabasc software
•  Communicated findings to peers and supervisors via a technical report, poster presentation, PowerPoint

presentation, and blog post

Intern, Homicide Review Commission, January-May 2012
• Maintained Access database cataloguing non-fatal domestic violence incidents in

•  Conducted preliminary cross-tabluations on select variables using
• Worked to initiate database logging all Homicide Review recommendations and their statuses

domestic violence reviews with police and community leaders

•  Experience with database and reporting software including ServicePoint, Business Objects and Web
Intelligence, Access, FileMaker Pro, MySQL, and Qlik

•  Experience with MatLab, R, SPSS and SAS statistical software

EDUCATION

Honors Bachelor of Science Degree in Mathematics and May 2013
Sociology
•  . Univereity Hpnors Program, magna cum laude



JACK KUKUK

El

HMIS SKILLS EXPERIENCE

Data Analyst

Institute for Community Alliances, 2016 - Present

Analyzing and comparing outside data to HMIS data utilizing exact and fuzzy

CLARITY HUMAN SERVICES

CLARITY REPORT BUILDER

matching strategies to compare datasets.CERTIFICATION

LOOKER EMBEDDED. STAND- Designing queries and visualizations and providing analysis from numerous
sources {Including Clarity Human Services. ServicePoint, and ClientTrack) for
stakeholders across the U.S. and Canada.ALONE. & API

SERVICEPOINT
Utilizing knov;ledge of SQL and R to transform data for four HMIS database
migrations from ServicePoint to Clarity Human Services.BUSINESSOBJEQS

CLIENTTRACK Presenting on various topics employing Tableau and R to process data and
create impactful visualizations for communities.

QUERY DESIGNER

Executing solutions in Python taking advantage of the Looker API to build
procedures that are difficult to implement through the user interface.

TABLEAU

QLIK

SQL SERVER MANAGEMENT
Data Specialist

Pathfinders Milwaukee, Inc., 2009-2016

Administer and evaluate our internal SQL Server database as well as six other

external databases that we are required to use for reporting purposes.

STUDIO

IN-DEPTH KNOWLEDGE OF HMIS

DATA STANDARDS

Built and managed a front-end for our internal SQL Server database to allow
direct user input as well as data warehousing capabilities from other external
databases.PROGRAMMING SKILLS

Established training programs on data entry and basic computer skills for staff
with diverse skillsets and levels of computer experience.MYSQL

TRANSACT-SQL

R/SHINY Freelance Media Designer

Jack Kukuk Design, 2005 - Present

Creating HTMLS and WordPress websites, custom billing software, print
materials, logo designs, and banner ads for a variety of clients.

PYTHON

PHP

JAVASCRIPT
Interpreting data into graphic form to provide a clear understanding of clients

HTML services.

CSS

EDUCATION
VB

VBA Data Analyst

Savannah College of Art & Design

1999 - 2003

Bachelorof Computer Arts Degree
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Robyn D. Malchanoff

SUMMARY OF QUAUFICATIONS

Highly motivated professional with organizational and problem-solving skills. Proficient manager routinely
overseeing and supervising staff. Skilled communicator adept at presenting complex information with
clarity, with regular highly positive performance evaluations. Leadership certified.

AREAS OF STRENGTH

•  Policy analysis

•  Interpersonal Skills

•  Flexible and Adaptable

•  Organized

•  Self-Motivated

•  Collaborative

•  MS Office

•  Team Leadership

•  Intelligent and passionate

WORK EXPERIENCE

Institute for Community Alliances

System Administrator

June 2019-Present

Provide training and technical support to partner agencies and end users to ensure proper use of the
HMIS.

Assist partner agencies with HMIS-related federal regulations and data standards.

Review system data quality regularly and conduct related training as needed.

Act as a liaison between ICA, partner agencies, municipality and borough staff, and other community
stakeholders.

Coordinate and monitor all changes to the database resulting from revisions to HMIS Data Standards

and other HUD rules and regulations.

Maintain current knowledge of homeless assistance programs and related initiatives.

Department of Health and Human Services, FamilyService
Specialist II April 2016-June 2019

interview clients in person and on the phone using interactive interviewing techniques.

Evaluate complex case information to make an accurate determination of eligibility across all
programs and services of applications in a timely and accurate manner.

Assist staff with workload assignments, including locating resources, interpretation of policy, and

answering client questions.

Apply complex and changing federal and state policy to all cases to ensure consistent processing of
eligibility.

Act in the capacity of the District Office Supervisor in their absence.

tsaaaasBwg
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Big Brothers Big Sisters, Match

SupportA^olunteer Coordinator February 2015-March 2016

•  Provide support for volunteers, children and families through monthly meetings.

•  Thoroughly document the progress of matches and address questions and concerns.

•  Foster and maintain relationships with community partners and programs.

•  Coordinate several aspects of programs such as organizing events, scheduling. Interviewing, and
reference checking.

•  Establish and conduct volunteer training.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Bachelor of Science in Sign Language Interpretation

Minor In Psychology

May 2010

GPA: 3.7

December 2018
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CHERTINA N. WALKER

EDUCATION: Bachelor of Science in Sociology TRAINING/SKILLS
Minor; Criminal Justice Motivational Interviewing .
Overall G.P.A 3.0/4.0 Mental Health First Aid

Electronic Health Records

Microsoft Office

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Alliances December 2019-Present
HMIS System Administrator
•  Provide training and technical support to partner agencies and end users to ensure proper use of the HMIS
•  Support the ContinuaofCare Coordinated Entry process.
•  Create and revise forms and other tools to ensure complianee with U.S. Department of Housing and Urban

Development (HUD) regulations.

•  Aet as a liaison between ICA, partner agencies, municipality and borough staff, and other community
stakeholders.

•  Maintain current knowledge of homeless assistance programs and related initiatives.
•  Coordinate and monitor all changes to the database resulting from revisions to HMIS Data Standards and

other HUD rules and regulations.
•  Monitor participation agreements, client consent forms, interagency sharing agreements, system-user agreements, and

user code of ethics policy.
Mental Health Center ^

'February 2018- December 2019
Outreach Specialist/Case Manager
• Coordinating services and providing direct support, advocacy and assertive outreach to adults with mental illness.
•  Assess the case management needs for clients while completing an assessment of needs and connections to services in

the community including, but not limited to housing, department of health and human services and social security
administration.

•  Experience working with systems, behavior management strategies, and work well with a treatment team.
•  Provide timely documentation on each ser\'icc delivered in an electronic health records system.
•  Provide individual care plan development using SMART goals, crisis management planning, crisis intervention,

assessments, referrals and monitors ser\'ice delivery.
•  Provides outreach, advocacy, resource identification, referral, mobilization, linkage, monitoring and coordination of

services activities.

Workplace Success

July 2017-February 2018
Program Specialist
•  Teach/facilitate classes in job readiness, job search, job skills training directly related to employment.
•  Facilitating participants' engagement with the use of other community resources, while assisting participants in

resolving obstacles to participation that may arise during his/her attendance in the
•  Communication with the Employment Counselor to address any client barriers to employment requiring

support services and/or to address any remedial action or sanctions needed to cure client behavior or performance
issues in the WPS.

• Adhere to the Division of Family Assistance & Community Action Code of Ethics.
Big Brothers Big Sisters of

April 2015- March 2017
Special Programs Coordinator
•  Provide support for volunteers, children and families through monthly meetings.
•  Thoroughly document the progress of matches including updates and safety.
•. Address questions or concerns and provide follow up with matches and their families.
•  Foster and maintain relationships with community partners and programs such as Comcast Cable, CCA Global Inc.,

21 St Century and various elementary and middle schools.
• Work as a liaison bet\veen community partners, Big Brothers Big Sisters and school system.
• Coordinate several aspects of programs such as organizing special events, training, scheduling, inter\'iewing, reference

checking, and pairing matches.
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Meghan Morrow Raftery

Experience

institute for Community Alliances - HMI5 Manager 11.2015*Present

Manages and updates the Homeless Management Information System (HMIS)

Act as a liaison between ICA, partner agencies, state and local funders, Continuums of Care, and software

vendor to facilitate effective collaboration and resolve issues affecting the HMIS
Actively participates in the HUD recognized Continuums of Care and subcommittees

Supports the Continuum of Care Coordinated Entry process

Monitor the usage of agency partnership agreements, data sharing agreements, and other HMIS governance documents

Submits Continuum of Care data for required HUD reporting - PIT, NIC, SPM and USA

Provides training and technical support to partner agencies and end users to ensure proper user.of the HMIS

Supports grant application process as appropriate

Maintains current knowledge of homeless assistant programs and related Initiatives

Oversees statewide and local level reporting

Create and revise tools to ensure compliance with US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

regulations

Assist with outreach and professional relationship development with agencies, businesses, and individuals to
expand the use and effectiveness of the HMIS
Facilitate coordination between System Administration and Reporting Evaluation Teams

Analyzes data for Internal reporting and monitoring purposes

Coach, mentor, and supervise System Administrators

Participates in the development of position descriptions and creates employment ads

Interviews and effectively participates in the hiring of staff

Developed training for new staff

Vote an Services at Assistant

Monitor data entered in HMIS and correct data errors

Train staff and subcontractors to ensure proper use of HMIS

Collaborate with HMIS Administrator ta quality repository reports

Participate In program outreach meetings and collection of outreach date using Quickbase

Run HMIS reports for Internal reporting and VA repository upload

Pre-screen potential applicant for preliminary eligibility, document initial client needs and record screening in

HMIS

Refer ineligible applicants to non-SSVF services

Communicate with program partners. Department of Veterans Affairs, shelters and other community programs

Collect and record veteran and referral information in HMIS

Track and report monthly screening and referral numbers from HMIS

Work closely with program management to create program policy and procedures.

Monitor all program communications, data quality and program document revisions

Stay up to date oh current SSVF program policies and procedures

Coordinate and organize outreach events, meetings, and trainings with subjects that benefit the WS target

audience and staff. Act as liaison for all event, meeting and training attendees

Point of contact for all staff IT, HR, office questions and concerns

.
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Education

5.2006

Page 2

Trainings and Certifications
Family Support, Culture and Disability

Housing First Training

Veteran Informed

ServicePoint HMIS Training

Quickbase Webinars

Making Systems Talk: HMIS and Data Tracking- NCHV Conference Washington D.C.

Bowman Systems: Bootcamp 2016

National Alliance to End Homelessness Conference

Mediware Customer Conference 2017

HMIS Lead and System Administrator HUD Webinars

PATH HMIS Learning Sessions Webinars

Community Solutions Built for Zero

12.2013

7.2013

7.2013

2013-2019

2015

5.2015

4.2016

7.2016

8.2017

2017-2019 ■

2017- 2019

2018, 2019

Skills

Proficient with ServicePoint HMIS, MS Word, Power Point, Excel, Publisher and Outlook, Datatrak, Filemaker, Quickbase,

Mac user, ACT! Program, RDP (Resort Data Program), HUD Data Exchange, SAGE

Skiing, Equestrian, Travel, Tennis, Art, Literature, Music
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Adam L. Smith

EMPLOYMENT

July 2006-Present HMIS Director, /Institute for Community Alliances

■  Responsible for administration and oversight of statewide Homeless

Management Information System for

August 2002-july 2006 Certified Part-time Instructor,

■  Responsible for teaching of Social Science degree credit class at

May 2002-July 2006 Development and Public Relations Director,

■  Responsible for media relations, including education of the public about housing

and homelessness issues, agency programs and services, and related activities.

■  Responsible for research and writing of grants, both public and private, as well as

development of strategies for maintaining and increasing agency donor base.

■  Responsible for oversight and implementation of

through role as Provider Group

Administrator.

■  Responsible for internal program evaluation.

February 2002- March 2005 Trainer, Center for Career, Development and Employability

■ Wrote and developed housing training curriculum for use by the Department of

Workforce Development, Division of Workforce Solutions.

■  Conducted Enhanced Case Management housing trainings for Human Services

and W-2 Agency staff throughout the as part of a contract

agreement with the Department of Workforce Development, Division of

Workforce Solutions.

September 2001-February 2002 Homeless Intervention and Prevention Unit Supervisor, ■

■  Provided oversight to State, Federal, and Local grants and programs, such as

HUD Continuum of Care, State Community Reinvestment, and local United Way '

Grants.

■  Supervised staff in five counties, including

•  Prepared reports, budgets, and contracts for agency programs.

March 2001-May 2002 Agency Planner, Community Action

Council, Inc.
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Responsibilities included research and development of grants and programs
to serve low-Income persons in the fields of housing and homelessness,

employment and training, and family development. Examples included

April 1999-September 2001 Homeless Program Case Manager

■  Provided case management for homeless Individuals and families via the state

sponsored HUD Continuum of Care Program and Community Reinvestment

case management for labor force participation in

EDUCATION

BA, Political Science and Sociology, University of

I
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Address: Thu T. Le Cell: Email:

EDUCATION

Master in Analytics (Data Science Track), Georgia Instituie ofTechnology. Atianla. OA (CPA 3.8/4.0) 2022-presenl
Relevant Coursework: Machine Learning I, Computing for Data Analysis. Data Analysis for Continuous Improvement; Analytics
Modeling. Regression Analysis. Data Analytics for Business

M.B.A. with Distinction in Research, University of Massachusetts, Boston, MA (CPA 3.87/4.0) • • 2013
Master Thesis Title: "Does Directors' Experience Affect Firm's Acquisition Performance?"

BSc. In Chemistry (Minor: Financial Maths), National University of Singapore, Singapore 2009

WORK EXPERIENCE
Data Analyst, Institute for Community Alliances, Remote 2022 - 2023
•  Technical Skills: Looker, SQL, Tableau, VBA
•  Conduct data analysis to support local, statewide, or regional planning, and performance and program evaluation
•  Create and maintain front-end development of advanced report templates, custom reports, and data visualizations for use by ICA and HMIS

stakeholders, including participating agencies, Continuums of Care, stale and local funders, and other partners
•  Collaborate with project teams and external stakeholders on product design, build, and delivery

Finance & Analytics Manager, Connect Travel. Remote, Vietnam 2020-2022
•  Technical Skills: Microsoft Excel, Python
•  Co-founded and oversaw the business operation of Connect Study, a subsidiary ofConnect Travel headquartered in Hue. Vietnam
•  Conducted pricing analysis including analyzing competitor pricing and market, and developed pricing strategies across various services
•  Identified and cultivated strategic partnerships with current and potential colleges and high schools in USA and Canada
•  Analyzed past performance datasets to prioritize leads offer the most revenue potential and improve the lead conversion rates
•  • Led the website team to build, test and improve the design and content of the website

Associate, Cipolla Financial Advisors LLC, New York, New York 2018 - 2019
•  Technical Skills: Microsoft Excel, Yard!, QuickBooks, Proserics

•  Specialized in Forensic Accounting, including matrimonial dissolution (business valuation, asset tracing, lifestyle analysis, etc.). valuation,
fraud investigations, business divorce and fair-value and inira-family disputes

•  Prepared tax return packages for high net-worth individuals and their own businesses in multiple states
•  Performed client bookkeeping in QuickBooks including recording transactions, bank reconciliations, payrolls and monthly reports

Tax Counselor (Volunteer), AARP, Greenville, TX 2016-2017
•  Technical Skills: VITA (Tax Preparation Software)
■  Prepared tax returns for residents in Texas, mostly dealing with retirement, all incomes including self-employment income, stock and bond

sale, interest and dividend income, royalty
■  Conducted effective inter\'iews with clients to obtain accurate tax infonnaiion

Finance Analyst (Intern). Language International, Cambridge, MA 2014
■  Technical Skills: Microsoft Excel, CRM, QuickBooks
•  Oversaw the entire finance and accounting functions for Language International, a global language travel agency with over 15,000

customers and 1,500 suppliers worldwide
■  Designed the analysis model to investigate the cfTect of 5% discount promotion over sales, leading to the management's confidence to

launch the promotion program over all schools
■  Analyzed and optimized Google ads campaigns to increase Return on Investment, and prepared monthly reports to CFO
■  Managed accounts payable process and optimized various payment methods to reduce transaction fees by 20%
■  Managed accounts receivable processes, including tracking 300+ incoming student payments and credit notes monthly

Graduate Research Assistant, UMass Boston - Finance and Management Department. Boston. MA 2012-2013
■  Technical Skills: STATA, SAS, MS Excel
■  Analysed and c.xlractcd the target and acquirer banks' data in Mergers & Acquisitions into dilTercnt role categories
■  Designed and implemented the system to collect annual reports from SEC EDGAR repository and extract lax avoidance information
■  Examined the influence of shareholder activism negative media coverage, and CEO power on executive compensation between the fall of

Enron and the implementation of the Dodd-Frank Act '' •

HONOR AWARD

"  Chartered Financial Analyst Institution Access Scholarship 2013
■  Member of the academic honor society Beta Gamma Sigma 2013-present
■  UMnss-Boston Graduate Assistantship 2012-2013

CERTIFICATES

IBM Data Science Professional Certificate ■  Jul202!

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint), Python, STATA, SQL. R, Tableau, Looker
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Hassan A1 Nemrawi

Portfolio

https;//hasanporfolio.herokuapp.com/

Education

POST-GRADUATE PROGRAM IN DATA ANALYTICS | SIMPLILEARN | REMOTE
December 2021-Present

M.S. IN HEALTHCARE INFORMATICS | ADELPHI UNIVERSITY | GARDEN CITY, NY
Januaiy 2017-May 2019

B.S. IN RADIOLOGIC TECHNOLOGY | UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY |
AR-RAMTHA, JORDAN

October 2005- December 2009

Professional Experience

DATA ANALYST INTERN | CATHOLIC HEALTH SERVICES | GARDEN CITY, NY
November 2018-April 2019

• Analyzed data from DSRIP program [Delivery System Reform Incentive Payment)
• Worked within a team to create metrics reports informing quality improvement
•  Collaborated with internal teams to implement and evaluate necessary improvements
•  Created dashboards and presentations on data results

TEACHER ASSISTANT | ADELPHI UNIVERSITY | GARDEN CITY, NY

August 2017-December 2018

• Worked as teacher assistant for graduate level course entitled Information Technology and
Applications

•  Assisted students with all course subjects including:

o Analytical modeling with spreadsheets [data analysis, optimization, and simulation)
o Technical foundations of database management, structures, planning and design
o Database development using Microsoft Access

• Was responsible for grading student assignments, projects, and exams

•  Served as proctor for quizzes and exams

PACS ADMINISTRATOR INTERN | SBH HEALTH SYSTEM | BRONX, NY
January 2018-April 2018
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•  Implemented the Q-path system

•  Supported the efficiency of healthcare operations within radiology department
•  Conducted daily monitoring of Radiology IT systems

IMAGING & RADIOLOGY APPLICATIONS SPECIALIST | ELECTRONIC HEALTH
SOLUTIONS I AMMAN, JORDAN

February 2014-July 2015

•  Contributed to the implementation planning phases including planning, design, configuration, testing,
training, support

•  Provided individual and group trainings to hospital employees from interdisciplinaty departments
•  Responsible for the identification, prioritization.and resolution of issues

• Allocated vvorkload and resources within the assigned team

•  Implemented RIS/PACS in hospitals, clinics and health centers in various cities within Jordan
• Trained doctors and technicians in electronic workflow and the use of RIS/PACS within various

departments

•  Supported users during the "Go-live" phase of the EHR (Electronic Health Records) implementation
•  Completed daily monitoring of RIS/PACS system providing support, troubleshooting and issues

handling . • •

•  Provided support for service issues and requests

RADIOLOGY TECHNOLOGIST | AL ISTISHARI HOSPITAL \ AMMAN, JORDAN
November 2011-june 2015

Conducted general radiography and interventional radiology procedures

Conducted Fluoroscopy procedures

Conducted CT and MRI scans

Utilized Radiology Information Systems (RIS) and Picture Archiving Communications Systems (PACS)
Provided patient care to patients across the lifespan

RADIOLOGY TECHNOLOGIST | MEDICAL SURGICAL CENTER j AMMAN, JORDAN
August 2010-December 2011

•  Conducted general radiology procedures for geriatric population
• Worked within a team of doctors and technicians to collaborate on patient conditions
•  Communicated with patients' families regarding any concerns and patient updates

Slcills

Advanced in Excel and DAX

SQL

Python

NumPy

Pandas

Matplotlib

Seaborn

Power BI

ETL . . . - ■

Page 2
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Data cleaning and modeling

Statistical Analysis

Data basis and processing

Bilingual [English/Arabic]

Page 3



NH Department of Health and Human Services

KEY PERSONNEL

List those primarily responsible for meeting the terms and conditions of the agreement.

Job descriptions not required for vacant positions.

Contractor Name: Institute for Community Alliances

NAME JOB TITLE

'  ANNUAL

AMOUNT PAID

FROM THIS

CONTRACT

Annual

SALARY w

benefits

Jesse Dirkman Senior Analyst $39,530.70 $87,846.00

Jack Kukuk Data Analyst $22,928.70 $76,429.00

Robyn Malchanoff System Administrator $59,417.55 $69,903.00

Chertina Walker System Administrator $69,192.00 $69,192.00

Meghan Morrow Raftery HMIS Manager $33,177.60 $82,944.00

Adam Smith HMIS Director $32,237.70 $107,459.00

ThuLe . " Data Analyst $40,554.00 $67,590.00

Hassan Al Nemrawi Data Analyst $22,173.30 $73,911.00



OocuSign Envelope 10: 5A6113D7.7B97<4796:^25^CE260AEE16

0 JUL18'23pn 3^32

STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DIVISION FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

LoriA.Weivcr 129 PLEASANT STREET, CONCORD, NH 03301
jBierim Cbotntstiooer 603-271-9S44 l*«)0^53-3345 Ext 9544

Fex: 603.271.4332 TDD Access: 1.800.735.2964 vrww.dhbs.nh.gbv
KiijeS.Fos '
Dlrrcter

July 10. 2023

His Excellency, Governor Christopher J. Sununu
and the.Honorable Council

Stale House

Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACtlON

Authorize the Department of Health and Huhrtan Services. Division for Behavioral Health,;
to enter Into a Re^oactive, Sole Source amendment to an existirig contract with Institute for
Community. ̂liances (VC#36l 842-8001), pes Mpines. lA for the. continued; operation and
maintenance of the New Hampshire Statewide Homeless Management Information System, by
exercising a contract renewal option by increasing the price limitation by $1,110,206: from
$1,515,526 to'$2,625,732 and extending the completion date from September 30 2024! to July
31,2027, effective retroactive to July 1, 2023 upbri Governor and Coundl approval.-71 % Federal
Funds. 29% General Funds:

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on March 27, 2019, item
.#11, amended on March :i24, 2021, Item #6. amended oh July 14, 2021, item #8, amended 6ri
January 12. 2022. item #20, and most r^ently amende^ pn'February 8, 2023. item #20.

Funds are available in the following: accounts for State'Fiscal Years 2024 arid
2025, and are anticipated to. be available in State Fiscal Years 2026 through 2028, upon the

. availability and continu^ apprbpriafion of funds in the future operating budget, with the autlrority
to adjust budget Ijne items ̂ hih the price limitation and ehcumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, if needed and justified

See attached fiscal details,

EXPLANATION ,

This request is Retroactive to July T, 2023 to align with the start date of the hew grant
agroemenl received by the^ Department on June 26.'2023 from the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD).

This request is^Soje Source because MOP 150 requires all amendments to agreements
previously approved ais sole source to be identified as sole source. Additionally, the Department

'is extending the agreement beyond the renewal period to ajign with grant funding and
requirements. The Contractor Is the only known vendor able to provide the necessary, services,
because HUD.provides the Department with a pre^approved list of qualified vendors capable of

t  .perfprmlng the required operating and maintenance services for the Homeless Management
Information System (HMIS). There are no New Harnpshire-based yeridors that are existing HMIS.
System Administrators, and the selected vendor is the only vendor offering in-state technical
support.

AG-C
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His Excellency. Governor Christopher T.Sununu "
end the HonoieWe Council „ ,

Page 2 of 2 .. .

The purpose of this request Is to add funding, and to extend the completion date for the
continued operation and maintenance of the New Hampshire Statewide Homeless Management
Information System.

The Homeless Management Information System will continue to enhance the sharing of
•' housing service resources, streamline the determination of eligibility for assistance, and establish

connections to mainstream aid programs for individuals and families experiencing homelessness
in New Hampshire. Additionally the Homeless Management Information System improves
coordination of vital - services and support systems aimed at addressing and mitigating
hornelessness.

The administration of the Homeless Management Information System follows federal
regulations and adheres to the NH Homeless Management Information System Governance
Charter, All shelters and programs funded by HUD are required to comply with this charter. .It
outlines the responsibilities of all system users, encompassing areas such as system security,
local system administration, and client confldentiality developed under HUD guidance and
adopted by the New Hampshire Continuums in 2002.

As referenced in Exhibit C-1, Revisions to Standard Contract Language. Section 2,
Renewal of the original agreement, the parties have the option to extend the agreement for up to
five (5) additional years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of services, available funding,
agreement of the parties and Governor and Council approval. The Department is exercising its
option to renew ̂ rvices for the one (1) year and nine (9) months remaining. The Departrrient is
requesting to extend the agreement an additloi:iaI one (1) year and one (1) month. .

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request, the Contractor will riot have
sufficient funding to support the Homeless Management Information System and the ongoing
reporting requirements. This could Impact the operational capacity of many community prpgrams

. supporting individuals and families experiencing homelessness.

Area served: Statewide. - .-• ;

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number #14.267, FAIN #'s
NH0011L1T(TBD). NH0023L1T(TBD). and NH0035L1T(TBD): Assistance Listing Number
#14.231. FAIN # E-22-DC-33-0001.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, additional General Funds
will not be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

'  . ;■ Lori A. Weaver
■  ? Interim Commissioner

TA« DeporUjieiit of Health and Ifunioii Seruicet' Miseion is to join eammuiuiies and families
providing opporlttnUies for citizens lo achietx heollh and independence.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

0$-9M2'423010*79270000 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS,

HHS: HUMAN SERVICES, HOMELESS & HOUSING. HOUSING - SHELTER PROGRAM

100% Pederel Funds

Instilute for Community Alliances

NHOOn 100% FF

Vendor#301642-6001

Siele Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title ■ Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD $0.00 SO.OO SO.OO

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD S76.047.00 SO.OO $76,047.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD S76.046.00 SO.OO $76,048.00
2022 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs T80 S76.047.00 SO.OO S76.047.00
2023- 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBO S6.337.00 SO.OO $6,337.00

2023 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief •  .TBD S69.710.00 SO.OO S69.710.00
2024 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBD $6,337.00 -  S69.710.00 $76,047.00

2025 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBO SO.OO $76,047.00 $76,047.00

2026 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst arxf Relief TBO SO.OO $76,047.00 $76,047.00

2027 074-500589 - Grants (or Pub Asst and Relief TBD SO.OO $76,047.00 S76.047.00

2028 . 074-500589 Grants for Pub /^ssl artd Relief TBD SO.OO $6,337.00 S6.337.00

Sub Total S310.526.00 $304,188.00 $614,714.00

NH0023 100% FF

Stale Fiscal

Year
Class / Account i- Class Title Job Number Current Amount

increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

'  2019 102-500731 . Contracts for Prog Svcs ■ TBO SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBO S51.953.00 SO.OO $51,953.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD $51,954.00 $0:00 $51,954.00

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD $51,953.00 SO.OO $51,953.00

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD S4.329.00 SO.OO $4,329.00

2023 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBO $47,624.00 SO.OO $47,624.00

2024 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief .  TBD S4.329.00 $47,624.00 $51,953.00
2025 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief ' TBD SO.OO $51,953.00 $51,953.00

•  . 2026 074-500589 Grants for Pub AssI and Relief TBD SO.OO $51,953.00 •  $61,953.00

<  2027 • 074-500589 ' Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBO SO.OO $51,953.00 -  $51,953.00

2028 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBD ■ SO.OO S4.329.00 $4,329.00

Subtotal " $212,142.00 S207.812.00 S419.954.00

NH0035 100% FF

State Fiscal

Year
Class/Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts (or Prog Svcs TBO- SO.OO SO.OO SO.OO

2020 .102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD S12.474.00 SO.OO $12,474.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBO • $12,474.00 SO.OO S12.474.00

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD $12,474.00 SO.OO $12,474.00

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD $1,038,00 SO.OO $1,038.00

2023 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBO :  S20.836.00 SO.OO $20,636.00

2024 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBD S1.892.00 S20.834.00 $22,726.00

2025 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBO SO.OO $22,728.00 •  $22,728.00

<2026 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBO SO.OO •  S22.728.00 $22,728.00

2027 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst ar>d Relief - TBO SO.OO $22,728.00 $22,728.00
2028 074-500589 Grants for Pub AssI and Relief TBD SO.OO SI.894.00 SI.694.00

Sub Total S61.188.00 $90,912.00 S152.100.00

ESG 100% FF

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Jpb Number' Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD $39,570.00 $0.00 $39,570.00

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBO S21.000.00 SO.OO $21,000.00

2021 102-500731 . Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD $80,615.00 SO.OO $80,615.00

2022 074-500589 Grants (or Pub Asst and Relief TBO $81,000,00 $0.00 $81,000.00

.  2023 074-500589 Grams (or Pub Asst and Relief TBD .381.000.00 SO.OO $81,000.00

2024 074-500589 Grams for Pub Asst and Relief TBD $0.00 S92.161.00 $92,161.00

2025 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and-Reiief TBD ■ ' SO.OO S92.161.00 $92,161.00

Sub Total S303.185.00 $184,322.00 $487,507.00

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Financial Detail

Page 1 of 2
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

SGIA 100% GF

Slate Fiscal

Year
Class / Accourft Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease).
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svcs . TBO SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO
2020 .102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD $109,802.00 $0.00 $"109,802.00
2021 102-500731 Contracts (or Proq Svcs TBD $109,802.00 $0.00 $109,802.00
2022 102-600731 Contracts for Proq Svcs TBO $161,486.00 $0.00 $161,486.00
2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD $161,486.00 $0.00 $161,486.00
2024 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD $0.00 $161,486.00 $161,486.00
2025 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD SO.OO $161,486.00 $161,486.00

Sub Total ' $542,576.00 $322,972.00 $865,548.00

YHDP 100% FF

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

fOecreasel
Revised Amount

2023 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBO $32,216.00 $0.00 $32,216.00
2024 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBD $42,955.00 $0.00 $42,955.00
2025 ■ 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief .  -TBD $10,738.00 SO.OO $10,738.00

-

'  Sub Total $85,909.00 $0.00 $85,909.00

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Financial Detail

Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03301

Fax: 603.27M516 .TOD" Access: 1-800-735-2964
www.r\h.gov/doit.

Denis Goulet

Commissioner

July 1 1,2023

Lori Weaver, Commissioner
Department of Hcallh and Human Services -

State of.Ncw Hampshire » .
95 PJeasant Street

Concord, NH 03301 ' ...

Dear Commissioner Weaver; '

This letter represents formal notifjcation that the Department of Information Technology (DolT)
has approved your agency's request to-enter into a contract amendment with Institute for Community
Alliances, as described below arid referenced as DolT No. 2019-026E.

The purpose of ihis request is for the continued operation of the New Hampshire Statewide
Homeless Management Information System. "

The Total Price Limitation will increase by $1,110,206, for a New Total Price Limitation
of $2,625,732, effective upon Governor and Council approval retroactive to July 1, 2023
through July 31,2027. _ v j

A copy of this letter must-accompany the Department of Health and Human Services' submission
to the Governor and Executive Council for approval.

Sincerely,

Denis Goulet

DG/jd
.  DolT#20l9-026E.

cc: Mike Williams, IT Manager

"Innovotive Technologies Today for New Hampshire's Tomorrow"
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services ' ̂

Amendment #5

This Amendment to the Homeless Management Information System contract is by and between the State,
of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and Institute for.
Comrriunity Alliances ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to ah agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on March 27. 2019 (Item #11), as amended on March 24. 2021 (Item #6), as amended on July 14. 2021
(Item #8). as amended on January 12. 2022 (Item #20). and as most recently amended on February 8.
2023 (Item #20), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms and conditions
specified in the Contract as'amended and in consideration of certain sums specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37, General Provisions. Paragraph 18. the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to increase the price limitation to support continued delivery of these
services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions. Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

July 31. 2027

2. Form Rr37, General Provisions, Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

$2,625,732 . - ' . • •' -

3. Modify Exhibit B, Amendment #4, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, Subsection 1,2,
•  to read: . \ ^

1.2. This contract is funded with 34% General Funds arid 66% Federal Funds as follows:

1.2.1. NH General Funds '

Program Title: State Grant in Aid (SGIA), HMIS '

Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $865,548:

July 1..2019-June 30, 2020 ■ hot to exceed: $109,802

July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021 not to exceed: $109,802

July 1, 2021 - June 30, 2022 not to exceed: $161,486

July 1, 2022-June 30, 2023 notto-exceed: $161,486

... July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024 not to exceed: $161,489

July 1, 2024-June 30,2025 not to exceed: $161,489 '•

1.2.2. Federal Funds

•  ' Assistance Listing Number#: 14.231

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD)

Program Title: Emergency Solutions Grant Program (ESG), HMIS-

Total Amount HMiS not to exceed Sub Total: $487,507; (—

(nstilute for Community Alliances . A-S-1.2 . • Contractor Initials

-SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A05 Page 1 of 5 Date 7/14/2023
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Aprin, 2019-June 30. 2019 not to exceed; $39,570

July 1,2019-June 30, 2020 not to exceed: $21,000

July 1,2020-June 30. 2021 not to exceed: $80,615

July 1,2021 -Jurie 30. 2022 not to exceed: $81,000

July 1,2022-June 30, 2023. not to exceed: $81,000

July 1.2023-June 30. 2024 •not to exceed: $92,161

July 1..2024-June 30, 2025 not to exceed: $92,161

1.2.3. Federal Funds

Assistance Listing Number#: 14.267

Federal Agency: HUD

•Program Title: Continuum of Care Program (CoC). HMIS

Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total:

July 1.201-9-July 31. 2019:

August i, 2019-July31. 2020

August 1, 2020 - July 31. 2021

August 1.2021 -July 31, 2022

August 1. 2022 -July.31, 2023

August 1. 2023-July 31. 2024

August.l, 2024 -July 31. 2025

August 1. 2025 - July 31. 2026

August 1. 2026 - July 31. 2027

not to exceed $11,706

not to exceed $140,474

not to exceed $140,474

hot to exceed $140,474

not to,exceed $150,728

not to exceed $150,728

not to exceed" $150,728

not to exceed $i 50.728

not to exceed $150,728

$1,186,768;

Funds allocation under this agreement for CoC, HMIS. Manchester:

HMIS: ■ $406,770 ' " ■

Administrative costs: $13.184

Total program amount: $419,954

Funds allocation under this agreement for CoC. HMIS. Nashua:

HMIS: $147,634

Administrative costs: $4.466

Total program amount: $152,100

Funds allocation under this agreement for CoC. HMIS, Balance of State:

HMIS:

Administrative costs:

Total program amount:

InsUlule lor Community Alliances

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A05

$598,951

$15.763

$614,714'

A-S-1.2

Page 2 of 5

Contractor Initials5
■ Date 7/14/2023
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1.2.4. Federal Funds

Assistance Listing Number #: 14:276

Federal Agency: HUD

Program Title: Youth, Homelessness Demonstration Program (YHDP) HMIS

Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $85,909;

■ October 1, 2022-June 30, 2023: not to exceed $32,216 , '•

.  July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024:. not to exceed $42,955

July 1, 2024 -September 30. 2024:, not to exceed $10,738

Funds allocation under this agreement for YHDP. HMIS:

HMIS: $81,,818 " ^

Administrative costs: $4,091

Total program amount: $85,909

1.2.5. Total amount HMIS not to exceed Grand Total: $2,625,732

4. Modify Exhibit B-1, Amendment 4, Expense Budget Detail and Budget Sheets,.in its entirety and
replace with Exhibit B-1, Amendment 5, Expense Budget Detail and Budget Sheets, .which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

Inslilute for Community Alliances

SS-2dl 9-BHHS.03-HMIS-01 -AOS

A-S-1.2

Page 3 of 5

Contractor Iniliais

D£

Date
7/14/2023
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective retroactive to July 1. 2023, upon Goverrior and
Council approval.

IN.WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands as of the date written below,

,. i:.< State of New Hampshire , -
Department of Health and Human Services

7/14/2023

'Date

Oocu5>gftM bjr

CBieeweiewNarnerKatja k. pox
Title:

7/14/2023

Date

Institute for.Community Alliances
—OocttSiQAM »)r

Namef^^vT^Tberbach

Executive Director

«ige •! V...

Inslilute for Community Alliances

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A05

A-S.1.2

Page 4 of 5
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution. .

'  ■ OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

7/17/2023

•0»CV>JBn»<ey;

Date Name: R^yn 'Cuarino

Attorney

I hereby certify'lhat the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Governor and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: ̂ (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date- Name:

Title:

rr>s-..

Institute for Communlly Alliances

, SS-20.19;BHHS-03-HMIS.O,1-A05

A-S-1.2

,  «l^Rage, 5 of 5 . ir- ; ...w
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Hiiman Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit B-1, Amendment 5

Expense Budget Detail

State Fiscal Year 2019:

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

In Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

Emergency Solutions Grant
One-time ESG award

4/1/19-6/30/19

$39,570' $0.00 ' $39,570 $9,893

*  Sub Total $39,570 $0.00 V $39,570 $9,893

State Fiscal Year 2020:

Expense Item Federal Funds
•f

State Grant.
In Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid

7/1/19-6/30/20 .
$0.00 $109,802 $109,802 ■ $27,451

Emergency Solutions Grant
..7/1/19-6/30/20

.  $21,000 ,$0.00 '"$21,000 $5;250

Continuum of Care

One-time CoC award

7/1/19-7/31/19

$11,706 $0.00 $11,706 $2,927

Continuum of Care

•8/1/19-6/30/20
$128;7.68 :$0.00

«

$128,768 $32,192

Sub Total $161,474 $109,802 , $271,276 $67,820

State Fiscal Year 2021:

Expense Item Federal Funds
.  State Grant

in Aid Funds

. Total State Fiscal
Year Budget

Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid . ::
7/1/20-6/30/21.

:$o.oo 109,802 $109,802 $27,451

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/20-6/30/21

$80,615 ■  '$"0.00 $80,615- $20,154'

Continuum of Care

7/1/20-6/30/21
,$140,476 ' $0.00 $140,476 ■ $36,010

.Sub Total $221,091 $109,802 $330,893 $83,615 .

State Fiscal Year 2022

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

State Grant In Aid ^

7/1/21-6/30/22
$0.00 ,  $161,486 $161,486 . $0.00

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/21 -6/30/22

$81,000 ' ■  $0.00' .. $81,000 $0.00

Continuum of Care

7/1/21 - 6/30/22
$140,474 $0:00 , $140,474 "* $36,090

Instilule (or Community Alliances

SS-2019-BHS^3-HMIS-01-A05

Exhibit 8-1, Amendment 5

Page 1 of 3

Contractor Initials:

Date:
7/14/2023
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit Ef-I, Amendment 5

Siib Total $221,474 $161,486 $382,960 . 1 $36,096

State Fiscal Year 2023

Expense Iteni Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

.Year Budget
Vendor Match

State Grant In Aid

7/1/22-6/30/23
$0.00 $161,486 $161,486 $0.00

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/22-6/30/23

$81,000 $0.00 $81,000 $0.00

Continuum of Care

7/1/22-6/30/23
$149,872 $0.00 ■ $149,872 $38,532

YHDP Grant

10/1/22-6/30/23.
'  $32,216 $0.00 . $32,216 $0.00

Sub Total $263,088 $161,486 $424,574 $38,532

State Fiscal Year 2024

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid .

7/1/23-6/30/24 ^
$0 $161.4'86 $161,486 $0

Emergency Solutions Grant •
7/1/23 - 6/30/24

,  $92,161 $0 $92,161 $0

Continuum of Care

7/1/23-6/30/24
$150,728 $0.00 $150,728 $38,754

YHDP Grant

7/1/23-6/30/24
$42,955 . ■  $0.00 ■ $42,955 $0.00 .

Sub Total $285,844 $161,486 $447,330 $38,754

State Fiscal Year 2025
•i

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid

7/1/24-6/30/25
$0 . $1"61,486 $161,486 . $0

Emergency Solutions Grant-
-7/1/24-6/30/25

$92,161 $0 $92,161 $0

Continuum of Care

7/1/24-6/30/25
$150,728 $0.00 $150,728 $38,754

YHDP Grant

7/^24 - 9/30/24
.  $10,738 $0.00 $10,738 $0.00

Sub Total $253,627 $161,486 $415,113 $38,754

Stale Fiscal Year 2026
-

"5

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

Continuum of Care

7/1/25-6/30/26,
$150,728 $0^00 $150,728 $38,754

it:

Institute lor Cornmunity Alliances

SS-2019-8HS-03-HM1S-01-A05

Exhitiit B-1, AmencJmenl 5

Page 2ol 3
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Date;
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. New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit B>1, Amendment 5

Sub Total . $150,728 $0.00 $150,728 $38,754
1. •

State Fiscal Year 2027

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

Continuum of Care

7/1/26-6/30/27
$150,728 $0.00 $150,728 $38,754

Sub Total $150,728 $0.00 $150,728 $38,754

State Fiscal Year 2028

- •' '

;■

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds
Total State Fiscal

Year Budget Vendor Match

Continuum of Care
7/1/27-7/31/27 $12,560 $0.00 $12,560 ■ $3,229

Sub Total $12,560 $0.00 $12,560 $3,229

Grand Total $1,760,184 $865,548 . $2,625,732 $394,195

.<jt o'

Institute for Community Alliances

SS-2019-BHS-03-HMIS-01-A05

Exhibit B-1, Amendment 5

Page3ol3' - •
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Date:
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ICA HKOS

CeC Funtfj • NHOOUUTTTVO)
'■i

, SFY2024 . 8/l/23-e/30/24
■ TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHSSHARE

Actlvltv N«m* BUDGET rro MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY
HMS s  tT.m t. ■ i' 1 ■I 1  i-. }  -ir.R3 t

AtfinMatrKlen t  i.ru % t »;• t }  I.7U V- I.'
2S% R«quM MMf $  17,174 $:• i %  17.»74 S i  '-i •| t
TOTAL HUD PUNOVBALANCe (  -17.04 !• t (  17.«74 1 ^ s %  M.7I0 1

■  ' S»-V202S'iV/l/24.//il/24— . : .
TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

AcUvitv Nam« BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY .

HkiRS 1  1.179 9 ■9 " 9 ■ 9 -r 9 9  9,179 9 . ■9'-
MflMuntlan 9  1(2 9- 9-. i >;• 9 9 :• 9 9  193 9- I' .;

■

2S% R«qulr«0 Macoi 9  1.129 9" 9-' 9  1.929 t i: 9 . 1 ' .1
TOTAL HUO FUNOS/eALANCe I  7M1 9" M 9 1  . 1.929 I'.' 9 9. 9,U7 9 . 1 . >:

TOTAL-S/1/2S-7/31/24
TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHSSHARE

AcliyityNam* BUDGET ' YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY
HMS t  74,097 9- • i:. 9 9.",: 9 • 9 .• 9  74,007 9 9
MrrMbnOan 9  1,990 9' 9 tl . 9 . 9  • ; 9  i,»M 9 . 9
7S% RaquM tout) 9  19,490 9' 9 9 19,499 9 9 9 . 9 . •
TOTAL HUO FUNOS/eALANCe 1  .99.949 9 9 l< 19,499 9 ;• 9  . 9  79,047 9 9"

Totil W/0 MMch re.o«7
304.1U

IruUlute lor ConvnunfiyAEUnces
SS20t9-eH&-0)-HMIS«l-AlK
Homcint Mjnatcment InlormiUon Sysicm

Conuietor inilUb

Pate l oN Date:
■t/U/20Ji. ■

.'j'j-'!!' I ij-e-"; J-wj-niV.'O-j t .,..j urj.r 41' .■> ui
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ICAHMIS

|C0C fundi • NH0011UT(TB0)

,SFY202S • B/l/2^t30/2S . •

. *- TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE "BHSSHARE

Activity Nam* eUDCET .VTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

-IMIS 1  arja t 1 1  ' :I •. 1 t  •7J22 6: . 1 • -

AJnMstrMian . . . . 1  . I.7M 1 f t • t  • i  1.TU t 1 ' - • j' '

2$X Raqutrad MKcn 1. 1  -17,174 t »  17.674 1 J f ̂

TOTAL HUOFUNOS/AALANCC- ^ . 1  ' I7.ta4 » 1  17J74 t • I  •; • t  ' I».7I0 X -

,

.  - ..
'• iHlMlb • 31/13.. . 1

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE - BHS SHARE

Activity Nam* BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY ■ BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

MMO ' 1- fl.171 ».. . t 1 S . t »  6.175 I- 1  .

MnlntairMcrt r  112 t t  >• < «  . » •• 9 6  162 1

2SK RaoutM MItft • V  1.02} 1 I t  1.62) 6 5 i 1- .. >. •

TOTAL HUD FUNDSTBAUUTCE 1  Tjta a  - - ■ . 1 1  t.WS 6 - t i  6.257 1'-! 1  .
_  . . .

-  TOTAL-B/1/24-7/31/2S

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

ActlvltvNama BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET- YTD ' MONTHLY BUDGET. YTD MONTHLY

HWS . . 'i  ■ 74.007 % t - . . . I t 1 S  74.007 I-- $  .

t  i.aw »  i »  . .•• • t » . . t 5  1.050 V- 1

2S% RMvkM MaUl t  t«.4M t ». I  16.490 t t' - • »  •

TOTAL HUOaUNOS/QALANCE 1  avM* t  • i  " ' v; t  1».4tt 6 V 1  * 5  76.047 » t ■

TMit W/0 KaicA 71,047

ii-

Insdlulc lor Cemmunlly AlBinwt

SS-20lBeHS-O3-HMIS^IAOS

Ho<nc)(tt M4Aa|emcni inlomtailoo Sni«<n

Con tract or inlilalt-

Pa|t2o(4
J/14/202}



Owditi Amotdment IS
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Icac Fundi • NHoonurino)

-

SFY2026 • 8/1/2S-6/30/2S

TOTAL PROGRAM C03T CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Activity Nom* BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

HAUS %  <r.ia t 1 t . t 1  tT.oa J.. t-

MmlnlMndon i-: 1.7U i. 1 1 t •• I 1  I.7U t ■ tv

2SX Rwulrod AMeti »"• 17.174 I- 1 i  «7J74 1 t  ' • 1 . t->

TOTAL HUD FUHOS/BALAMCC «  IT4»* I;' : S- 1 • :-t t  17.174 * i; t. %  n.Tio « - »■

•SFY2(«7'^7/l/26:7/31/26*
TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHSSHARE 1 .

ActMty Nam« BUDGET YTO. MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY 1
HMIS (  *.>73 i-'i X f 3 • 1 3' AI73 3 • 1

AdnMUrMlon 1' lei J X X 3 > X  162 3:''.. 3

23% Raqwfrad MMcTi >  '1.023 t X 3  . 1.023 X 3 3 . 3  . 1 • ■ ■
TOTAL HUO FUNOS/8ALAHCE t  rju t < X 1  *.033 3 3' 3  0.337 3 - 3  V;.)

r: :
■

TOTAL-8/1/25.7/31/26
TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Activity N«mo BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

HMIS 3  74.007 3.- S 3 3 . 3 3  74.097 S'-> 1

MtiMuratfon 3  1.090 X'. 3  !••• i".. t 3 3  -i:-- 3  ' tJ90 XT-' 3'

7i% RmuM MKdi 3  IMM ti 3 3  lt.4M V 3 s- 3
TOTAL HUO PUNt)S7eALANCe 3  tASM 1 i; 3 3  13.400 3 ■ ' 3 3  70.047 3'..- 3  .i'.'

1  '

Tout WTO Match S  70.047.

-•

C^;
rC'*

■4

.v.-

1

•

V*

•  ?;
■-

•  ' •

j"" •
.  ■

Imiiluic lor Communliy AIHaikci
SS-2019-eHS-0}-»<MlSH}l-AOS
Homeiet^ Min>|omenl Inlormiilon Syjiem

Conl/octor IaKUIs:

DC •

P*|c)o(> One:
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ICA HWS

[CoC Funds • NKOOimTfTtO}

'

SFY20J7 - 8/1/2W/30/27

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Activity Ntmt BUOOCT rro MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

KMS S  %iMl % 1 > t • 1 5  r.*2} I-- 0

AtmHw/Mon f. t.ra t  i'.- I- -Vr f t t 1  1.700 1^'

»% UMCH 5  ir.a74 i •» I  17.074 1 t J..-'

TOTAL HUO FUNOVSALAftCC S  174*4 » ' i  tl.V* 1 S i  00.710 I;V •0-:

r202«-:-7/l/27-'1  - ■ . SI- /il/i/ 1

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHSSHARE
Activity Nam* euocrr YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MOKTHLY . BUDGET YTD WNTHLY

HkOS 1< 0.173 i; 4;. S « . 1 1  0.173 tia 0

PdmMsvaUen 1; tu % »- 1 t 1 0  103 1 a 0

29H n«quV«d Matti S. I.«2S t S  1.023 1 S * • 0;-

TOTAL HUO FUNOS/SALANCE 1" 74*} !• 1 1  1.0H » t 1  0.UT t . 0-'- >•-

i
TOTAL •S/1/26-7/31/27 ; .

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHSSHARE

Activity Nama BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD htONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMS 1  74,M7 f. »■ 1 ( •- X 1  74.007 1 . 0 w
ACnMsuadon 1  I.WO t; •: 1 1 5 X 5  l.»SO ■0 i- 1'
25% RaquM Wch «  II.4M t % }  ' l*.4M i ( 0 . 0
TOTAL HUO FUNOS/SALAHCG X  l«,»4« 1 t t  t*.4t1 S • » 5  70.047 *

.. ' Taial W/0 M«UA t TI^T

'  I''
•V •

fl * i ,

"■ •' L
,'.1

lntUiul*forConimun)tYAIi*rKCS .
SS-2019-eHS-03-HMlS-0i-A0S
Hoinclcst MjnS|«mcnt infomsilon Syslctn Psie' 0(4
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Date:
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ICAHMtS

jCoC fvndi ■ NK0023L1TTTBO]

•/ SFY2024 - 8/1/23-6/30/24

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE B»IS SH LRE

ActMtv Nwnt BU0G6T rro MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

HMtS t  4«.ia f 1. t . S t  46.m t ' I.-

MmWurMlon 5  I.4M 1 t S I . t i.m % . r  - -

i

f

t  12.2«) S t- 12.266 * t 1 • 1

TOTAL NUO FUNOVBALAHCe t  (•.M4 1 I; t  1UM s t  47A34 f': i

r-- ' -  SI-YiWb - ;/J/24.//31/^4 ■1

fs TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS'SHARE

Activity N«m* euocrr YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

HMS 5  4.tn « 6: ». »•- 1 ■ 1  . 4.163 1 •. 1

•OrrinlRrBUon t < 136 1 »• 1- S  1 »' 6  IN 6-v., 6

25% Roqukvd MMdi 1  1.116 1 t t  1.116 1 t %-• s

TOTAL HUD FUNOVBALANCE 1 . S.44» 1 I  t.1l6 » >■ 4.3» t $

TOTAL. 8/1/23-7/31/24
TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE 6 ^S SH ARE

Acltvltv Nam* BUDGET YTD atONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

KMG t  50.322 * 1' I- 5 • 1 t  50.322 1-. - 6

Mmlnlmtlon t  1.631 3 » X 1 X X 3  IJ3I 5 . ■ t

25% RMutred MHdi 3  I3.3M X *  •: 6' I3.3W 1' 1 t . 1

TOTAL HUD FUMDSfBALANCE 1  66.346 t' t t  1>.3H X • I'. t  S1.9M 1

TeUIW/0 Mitch t  I1.1S}
S  207J12

insUtute for Community AUincei
SS-2019-6HS-0)HM]S41-A05

Korndtli M4iu|ement Informitlon Syilem Pise 1 of 4

Conmctor Inlllib

Date:

,E
7/14/202J



. eud|tt She«t. Am«Adm«m •$

iCA HMtS

|C«C hindi • NK002)UTrnO}

SFY2025 • 8/1/24^/30/25

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHSSHARE

Activity Niffl* BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMS 1  4A1» 1 t  .. » • 3 .. 3 3  4«.I29 3 - 3-

Adfr*Aii«tlon t  '(.<*3 1  .. • » 1  ' 3 3  I.'M 1 • 3  •;

2$% RacvM 1 ' l2Jt«0 I C , 1  12.2*0 t 3 3 • 3

TOTAL HUD FUNDSnALANCC 1- M.**4 1  *• %  12.2W * 3  47A24 3.- 3

I

•

2026—7/1/25^1>p /31/25

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SH ARE

Activity Nam* BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HUS t  a.in 1 I' t • 1 . 3  • 3 • 4.1*3 3 • 3

Mn^ibtratfen t  iM 1  " ' 1 » •- 3 3  IM 3 ■ 3' • i

2S% RaqukM mmO) %: . «.»i« > »• 1  i.it* 3  • •• 3  'i' 3 • 3

TOTAL HUO F0WDS;BALAMC6 1  LAU * 1 t  i.tta I-- 3 3  4.329 3 . 3

TOTAL-8/1/24-7/31/25

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BIS SHARE

Activity Nam* BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

Hi«S S  - 30.122 t t' t >-• 3 3  30,322 3 • 3

Mrrlnlavaaon f. I.UI 1 I-- t t - 3' V, 3  I.63I 1.. 3

23% RMutrad MKCt< t  tl.Me t t  O.IM 3 3 1 • 3

TOTAL HUO FUHOS/BALAMCe t  *9.141 * *  . 1  ILIN » - 3  i.' 3 ' 3>.»»3 3 - 3- •

T«uiw/o Match 1

lmUlul«fw Cwnmunlty AIDancei

U-20i9-ftHS43-HMt$41AOS

Homdcti Man«|emcni Infonnalion Svtlem Pace 2 Of 4

Contnao' InltUh:.
Dale;

[H
7/14/202J



Sudgci yw«t, Amtivdmcni IS

tCAHMIS

|CoC ̂lnds - NH0O23UrrTBO)

SFY2026 • 8/1/ZS4/30/26

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SNARE ' BHS SHARE

Activity Nemo BUOOET no MONTHLY BUDGET no MONTHLY BUDGET' no MONTHLY

HUS V  ' 4«,in I- 3 I' 3-.n >  • t. 3  M.I2I 3 • 3

MnMst/Btlvi t/ 1.4«9 1" 3 1 3> 1 1  I.49S 8 v. 3

29% n«qu»«d 1  I2.2M 1 . -v: 1 3  i3.»e • 3v 3;:I' 1  -••• 1^;

TOTAL HUO FUMOS/BALANCe «  n.M4 T' r.. 3 3  ixjte 3..,. 1. 3  . 47.n4 1.. 3

'
.  .

.  — ■

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Activity Ntmo eUOGCT no MONTHLY BUDGET no MONTHLY BUDGET no MONTHLY

HMS '■■■' 1  '.103 *' . 1 3  • '1 3 . 3 3: 4.I«1 3-.'- 3

MnMctroiien " s  tw 1  -1 3 » • »■ 3-' IM 3-- 3

29% RaqutM Matoi 3  l.lt« !■ 3 3  i.tie 3-- i:- 3^V! 3

TOTAL HUO FUKOS/QALANCE t  A44S t' 3 1  l.tK I--- . 3" 3 ' 4.329 3 • 1

^  .1 TCTAL-8/1/2S-7/31/26 ,
TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Acthrltv Nam* BUDGET no MONTHLY BUDGET no MONTHLY BUDGET no (BONTHLY

HMIS 3  30.172 3.' 3 3 . 3 • ' 3 3  30.122 3 3

MmMttnOon 3  ' I.31I 3 - 3  ■ . 3 3 • 3 3.' 1.311 3'..'- 3

2$%Ra4ulr«d MMCh 3  11.1M 3.- !■ 3  ' I1.1M 3 3 3 : 3
TOTAL HUO PUNOS/BALANCe 3  U,349 3 : 3.*'' .-.. • : 3  13.1M 3.. 3 3  SI.Hl 3'.,- 3

T«UIW/0 Match Sl.t)3

lAtUtuie fw Communlry AJIIar>cei
SS-20I9-BKSK)3-HMiyOi:AOS

Homeicti Manaiemcfit Into/mailon iysicm

Contractor irthUlt:

0£ •

3 of 4 Date:
7/14/2023



Bud|ei Wti, Amendmem n

KAHIGS

CeC Fwntfa • NHOQUUTfTM).

. SFY2027". 8/1/2M/M/27

TOTAL PROGRAM COST. CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Acttvltv Nam* BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

HMCS t «e.m 1 1 1 I • t f 4«,12* t %

MnMairaiten r 1.4*9 t » ) 1 1 t l.4«9 t • i

29%nMuNdMBUn t 12.7a0 j t t  17.280 i ) t •• i

TOTAL HUO FUMOS^OALAMCE 1 n.9*4 1 - » t  tLIW 1'.- J 47,824 1

t-

■
>i-T2U7K •

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTP(ACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Activity Nam* BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO aiONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

HUIS »-• 4.1*) *.! 1 t t |. ^ • 4.193 $

AdnMatratfon 1 IM 1 . •.« 1 $ t • 1 Da( - t

79% RaculTM MKCti I' t.lll t ' 1 i  l.l>8 1 $ » . $

TOTAL HUO FUNOSmALAHCe t'^ A441 »■. 1 1  1.11* t ... 1. 4,37* t r . t

TOTAL-8/1/26.7/31/27 . '
• - TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

ActivliyNama BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

HMtS <  90.322 1 1  . i- 1 I ■ f t  90.322 9 ? S

MmMatraUcn t  1.4)1 )  . t « \.- 1 9  1.4)1 i;--. 9  --i

29% RaotfHd Match 1  1L)94 9 t 3  1).)98 I- t : %• •' 1

TOTAL HU0FUN09/BA1ANCE a  *3.>4t t 1 t  1).3*« t • i: 9  Sl.»93 t' 9

Tau(W/0 Match $1.1$)

J

k'f-

(nsiituct (or CommtiAlty AlUancci
SS-2O19-eHS^3-HMIS^l-A0S

Hometei* Manaiemeni Inlornutlon Syiiem Pa(c4or4

Coruracto' InitUh

Dale:
7/14/)WI



Bud|e< ShMt, Anwidmw 15

tCA HMia

|l^ Funds • NHOOISLITTTBO)

-•

SPy2024 . S/1/23-6/30/24

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

AdMtyNsmt - Buooer YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMO t  2aii7 » » 1  •• $ - 3 3  20.117 1 -■ fi
4dn*ibtr«U0i t  »«T 1 t t 3 1 3  - S<7 3 - 1'
23% R«qii»«« MMdi t  1171 » •• » t  1171 3 3 1 -• t
TOTAL MUO FUNOS/BALAMCE %  21203 1 t (  1171 $ • 3 3  20.334 3 : 3. •

202S*T-7/l/24:i
•

SI- /31/AA
.

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE
Aclhrltv Nam* BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

•

HMS 1  I4M » 3; Ir . 3 - 3'. 3  t.3U 3 • 3
MrrMnratlon 1  W 1 t 1 3-^ 3 3  30 t -■ 3  •

23% RaquVid MMtfi t  4M 1 I. t  4«a 3 3 3'. 3'
TOTAL HIX) FUMOa/OALAHCE 3  . tU2 1 »• %  4M 3 •- 3 1  IAS4 3 • 1  " *

"

TOTAL - 8/1/23-7/31/24
TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHSSHARE

Aellvltv Nama BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY
HMS I  ■ 22.022 t V t  i I.-. 3.'. 3  22A22 |-.- 3
AdnMontlen t  Toa 1 f 1 • 3 3 ■ 3  TOO 3 . 3

25% RoaulroU Matcti 1  t.«M 3 »• 1  9.330 %: 3 - 8 3
TOTAL HUO FUNOS/BALANCE 1. 21,M7 f f t  llSf l.-i , 3. 3  22.723 I:- . 3'

T«(»IWK)M*tch -S ■ U.T2t
$  90.911

,.o

tniciiutc for COmmuniry Al|[»n<«
U-}O19-BK9-O)-HMIS-OI-A0S
HomelMi Muu|cmeni infomisUon Sytiom

CoAtTKlor IniiUK:

1 of 4. ?/H/ion



6ud|tt Sfwti, Am«ndniefi« fS

tCA HMS

ICoC Ftintfs • NH003SL1TCTBO)

i' SFY202S . 8/1/24^/30/25
TOTAL PROGRAM COST ■ CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

AetMty Nam* eUOGCT YTO MONTHLY SUOCET no MONTHLY BUDGET no MONTHLY

HMO 1 20,l«7 9 » t 9 ; 9 9 20.t*7 9 9  -■
AOmlniHraUan 1 .  - 547 » t » J - 9. 9 547 J... 9
25% fUovN* MH» 1 5J7I 1. ■1 1 ».)7« 9  '.v;- 9= 9 1
TOTAL HUO FUKOS/BALANCE t UMi 1 t t *J71 t . t 9 20.554 9 9

r

, ' ShYJUJb • ;/l/25-//Jl/2b ,1

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHSSHARE
Activity Nam* BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET no ' NIONTHLY BUDGET no MONTHLY
HMIS I.US %■ $ t 5 . 9 9 I.M5 9 9
AOmMursttort 59 t- t s 5 9 69 9:'. 9

25% RaouM Match 445 t t t 4M 9  V--^' . 9 -- 1
TOTAL HUO FUNOVaALANCE 2JI2 9' i 1  4aa t . 9 1.554 I". 1  . ■

TOTAL •B/1/24-7/31/2S
TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Actlvliy Nam* BUDGET YTO MONTHLY SUOCET no MONTHLY BUDGET - no MONTHLY
HMS 22.022 t 1 9 . 9 9 22.022 1 • 1
AdmlrMraUon 70* 1 S 9 . 9 700 1 -• 9

25% Raauirad Match 5,*59 5 t s 9.(SS 9 9 9' 1  r
TOTAL HUO FUNOamALANCe . 2t,S17 »!' i  ■ - : AM* 9 . 9' 22,725 t;* 9

TMilWiO Hatch 22.728

InsiUuic (or CommunltY AlBincei
U-2pi9-eHS-03-HMIV01-AOS
Homtlftt MiAjiemtnt InformatloA Sviicn

CoA tractor trtitUH.Gi
Pa|t2e(4 7/M/20I1



Budtci Amendment *5

ICAHMtS '

jCoC Fundi • NHOOSSUTTTWI

SFY2026 • 8/1/2S-6/30/26
TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Activity Natn* BUDGET YTO MONTHLY eUDOET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMS 1  2D.ia7 I- » t S • t 1  20.117 |.V 1

I. t*l 1 . t  • 1 s . t 1  M7 1- 1

2»%ftOQuM UMeh %  9J7I t' i 1  9J71 » t 1 •: 1'

TOTAL HUG FUNOSlBALANCe %■ M4M » a t  nti < • I i  2004 1

I'
V

' SI-V2U2/ . ;/J/2S-//il/26' ' ■"
TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Activity Nam* BUDGET rro MONTHLY BUDGET YTO lAONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

HMS t- I.US 1" % ■ •>• t t ■■ I t  i.au »- t
•dmMeiraOen s  . ■ as 1 t 1 1 . 1 t  M S - S

2S% ReqvtmO Mwn «• *aa 1' s  oa t S S • «

TOTAL HUO FI3N03IQALANCE »  LW I' S t  eaa t . 1 s  i.aat 1 ^

tc TOTAL-B/l/ZS-T/Sl/ZS
TOTAL PROGRAM COST . CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Actlvlrv Nama BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY BUDGET YTO MONTHLY

HMS S  22.0» »' ) a f •' t a  22.022 a a

AdmMtVMlon } 1. 7U s. t t a • 1 a  7M a • a  !•

2S% Required Mkoi 1- »,I90 »  '-• S 1  s.ass a a a-- a
TOTAL HUO FUNOS/BALANCe 1  21417 1; a 1  1 t.ts» s a a  22.72S a . I

ToUlW/OUetcft 23.721

Institute for Communtiy Allancei
SS-2019-&HS43-HMIS'01-AOJ
Homeless Meneiemcnt Informetion System r*|e3ort

Contnnor initbts

Deic:

■  2libK- ^

7/H/202J



ICAHUIS

|C»C fvndi • NHMSSLITfTBO)

Du0t« Shttt, Amendment rS

5FY2027 - 8/1/26-C/30/27
, TOTAL RROGRAMCOST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHSSHARE

AeOvltv N«mo BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMIS 1  n.iar S 1 S 1 . «: 1  20.1(7( - t

AtfmMMrHlon 1  (47 t 1 t  ; > . (• -i -j 1  (47 t . 1

2S% RwM MAtfi t  «.ni » 1 %  (.171 1 (••* f

S-; TOTAL HUO FlMDSfSALAHCE t  Hjn t (•: -r.' t  S.171 s (•. - (  20,(74 (=• 1

V-

'

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Acthrlty Nam* BUDGET rro . MONTHLY- BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMtS 1  >A» t J I" 1- ( . (1. (  1.(M (-. (

AdmMetrKlen (  M 1 1  ; » 1 I> i  98 1: I'

2S%RMutrM MUit 1  «ai $ t t  *u % ■ ( ( ('

TOTAL HUO FI.IK02/SALANCe ' t  tm t 1 - 1  4«a S: • I, 9  l,(»4 (- s

.

TOTAL-8/1/26-7/31/27

TOTAL PROGRAM COST CONTRACTOR SHARE BHS SHARE

Activity Nam* BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY BUDGET YTD MONTHLY

HMS t  22.022 1 I' 1 t . $  22.022( . Is

, MmMMrodon t  70* > I'- » (--• »' •t. t  700( - I

25% Requirtd Maidi 1  S.IW » f t  9.(90 » > ' 1"
TOTAL HUO FUNOaraALAMCe (  2*A*7 i  \.i I- t  1,(91 s •- t t  22.7K( •. (,'

TeUiWfO Match 22.721

butiiute fcr Community AQjnces'

SS-2019-BHS-O3-HMIS-O1-AOS

HomclBt Manetement Inlormatlon Syiient

Concnctot tnkUti

Pe|e'« of 4 Oite:
7/U/J071



STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPAFtMErn' OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

pmSION OFEa)NOMICA HOUSING STABnJTY

Lofi A. Wc«vtr 129 PLEASAm* STREET. CONCORD, NH 0A3O1
liHcrla'CMwiuioiMr 6a3:271-9«74 I-800-8S2-334S EiL 9474

Fax: £03-271-4230 TDD Aeeeu: I-800-73S-2964 www.<Oibx.ob.tev
'KArtB':E.^Hc6<^

Dlmtor

Dc^inter 29, ̂ 22

His Excellen^, Governor (^riWpher T.^Sununu
and the Nonprabte .<^.unci|

State House

C^cord, Hampshire-033bt.

REQUESTED ACTlbN

. Authorize the Dei^tf^ent of Heatth and Human Services. Oivislon of Ecpnpmic and Housing
Stability, to enter into a Reti^ctive, Sole ̂ oui^ anr>endriieht to an existing contract with
Institute for Comrnuni^^ilanoes (yC#3pi842-B0Q1), C^s Mbih6S>, lA to expand the b'peratibn

■ and.maintenance ̂  the New Harn^ire Sta^ Hbrnel^ Managemenfinfp^ation Sy^em
to include Youth H6mele8sr)ess D^onstration Program, by exerctsbg a renevyat pp^ri by
increasing the pnce limitation $96,163 from $1,419.3i^ to $1.51$,526, and extending the
comple^.'date from July 31, 2023 to September 30, 2024 effective retroactive to October 1,
2022 .upon Gowmor and Coundi.approval. 100% Federal Funds,.

TheTonginal contract wasiapproved by Governor and Couhcil on March 27,. 2019,-item
#11, amenddd on March 24, :2p21, item #6, amended on July 14, 2021, item #8 and most
[recently arnend^bnJanu^

Funds are {available ilhr the l^lovwhg accounts for State Fiscal Year 202,3, and'are
ariticipated to be available in State Fiscal, Yeare.2024 and 2025, upon the ayaiiabllity arid
continued appropriation of. funds in the future operating budget, with the authd^ to adjust
!budget line itenris wHhlh the price limitation and endirhbrances between, state .fiscal years
:^rpugh the Budget Office,rif.needed and justified.

See attached fiscal details.

EXPLANATION

This request Is. Sole ,^urce because' the'original Agreement was labeled as sole
source and MOP 150 requires subsequent actions to be iatieled as such. The Cpntraptpr-is the
only f(ripwn vendix able to prpyide the. .necessary, ̂ rvices, because the U.S. .Oepartr^'nt
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) provides ̂  Departneht )MtH a prenapproved
list ;0f qualified vendors capable of performing the required operating and maintenance,
services for the Homeless Management, Information System (HMIS). "There are no New'
. Hampshire-Abased vendors that are existing HMIS Systern ̂ Administrators, and .the .selected
vendor is"the only vendor offering In-state technical sup^. '

TK|s . request is. Retroactive to October. i; 2022 to align with Uie start date of the
riew grant agreemeht received'by the, Departrnent on Sfeptember ;3b, 2022 from HUD.
The Department, ;as 'the Cbliabdratiye Applicant, is. required to issue a Request for

! Proposals, through the Continuum", based the HUD Continuurti of Care (CoC) Program Notice
of Funding Opportunity (NOFO). HUD reviews and scores vendor applicatioris based on
federal rank and review policy, and scoring tools, created to match the federal fyOFO. HUD
subsequently a^rds,

The'D^rimtnl of Health and Human Seruiees' Miiuon-ia to'jow commuhitiee dndfamilies
in'pnjvidingopportunUiea'for ciliitna toachieve healthond independence.



His Exceiiency, Governor Christopher T. Sunumj
and the Honorsbte Couic3

PsQe 2 of 2

funding based.on strict federal criteria specifying eligible actlvHies, populations to be served,
expected performance outcomes, and time frames for the application competition and
subsequent Department agreements. The Department receives notification of the awards and
s^ned grant agreements from HUD several months later, at which time agreements, such
as those contained in this request. can be executed.

The purpose of this request is to add funding provided by HUD, to extend the completion
date, and to expand current services to include reporting In the HMIS, on the youth and young
adult (uruJer age 25) population who are homeless and/or at risk of becoming homeless.

The wetHbased HMIS provides value to the Department with improved capacity to
measure the aspects of homelessness in New Hampshire, and improves the ability for local
programs that assist people who are homeless to maintain eligibility for continued federal funding.
Collateral project goals are to use the HMIS software to Improve housing service resource
sharing, automated eligibility determinations, and linkages to mainstream assistance programs
for New Hampshire homel^ individuals aid famPies. An additional benefit is the improved
coordination of essential services and Supports that address and help alleviate homelessness.

The web-t^ased HMIS Is administered through federal regulations and a NH HMIS
■Governance Charter, which all participating shelters and HUD funded programs are required to
follow. The Govemance Charter defines responsibiiities by all system users in actions that include
system security, local system administration, and client confidentiality. The Institute for
Community Alliances is the only vendor funded for HMIS activities In Ne^ Hampshire and is
structured consistent with the centralized, statewide architecture developed under HUD guidance
aruf adopted by the New Hampshire Continuums in 2002.

As referenced in Exhibit C-1, Section 2, Renewal, of the original contract, the parties have the
option to extend the agreement for up to five (5) years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of
services, available funding, agreement of the parties and Governor and Coundl approval. The
Department is exercising Its option to renew services for one (1) year and two (2) months of
the two (2) years and 11 months available.

Should the Governor and Council not authorize this request the Contractor will not have
sufftdent funding to support the HMIS and the additional Balance of State Continuum of Care
Youth Homeless Demonstration Program reporting requirements, which could result in the loss
of funding. This could impact the operational capacity of many community programs supporting

•individuals and families experiehdng homelessness.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number #14.267. FAIN #
NH0035L1T022114. NH0139Y1T002000.

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available. General Funds will not
be requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted.

Weaver
Commissioner



OocvSign Etwato^ 10:700M8FMC38-4«FO-eCEC-«SEB2200U}0

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

05-95-42-423010-79270000 HEALTH AND.SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS.
HHS: HUMAN SERVICES. HOMELESS & HOUSING. HOUSING - SHELTER PROGRAM
100% F«deral Funds

State Fiscal
Class f Accounl Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svcs TBD SO.OO 50.00 SO.OO

2020 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svcs TBD - S76.047.00 SO.OO 576,047.00

2021 102-500731. Contracts lor Proo Svcs TBD S76.048.Q0 SO.OO $76,048.00

2022 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svcs TBD 576.047.00 SO.OO 576.047.00

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svcs TBD S6.337.00 50.00 $6,337.00

2023 074-S00Sa9 Grants for Pub Asst ar^d Relief TBD $69,710.00 SO.OO 569.710.00

2024 074.500569 Granls (or Pub Assf and Rebel TBD 56.337.00 SO.OO 56.337.00

Sub Total S310.526.00 SO.OO S310.526.00

State Fiscal Class/Account Class Title Job Number Cun^nt Amount
increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts lor Proo Svcs TBD SO.OO 50.00 $0.00

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proq Svcs ■  TBD 551.953.00 50.00 551.953.00

2021 • 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svcs TBD 551.954.00 SO.OO 551,954.00

2022 102-500731 Contracts lor Proo Svcs TBD 551.953.00 50.00 . 551.953.00

2023 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svcs TBD 54.329.00 SO.OO 54,329.00

2023 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Reliei TBD 547.624.00 50.00 547.624.00

2024 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief T60 54,329.00 50.00 54,329.00

Sub Total 5212.142.00 SO.OO 5212.142.00

Stale Fiscal

Year
Class/Account' Class Title job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svcs TBD 50.00 50.00 SO.OO

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svcs TBD 512.474.00 SO.OO 512.474.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svcs TBD 512.474.00 SO.OO 512.474.00

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svcs' TBD 512.474.00 $0.00 512.474.00

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svcs •  TBD 51.038.00 SO.OO 51.038.00

2023 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief ISO 511.436.00 59.400.00 520,836.00

2024 • 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBD 51.038.00 5854.00 51,892.00

Sub Tolal 550.934.00 510.254.00 561.188.00

Stale Fiscal
Class / Account Class Title Job Numt>er Currenl Amount

tnaease

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102^500731 Contracts for Proo Svcs TBD 539.570.00 SO.OO 539.570.00

2020 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svcs TBD 521.000.00 SO.OO 521.000.00

2021 102-500731 C^ontracts (or Proo Svcs TBD 580.615.00 SO.OO 580,615.00

2022 074-500569 Contracts (or Proo Svcs TBD 561.000.00 SO.OO 561.000.00

2023 074-500589 Contracts for Proo Svcs TBD 581,000.00 50.00 561,000.00

Sub Tolal 5303.185.00 SO.OO 5303.185.00

State Fiscal
Class / Account Class title Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD SO.OO 50.00 $0.00

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD 5109.602.00 50.00 $109,802.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD 5109.802.00 1  SO.OO 5109.802.00

2022 102^500731 Contracts for'Proo Svcs TBD 5161.486.00 SO.OO 5161.486.00

2023 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD 5161.488.00 SO.OO 5161.486.00

Sub Total 5542.576.00 SO.OO 5542.576.00

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Currenl Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2023 074-500589 ' Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBD SO.OO 532.216.00 532.216.00

2024 074-500589 Grants for Pub Asst and Relief TBD 50.00 542.955.00 542,955.00

2025 074-500589 Granls for Pub Asst and Reliet TBD $0.00 510.738.00 $10,738.00

Sub Total ' SO.OO 585.909.00 585.909.00

Ovoraii Totall S1.419.363.00I S96.163.00l $1.S15.526.00|

Governor and Council letter Attachment

Finandal Detail

Page 1 of 1
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMEIsrrOF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 Hazcn Dr., Concord, NH 03301

Fax; 603-271.1516 TOD Access: 1-800-735-2964
www.nh.gov/doil-

Dcnis Goulct

Commissioner

Lori Weaver, Commissioner
Department of Health and Human Services
Slate of New Hampshire
29 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03301

Dear Commissioner Weaver;

January 6, 2023

This letter represents foirnal notification that the Department of Information Technology (DolT)
has approved your agency's request to enter into a sole source, retroactive amendment with Institute for
Community Alliances, as described below and referenced as DolT No. 20I9-026D.

The purpose of this request is for maintenance and continued operation of the New
Hampshire Statewide Homeless Management Infonnation System.

Tlie Price Limitation will increase by $96,163 for a total new Price Limitation of
$1,515,526 effective upon Governor and Executive Council approval retroactive from
October 1, 2022 through September 30, 2024.

A copy of this letter must accompany the Department of Health and Human Services* submission
to the Governor and Executive Council for approval.

Sincerely,

Denis Goulet

DG/jd
DolT #2019^260

cc: Mike Williams, IT Manager

"Innovotive Technologies Today for New Han^pshire's Tomorrow"
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.... State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #4

This Amendment to the Homeless Management Information System contract is by and between the State
of New Hampshire. Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and Institute for
Community Alliances ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on March 27, 2019. (Item #11), as amended on March 24. 2021, (Item #6), as amended July 14. 2021,
(Item #8) and most recently amended on January 12. 2022, (Item #20), the Contractor agreed to perform
certai.n services based upon the terms arid conditions specified in the Contract as amended and in
consideration of certain sums specifted; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions, Paragraph 18, the Contract may be amended
upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the. Governor and Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase.the price limitation, or modify
the scope of services to supijort continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows;

1. Form P-37 General Provisions. Block 1.7. Completion Date, to read:

September 30, 2024

2. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.8. Price Limitation, to read:

$1,515,526

3. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.9, Contracting Officer for State Agency, to read:

Robert W. Moore, Director.

4. Modify Exhibit A, Scope of Services, Subsection 2.1. to read:

2.1. The Contractor.shall provide data base management services for the HMIS that is used to
collect client-level data and data on the provision of housing and services to individuals, youth,
and families who are homeless and/or at risk of becoming homeless.

5. Modify Exhibit B. Amendment 1, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment by replacing in
its entirety with Exhibit B. Amendment 4. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment, which
is attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

6. Modify Exhibit B-1. Amendment 3, Expense Budget Detail and Budget Sheets, in Its entirety and
replace with Exhibit B-1. Amendment 4, Expense Budget Detail and Budget Sheets, which is
attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein.

.

Institute for Community Alliances A-S-1.3 Contractor Initials

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A04 Page 1 of3 Date
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All terms and conditions of the Cpntrad and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
In full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective retroactive to October 1, 2022. upon Governor
and Council approval.

a;

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have set their hands.as "of the date written below.

State of New Hampshire
Department of Health and Human Services

1/19/2023

Date

—0«cu9tgn«4

Name'^°^'^^"^^bert
Title: Division Director

1/3/2023

Date

Institute for Community Alliances

-09cuSlgn*d by:

NTrn'^Wia^Eberbach
Title: Executive Director

Inslitute for Community Alliances

SS.2019-BHHS.03-HMIS-01-A04

A-S-1.2

Page 2 of 3
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execution. ^

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

y'^OoeuSlgntd by:

1/20/2023 I
Date Name: '

Title: Attorney

Thereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by the Govenior and Executive Council of
the State of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: {date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE .

Date Name:
Title:

institute for Community Alliances A-S-l .2

SS-2C19-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A04 Page 3 of 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit B, Amendment 4

Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1. Homeless Management Information System (HMIS):

1.,1. The State shall pay the Contractor an amount not to. exceed the Form P-37, Block 1.8, Price
Limitation for the services provided pursuant to Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

1.2. This contract is funded with 34% General Funds and 66% Federal Funds as follows:

1.2.1. NH General Funds .

Program Title: State Grant in Aid (SGIA), HMIS.
Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $542,576:

July 1.2019-June 30. 2020' not to exceed: $109,802 =•

July 1. 2020-June'30. 2021 not to exceed: $109,802
July 1, 2021 -June'30. 2022 nottoexceed: $161,486
July 1. 2022-June 30. 2023 nottoexceed: $161,486

1.2.2. Federal Funds

CFDA#: 14.231

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD)

Program Title: Emergency Solutions Grant Program (ESG), HMIS
Total Amount HMIS nottoexceed SubTotal; ' $303,185;

April l, 2019-June 30. 2019 nottoexceed: $39,570

■July 1, 2019^ June 30. 2020 nottoexceed: $21,000
July 1,2020-June 30. 2021 nottoexceed: $80,615
July 1, 2021 -June 30, 2022 .nottoexceed; $81,000
July 1, 2022-June 30, 2023 nottoexceed: $81,000

1.2.3. Federal Funds . '
CFDA#: 14.267, . . .
Federal Agency: HUD
Program Title: Continuum of Care Program (CoC). HMIS
Total Amount HMIS not to exceed SubTotal: $583,856;

July 1. 2019 - July 31, 2019: nottoexceed $11,706
August 1,2019-July 31. 2020
August 1,2020-July 31, 2021
August 1,2021 -July 31, 2022
August 1,2022-July 31, 2023

not to exceed $140,474
nottoexceed $140,474
nottoexceed . $140,474
not to exceed $150,728

Funds allocation under this agreement for CoC, HMIS, Manchester;
,HMIS: $205,482
Administrative costs: $6.660

Total program amount: $212,142
Funds allocation under this agreement for CoC, HMIS, Nashua;
HMIS; $59,546
Administrative costs: $1.642

Total program amount: $61,188

Insiiiule (or Community Alliartces Exhipii B. Amendment 4 Contractor Initiate
1/3/2023

SS-2019-BHS-03-HMIS-01-A04 Page (of4 Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit B, Amendment 4

Funds allocation under this agreement for CoC, HMIS, Balance of State:

HMIS: $302,563

Administrative costs: $7.963

Total program amount: $310,526

1.2.4. Federal Funds ,

Assistance Listing Number-#: 14.276
Federal AgerKy: HUD
Program Title: Youth Homelessness Demonstration Program (YHDP) HMIS
Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $85,909;
October 1,2022-June 30. 2023: hot to exceed $32,216
July 1, 2023-June 30, 2024: not to exceed $42,955
July 1, 2024 - September 30, 2024: "not to exceed $10,738

Funds allocation under this agreement for YHDP, HMIS;
HMIS: $81,818
Administrative costs: .$4,091

Totaj program amount: $85,909

T2.5. Total amount HMIS not to exceed Grand Total: $1,515,526

The Contractor agrees to provide the services in Exhibit A, Scope of Service in compliance with
funding requirements. Failure to meet the scope of services may jeopardize the funded
Contractor's current and/or future funding.

2. Financial Reports

2.1. As part of the performance of the Project Activities, the Contractor covenants and agrees to
submit the following:

2.1.1. Audited Financial Report: The Audited Financial Report shall be prepared in accordance with
2CFRpaft200.

2.1.2. One ("1) copy of the audited financiar report within thirty (30) days of the completion of said
report to the State at the following address:

NH DHHS

Bureau of Housing Supports .
129 Pleasant Street

Concord. NH 03301

2.2. Conformance to 2 CFR part 200: Grant funds are to be used only in accordance with procedures,
requirements, and principles specified in 2 CFR part 200.

2.3. If the Contractor is not subject to the requirements of 2 CFR part 200, the Contractor shall submit
one (1) copy of an audited financial report to the Department utilizing the guidelines set forth by
the Comptroller General of the United States in 'Standards for Audit of Governmental
Organizations, Program Activities, and Functions,' within ninety (90) days after contract
completion date. ... .

3. Project Costs; Payment of Project Costs; Review by the State:

• 3.1. Project Costs: As used in this Agreement, the term-"Project Costs" shall mean all expenses
directly or indirectly incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Project Activities, as
determined by the State to be eligible and allowable for payment in accordance with Public Law-
102-550 as well as allowable cost standards set forth in 2 CFR part 200..as reyjsed from time to

-  [de
institute for Community Alliances Exhibit B, Amendment 4 Contractor Initials L ■■ .'
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management information System

I  Exhibit B, Amendment 4

time and' with the rules, regulations, and guidelines established by the State. Nonprofit
subcontractors shall meet the requirements of 2 CFR part 200.

3.2. Payment of Project Costs: Subject to the General Provisions of this Agreement and in
consideration of the satisfactory completion of 'the services to be performed under this
Agreement in accordance with the Continuum of Care Program Regulations, published at 24
CFR Part 578. the State agrees to provide payment on a cost relrribursement basis for actual,
eligible expenditures incurred in the fulfillment of this agreement. Eligible expenditures shall be
In accordance with the approved line item not to exceed an amount'as specified in this Exhibit,
and defined by HUD under the provisions of P.L. 102-550 and other applicable regulations.

3.3. thatch Funds:

3.3.1. The Contractor shall provide sufficient matching funds, as required by HUD regulations
and policies described in 24 CFR 578.73.

3.'3.2. Match requirements must be documented with each payment request.-

3.3.3. The Contractor must match all grant funds, except for leasing funds, with no less than
twenty-five (25) percent of funds or in-kind contributions from other sources. Cash match
must be used for the cost of activities that are eligible under subpart D of 24 CFR 578.
The Contractor shall:

.3.3.3.1. Maintain records of the source and use of contributions made to satisfy the
match requirement in 24 CFR 578.73;

3.3.3.2. Ensure records indicate the grant and fiscal year for which each matching
contribution is counted;

3.3.3.3. Ensure records include methodologies that specify how the values of third
party iri-kind contributions were derived; and

3.3.3.4. Ensure records include, to the e)dent feasible, volunteer services that are
supported by the same methods used to support the allocation of regular
personnel costs. ,•

3.4. Schedule of Payments: Reimbursement requests for all Project Costs shall be submitted by the
fifteenth (15) of each month for the previous month and accompanied by an invoice from the
Contractor for the amount of. each requested disbursement along with a payment request form
or required source documentation as designated by the State, which shall be completed and
signed by the Contractor. Invoices shall be submitted promptly to the address listed above in
section 2.1.2. Exhibit B.

3.5. , In lieu of hard copies. a|l invoices may be assigned an electronic signature and emailed to:

housinasuPDOrtslnvoices@dhhs.nh.aov

3.6. The Contractor shall keep records of their activities related to Department programs and
services, and shall provide such records and any additional financial information if requested by
the State to verify expenses. :•

3.7. The State shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of each invoice,
subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice and if sufficient funds are available.

3:8. '. The Contractor agrees to keep records of their activities related to Department programs and
services, and shall provide additional financial information if requested by the State to verify
expenses.

3.9. Review of the State Disallowance of Costs: At any time during the performance of the Services,
and upon receipt of the Annual Performance Report. Termination Report jJTT^djted Financial

Inslllute for Community ADiances Exhibil B. Amendment 4 Contractor initials I DT

SS-2019-BHS-03-HMIS-01-A04 PaQ83of4 Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit B, Amendment 4

Report, the State may review all Project Costs incurred by the Contractor and all payments
made to date. Upon such review, the State shall disallow any items of expenses that are not
determined to be allowable or are determined to'be in excess of actual expenditures, and shall,
by written notice specifying the disallowed expenditures, informing the Contractor of any such
disallowance. If the State disallows costs for which payment has not yet been made, it shall
refuse to pay such costs. Any amounts awarded to the Contractor pursuant to this agreement
are subject to recapture. The funds-authorized to be expended under this Agreement shall be
used only for services of the Homeless Management Information System Project and
administration provided by the Contractor for the project period and operating years of the
Continuum of Care Program as approved by HUD and in accordance with'the Continuum of
Care Program Regulations, published at 24 CFR Part 578.

3.10. Payments may be withheld pending receipt of required reports or documentation ais identified in
Exhibit A, Scope of Services and in this Exhibit B.

,3.11. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein,, the Contractor agrees that funding under this
agreement may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of non-compliance with any Federal
or State law, rule or regulation applicable to the services provided, or if the said services or
products have not been satisfactorily completed in accordance with the terms and conditions of
this agreement.

4. Use of Grant Funds:

4.1 Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the General Provisions P-37, changes limited to adjusting
amounts between budget line items, related items, amendments of related budget exhibits within
the price limitation, and to adjusting encumbrances between State Fiscal Years, may be made
by written agreement of both parties -and may be made without obtaining approval of the
Governor and Executive Council if needed and justified.

4.2 Conformance to 2 CFR part,200: Grant-funds are to be used only in accordance with procedures,
requirements, and principles specified in 2 CFR part 200.' _

4.3 Conformance to 24 CFR 576.107: Emergency Solutions Grant funds are to be used only in
accordance with HMIS Component Eligible Costs.

4.4 Conformance to 24 CFR 578.57: Continuum of Care Grant funds are to be used only in
accordance with HMIS Component Eligible Costs. <•

5. Contractor Financial Management System:

5.1 Fiscal Control: The Contractor shall establish, fiscal control and fund accounting procedures
which assure proper disbursement of, and accounting for, grant funds and any required
nonfederal expenditures. This responsibility applies to funds disbursed in direct operations of
the Contractor. r.

5.2 The Contractor shall maintain a financial management system that complies with 2 CFR part
200 or such equivalent system as the State may require.

0$

DC.
Institute lor Community Alliances Exhibit B, Amendment 4 Contractor Initials.
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•  New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

•r Exhibit B-1, Amendment 4

Expense.Budget Detail

State Fiscal.Year 2019:

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal
Year Budget

Vendor Match

Emergency Solutions Grant -
One-time ESG award
4/1/19-6/30/19

$39,570 -■ $0.00 $39,570 . $9,893

Sub Total $39,570 $0.00 $39,570 $9,693

State Fiscal Year 2020:

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds
Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

Stale Grant in Aid f
7/1/19-6/30/20

$0.00 $109,802 $109,802 $27,451

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/19-6/30/20

$21,000 $0.00 $21,000 55,250

Continuum of Care
One-time CoC award
7/1/19-7/31/19

$11,706 $0.00 ■ $11,706 $2,927

Continuum of Care
8/1/19-6/30/20

$128,768 $0.00 $128,768 $32,192

. Sub Total $161,474 $109,802 $271,276 $67,820

state Fiscal Year 2021:

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal
Year Budget

Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid
7/1/20-'6/30/21

$0.00 109,802 $109,802 $27,451

Emergency Solutions Grant .
7/1/20-6/30/21

.  $80,615 $0.00 $80,615 $20,154

Continuum of Care
7/1/20-6/30/21

$140,^6 $0.00 $1.40,476 $38,610 '

Sub Total $221,091 $109,802 $330,893. $83,615

State Fiscal Year 2022

Expense jtem Federal Funds
State Grant

In Aid Funds
Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid
7/1/21-6/30/22

$0.00 $161,486- $161,486 $0.00

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/21-6/30/22

■  $81,000 $0.00 $81,000 $0.00

Continuum of Care
7/1/21-6/30/22

$140,474 $0.00 $140,474 $36,090

Sub Total $221,474 $161,486 $382,960 $36,090
/  OS

Institute for Community AIIiaf>ces

SS-20ie-BHS-03-HMlS-Ol-A04
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit B-1, Amendment 4

State Fiscal Year 2023
-  '

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

In Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget.
Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid

7/1/22-6/30/23
$0.00 $161,486 ■  $161,486 $0.00

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/22-6/30/23

$81,000 $0.00 $81,000 $0.00

Continuum of Care
7/1/22-6/30/23

$149,872 $0.00 $149,872 $38,532

YHDP Grant

10/1/22-6/30/23
:$32,216 $0.00 . $32,216' $0.00

Sub Total $263,088 $161,486 $424,574 -$38,532

State Fiscal Year 2024

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

In Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

Continuum of Care

7/1/23-7/31/23
$12,560 $0.00 $12,560 $3,229

YHDP Grant.

7/1/23 - 6/30/23
,.$42,955 $0.00 $42,955 $0.00

Sub Total $55,515 $0 $55,515 $3,229

State Fiscal Year 2025

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

In Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

YHDP Grant ,

7/1/24 - 9/30/24
$10,738 $0.00 $10,738 $0.00

Sub Total $10,738 .  $0 $10,738 $0

"  •
-

Grand Total $917,435 $542,576 $1,515,526 $239,179

•

lns(i[ute for Community Alliances

. .SS-2019-BHS-03.HMIS-01-A04
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SERVICES

DIVISION OF ECONOMIC A HOUSING STABIUTY

IWPLEASANTSTRtET.CONCORD.NH 0J30I . .
140M5IO34S Bit 9474

CHrlittnr I-SiBtaaMle F«i:40>27MlM TOD Acceji: l-S08-73^2944 www.dbhi.nb.gov
AaociittConaluWscr - ^

December 6, 2021
A*: I

Hie Excellency. Governor Christopher T. Sununu ' ' ■
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301
REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services. Division of Economic and Housing
Stability, to amend an.existing contract with Inslrtute for Community Alliances (VC#301842-B001).
Des Moines, lA. for the continued operation and maintenance of the New Hampshire Statewide
Homeless Management Information System, by exercising a renewal option by Increasing the price
limitation by $625,446 from $793,917 to $1,419,363. and extendirig the completion date from July 31.
2022 to July 31. 2023 effective upon Governor and Council approval. 50% Federal Funds. 50%-
General Funds.

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on March 27, 2019, item #11,
amended on March 24, 2021, item #6. and most recently amended on Juty 14. 2021, item #8.

Funds are available in the following accounts for State Fiscal Years 2022 and 2023, and are
anticipated to be available in State Fiscal Year 2024, upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority to adjust budget llneiltems within the price
limitation and encumbrances between slate fiscal years through the Budget Offtce.'if, r>eeded and
justified.

^  See attached fi&cal details.

EXPUNATtOW

The purpose of this request is to continue operating the New Hampshire Homeless
Management Information System (HMIS) through July 31, 2023. The U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development (HUD) provides the Department with a pre-approved list of qualified vendors
capable of performing the required operating and maintenance services for the Homeless
Management Information System (HMIS). Accordingly, the Department chose from one of HUD's pre-
screened vendors rather than attempt to create the system intemalty. There are no New Hampshire-
based vendora that are existing HMIS System Administrators, and the chosen Lead Agency is the'
only vendor offering Irvstate technical support.

The web-based HMIS Is administered through federal regulations and a NH HMIS
Governance Charter that all participating shelters and HUD funded programs are required to follow.
The Governance Charter defines responsibilities by all system users In actions that include system
security, local system administration, and client confidentiality. The Institute for Community Alliances
Is the only vendor funded for HMIS activities in New Hampshire and is structured consistent with the
centralized, statewide, architecture developed under HUD guidance and adopted by the New
Hampshire Continuums In 2002.

Alternatives to contracting these services included utilizing funds from local community
organizatlor>s such as emergency homeless shelters to support this system. This type of approach
would result In a decentralized data system that could only be supported in regions able to accrue

7h* DeparUiuni efiltolth end Human S^vict$'Afiitien Utojoui nmmunUUt end/omili'ts
tn pntiAding opfioriuniliej/Of ciiiunt le ocfiicit fttellh end indipendtnct. ■
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HI* Excellency. Governor CMttopner T. Sununu
and the Honorsbto Council

Page 2 of 2

the necessary local funds for software and services. A second option was to build an in-house system
using New Hampshire Department of Information Technology staff which, when considered, was
determined to require resources well beyond those available to the New Hampshire Department of
Information Techrtology,

The web-based HMIS provides value to the Department through improved capacity to
measure the aspects of horhelessness in New Hampshire, and improving the ability for local programs
that assist people wt)p are hometess to maintain eligibility for continued federal funding. Collateral
project goals are to use HMIS software to Improve housing service resource sharing, automated
eligibiirty determinations, and linkeges to mainstream assistance programs for New Hampshire
homeless clients. An additional benefit is the Improved coordination of essential services and
supports that address and help alleviate homelessness.

/

Approximately eleven thousand (11.000) individuals will be served annually.

As referenced In Exhibit C-1, Section 2. Renewal, of the original contract, the parties have the
option to extend the agreement for up . to five (6) years, contingent upon satisfactory delivery of
senrices. available funding, agreement of the parties and Governor and Council approval. The
Department is exercising its option to renew services for on© (1) year of the three (3) years and 11
months evailabfe.

Should the Governor and Council not euthohze this request New Hampshire homeless
shelters, permanent and supportive bousing, and outreach programs, which currently receive federal
funding, may not be ebte to utilize the federally mandated HMIS and., therefore, may no longer be
eligible to receive that federal funding. This could impact the operational capacity of many community
programs supporting the homcleas as well as possibly eliminating many fulHimo jobs.

Area servedL Statewide

Source of Federal Funds: Assistance Listing Number #14.267, FAIN # NH0011L1T002pi3,
NH0023L1T012013, NH0035L1T022013, Assist^ce Listing Number #14.231 E-21-DC-33-0001

In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, additional General Funds will
not be requested to support this prograrh.

Respectfully submitted.

Lori A. Shibinette ^
Commissioner
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OEPARTMENTOF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
FISCAL OETAILS SHEET

0S.9M2-42301^79270000 HEALTH ANO SOCIAL SERVHCES. OEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS,
HHS: HUMAN SERVICES. HOMELESS a HOUSING. HOUSING - SHELTER PROGRAM

100% Fodcrel Fundi

Slate Fiscal

Year
Oosa / Account Class TiUo Job Number Current Amount

Increase

(Decreasol
Revised Amouni

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svcs TBD $0.00 $0.00 ' SO.OO

2020 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svcs . TBD S76.047.00 $0.00 $76,047.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts (or Proa Svcs 1  TBD $76,048.00 $0.00 $76,048.00

2022 102-500731 Contracts (or Prog Svcs TBD $76,047.00 SO.OO $76,047.00

2023 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svcs TBD $6,337.00 SO.OO . $6,337.00

2023 074-500589 Grants (or Pub Assi end Rellaf TBD $0.00 $69,710.00 $69,710.00

2024 074-500589 Grants (or Pub Assi end Rdief TBD $0.00 $8,337.00 $6,337.00

Sub Total S234.479.00 S76.047.00 $310,526.00

State Fiscal

Year
Class / Account Class TItJa Job Numbar Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

.  2019 10?-50073l Contracts (or'Proa Svcs TBD $0.00 SO.OO $0.00

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svcs TBO $51,953.00 SO.OO $51,953.00

2021 102-500731 Corrtracts for ProQ Svcs TBD $51,954.00 SO.OO $51J54.00

2022 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svcs TBO $51,953.00 $0.00 $51,953.00

2023 102-500731 ■ Contracts (or Proo Svcs TBO $4,329.00 $0.00 S4.329.00

2023 . 074-500589 Grants (or Pub Assi and Relief TBO ■  $0.00 $47,624.00 $47,624.00

2024 074-500589 Grants (or Pub Asst end Retiel . TBO $0.00 S4.329.00 $4,329.00

Sub Total S160.189.00 $51,953.00 $212,142.00

Slate Rscal

Year
Class / Account Class Title Job Number Current Amount

Increase -

(Decrease)
Revised Amouni

2019 102-500731 Contracts for PtoQ Svcs TBD SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO

2020 •  102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBO $12,474.00 $0.00 $12,474.00

2021 . 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svcs • TBO $12,474.00 $0.00 $12,474,00

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svcs TBO $12,474.00 •  $0.00 S12.474.00

2023 102-500731 Contracts (or Proo Svcs TBO $1,038.00 SO.OO $1,038.00

2023 074-500569 Grants for Pub Assi and Relief TBO $0.00 $11,436.00 $1.1.438.00

2024 074-500569 Grants (or Pub Assi end Reilet' TBD SO.OO SI.036.00 $1,038.00

' Sub Total $38,460.00 $12,474.00 $50,934.00

State Rscal

Year
Qass'/ Account Class Tiile Job Numtxx Current Amount

Increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 ' Contracts lor Proo Svcs TBO $39,570.00 SO.OO $39,570.00

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svcs TBD S21.000.00 SO.OO S21.000.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts lor Proa Svcs TBD $80,615.00 SO.OO $60,615.00

2022 074-500589 Grants tor Pub Assi and Reliel TBO $0.00 $61,000.00 $61,000.00

2023 074-500589 - Grants for Pub Assi and Relief TBO SO.OO S61.000.00 S61.000.00

Sub Tolal S141.185.00 $162,000.00 $303,185.00

Stale Fiscal
Class/Account Class TItIa Job Number Current Amount

increase

(Decrease)
Revised Amouni

2019 102-500731 • Contracts (or Proa Svcs T80 SO.OO $0.00 $0.00

2020 102-500731 ' Contracts lor Prog Svcs TBD $109,602.00 $0.00 $109,602.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts lor Prop Svcs TBD Sl09.e02.00 $0.00 $109,602.00

2022- 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svcs TBD SO.OO S161.486.00 $161,486.00

2023 102-500731 ■ Conirocts (or Proo Svcs TBD $0.00 S161.466.00 S161.488.00

Sub Tolal $219,604.00 $322,972.00 $542,576.00

Overnii Total 8703.017.001 S625.446.00| ' $1.419.36100

$S-20l9-8HHS-03-HMIS-0l-A03

Governor and Council Letter Attachment

Financial Detail

Page i of 1
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 Hnzcn Dr., Concord. NH 03301

Fax: 603-271.1516 TDDA«cs$: 1-800-735-2964

vvwvv.nh.gov/doil

Denis Goulel "

Commissioner

■  ' Decembers, 202r

Lori A. Shibinciic, Commissioner
Dcparimcni of Healih and Human Services
Siaic of New Hampshire
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301

Dear Commissioner Shibinette:

This Idler reprcsenis formal nolificaiion that the Departmcnl of Information Technology (DolT)
has approved your agency's request to amend an existing contract with Institute for Community Alliances
of, Des Moines, LA as described below and referenced as DolT No. 2019-026C. .

The purpose of this request is to e.xiend (he contract with the Institute for Coriimunity
Alliances to continue contracted services required for the maintenance and operation of the
New Hampshire Homeless Informaition System (HMIS) through July 31, 2023.

This amendment increases the Price Limitation by $625,446, from $793,917 to $1,419,363,
and extends the completion dale from July 31, 2022 to J uly 31, 2023 upon Governor and
Executive Council approval. , ,

. A, copy of this letter should accompany ihc.Dcpartmcnt of Health and Human Services' submission
to the Governor and Executive Council for approval.

Sincerely,

Denis Goulet

DG/ik

DolT #2019-0260

cc: Michael Williams, IT Manager, DolT

"Innovotive Technologies Today for New Hampshire's Tomorrow"
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State of New Hampshire
•  Department of Health and Human Services

Amendment #3

This Amendment to the Homeless Management Information System contract is by and between the
State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and
Institute.for Community Alliances ("the Contractor").

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract") approved by the Governor and Executive
Council on March 27. 2019. (Item #11). as arnended on March 24, 2021, (Item #6), and most recently
amended on July 14. 2021. (Item #8) the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon
the terms and conditions speclHed in the Contract as amended and in consideration of certain sums
specified; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. General Provisions. Paragraph 18. and Exhibit C-1. Section 2.
Renewal the Contract may be amended upon'written agreement of the parties and approval from the
Govemor and Executive Council; arxf

WHEREAS, the parlies agree to.extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or
modify the scope of services to support continued delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, jn consideration of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions
contained in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Form P-37 General Provisions. Block 1.7, Completion Date, to read:

July 31. 2023

2. Form P-37, General Provisions, Block 1.8. Price Limitation, to read:

$1,419,363

3. Modify Exhibit 8. Amendment 2. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment.
Subsection 1.2.. Paragraph 1.2.1., to read:

-i.2.1., NH General Funds .. . ■

Program Title: State Gaht in Aid (SGIA), HMIS

• Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $542,576;

July 1,2019-June 30,2020:

July 1,2020-June 30,2021:

July 1,2021 - June 30.2022:

July 1. 2022-June.30.2023:

4.

not to exceed $109,802

not.to exceed $109,802

not io exceed $161,486

not to exceed $161.486

Modify Exhibit B, Amendment 2. Methods and Conditions Precedent to Paymeril,
Subsection 1.2.. Paragraph 1.2.2., to read:

1.2.2. Federal Funds

Assistance Listing Number #: 14.267

Federal Agency: HUD

Program Title: Contlnuurn of Care Program (CoC), HMIS

Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $573,602; >

Julyl, 2019-July31.20l9

August 1,2019-July31. 2020

August 1, 2020-July 31. 2021

August 1,2021 - July 31, 2022

August 1. 2022 - July 31. 2023

not to exceed

not to exceed

not to exceed

not to exceed

not to exceed

$11,706

$140,474

$140,474

$140,474

$140,474

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A03

A-S-I.O

inslilute for Communiiy AIIiar>ce$

Page i of 4

Conlracior Initials

Date

'Oa

a£

12/10/2021
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Funds allocation under this agreement for CoC. HMIS. Manchester:
HMIS: $205,462'

Administrative costs: $6.660

Total program amount: $212,142

Funds allocation'.under this agreerhent for CoC, HMIS. Nashua:

HMIS: $49,694

fi Administrative costs: $1.240

.. Total prograrh amount; $50,934
'  r:

Funds allocation under this agreement for CoC. HMIS. Balance of State:
HMIS: $302,563

.  Administrative costs: • $7.963
1-

Total program amount: $310,526

5. Modify Exhibit B. Amendment 2, Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment.
Subsection 1.2., Paragraph 1.2.3.. to read;

•Jr.

1.2.3. Federal Funds

Assistance Listing Number ff: 14.231

Federal Agency: .HUD

Progiam Title: Emergency Solutions Grant Program
Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $303,185;

J.uly 1,2018-June 30. 2019

July 1.2019-June 30, 2020

July 1.2020-June 30. 2021

July 1.2021 - June 30.2022

July 1,2022-June 30.2023

not to exceed $39,750

not to exceed $2.1.000

not to exceed $60,615

not to exceed $81.000

not to exceed $81,000

6. Modify Exhibit B, Amendment 1. Methods and Conditions Precedent to' Payment,
• Subsection-1.2.4. to read:

1.2.4. Total amount HMIS not to exceed Grand Total: $1,419,363

7. Modify Exhibit B-1. Arnendment 2. Expense Budget.Detail, in its entirety and replace wilh
• Exhibit B-1. Amendment 3. Expense Budget Detail, which is attached hereto and incorporated
by reference herein. .

5
SS-2019-8HHS-03-HMIS-01-A03 Inslilute for Communily Alliances Contractor Initials

12/10/2021
A-S-t.O PagQ2o.f4 Dale
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All terms and conditions of the Contract and prior amendments not modified by this Amendment remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective upon the dale of Governor-and Executive
Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have, set their hands as of the dale written below.

State of New Hampshire
"•' " Deparlment of Health and Human Services '

— OocvSlo^kr

12/14/2021

Date
jsja^'g.'CKr^^hne santameno
Title: Associate commissioner

12/10/2021

Date

Institute for Community AlliarKOS

[:»
Title. Executive' Director

SS-2019-BHH$-03-HMlS-Ot-A03

A-S-1.0

Institute for Community Allidnccs

Pago 3 of 4
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The preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
■ execution. v:^

'office OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

J. Aursluiil
'0«cvSlonM«)r:

12/16/2021

Title: Assistant Attorney General

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was approved by (he Governor and Executive Council or
the Stele of New Hampshire at the Meeting on: (date of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name:
Title:

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A03 InslHute (or Community Alliances

A-S-1.0 Page 4 of 4



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7005deF5-1C3d-4eFO-BCeC-65EB22003d10

OocuSIgn Envelope IO:S6E2FCCF47B6-48F1-94CS-3F6t02SS7 tE2 '

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit B-1, Amendment 3

Expense Budget Detail

State Fiscal Year'2019: "■

5

Expense item Federal Funds State Grant
In Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal
Year Budget Vendor Match

Emergency Solutions Grant
One-time ESG award
4/1/19-6/30/19 •

$39,570. $0.00 $39,570 $9,893

Sub Total $39,570 $0.00 $39,570 $9,893

State Fiscal Year 2020:

Expense Item Federal Funds State Grant
In Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal
Year Budget Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid
7/1/19-6/30/20 $0.00 $109,802 $109,802 j  $27,451
Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/19-6/30/20 $21,000 . $0.00 $21,000 $5,250

Continuum of Care
One-time CoC award
7/1/19-7/31/19

$11,706 $0.00 ■ $11,706
•

$2,927

Continuum of Care
8/1/19-6/30/20 $128,768 $0.00- $128,768; .$32,192

Sub Total $161,474 $109,802 $271,276 $67,820

State Fiscal Year 2021:

Expense Item Federal Funds State Grant
In Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal
Year Budget Vendor Match

State Grant-In Aid
7/1/20-6/30/21 $0.00 ■109,802 $109,802 $27,451

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/20-6/30/21 $80,615 $0.00 $80,615 .$20,154

Conlinuuni of Care
7/1/20-6/30/21 , $140;476 $0.00 ■■■■ $140,476 $36,010

Sub Total $221,091 $109,802 $330,893 ■ $83,615

State Fiscal Year 2022

Expense Item Federal Funds State Grant
In Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal
Year Budget Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid
7/1/21-6/30/22 $0.00 $161,486 $161,486 $0.00
Emergency Solutions Grant '
7/1/21-6/30/22 $81,000 $0:00 $81,000 ■ $0.00
Continuum of Care
7/1/21 -6/30/22 $140,474 $0.00. $140,474 $36,090

Sub Total. $221,474 $181,486 $382,960 n$56.090
hp

Instltmo for Community Altloncos a*i. Amendmerti 3 Conlr9ctor Inilials;

1  i/C

S5-2019-8HS-03-MMIS-Ot-A03 Pogo » of 1 ■ Oale
12/10/2021 '
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

Exhibit B-1, Amendment 3

State Fiscal Year 2023 >

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid
7/1/22-6/30/23

$0.00 $161,486 $161,486 $0.00

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/22 - 6/30/23

$81,000 $0.00 .  $81,000 $0.00

Continuum of Care
7/1/22-7/31/22

$140,474 $0.00 $140,474 "  $36,090

Sub Total $221,474 $161,486 $382,960 $36,090

State Fiscal Year 2024

Expense Item Federal'Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

Continuum of Care

7/1/23-7/31/23
$11,704 .  $0.00 $11,704 $3,007

Sub Total $11,704 $0 $11,704 $3,007

,

,•

Grand Total $876,787 .$542,576 $1,419,353 $236,515

Instiluls lOf Community AtKancos

SS-20i9-BHS-03-HMlS-01-A03

Eihibit B-1. Amendment 3

Pa^ 1 of \

09

D£

CcnifBCior Iniilals;

Date:
12/10/2021
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STATE OP NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

DSmiON OF ECONOMIC A HOUSING STABILITY
Ltft tL SUtilacfti

IH PUASAKTSTUET. CONCORD. NH M30I
l«D«SMMSEiL»r74

CbfWuLtestiM* Pea:«0)-rtAl» TDD Acmi; t-800'7>5-m «««Ahh>j)h.|«v
Aaertaci CeeelsJeBcr

June 10. 2031

Hid ̂ ceUency, Ooyemor Chfistophef T. Sununu
end the Honofahto Council

Stale House
Concord. New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

, Authorize the Department of Heanh and Human Servioee, Divism of Economic and
Housino Stability, to amend an existing contract w|^ Institute for Community Alllancea
(VC#301842*6001), Des Moines. lA for the operation and maintenanoe of the New Hampshire
Statewide Homeleu Managemerrt Information System, by exercising a contract renewal option
by Increasing the ̂ ce limitation by $140,474 from $653,443 to'$703.017 and by axtendlrrg the
completion date from July-31. 2021 to July 31. 2022. effective August 1, 2021 or upon Oovemor
end Council approval, whichever ts later. 100% Federal Funds.

The original contract wes approved by Governor end Council on March 27.2019: hem. 011
and mo^ recently amended with Governor and Council approval on March 24.2021. Item'06.

Funds ere anticipated to be available In State Fiscal Years 2022 and 2023 upon the
availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budget, with the authority,
to a^ust budget line Kerns within the price limKation and encumbrances between state fiscal years
through the Budget Office, If needed and justified.

See attached ftocat details.

EXPUWATIOW

The purpose .df this request Is to continue to secure contracted servtees requlred for the
operation of the New Hampshire Homeless Information System (HMIS) through Juty 31. 2022.
The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban pevelopmeni (HUD) provides the Department wHh
e pre-approved list of qualified vendors capable of performing the required operating and
maintenance services for the Homeless Management Information System (HMIS) system.
' Accordingly, the Department chose from one of HUO's pre-screened vendors rather than attempt

to create the system Internally. There are no New Hampshire based vendors that ere existing
HMIS System Administrators'. «

The web-based HMIS is regulated through federal regulations end a NH HMIS
Govemanoe Charter that ail parbcipating sheltera and HUD funded programs are required to
follow. The Governance Charter definas responsibilities by ell system users In actions that Include
system sacurtty, local system edministration, and dient confldenUallty. The Bureau of Housing
Supports is the HMIS lead.for NH. and the Institute for Community Allianoes Is the only vendor
funded for HMIS actrvKieo In New Hampshire and is consistent with the centralized, .statewide
archKecture developed under HUD guidanca end adopted by the New Hampshire Continuums In
2002.

71u OcportiMAl tfHtaUh anH Humcn Stniictt'Miw'M u ninmunilia end/emiiin
lA proMiAf epfle/iuAllia fof a'lmm to oefutvo htoUS nod imUfitniiott.
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Hlft EneOency. Oovemor CMsto^sr T. Sununu
end the HonorefcJe Coewfl

Potfe2cf2 * . >•

Thew w«r© llmftod options for this servico. which were vott^ to dotennino tf they would
meet the.rteeds of New Hampshire.The first wss a decehtraiized approach, each ahelter ertd
program would be responsible for their own data system th^ would meet HUD requirements. This
was detarmirted to not be an option because of the cost to develop and martage multiple eystisme.
The second was developing this system irvhouse using New Hampshire DotT staff, which when
considered, It was determined that DolT did not have the resources to create such a system.
The third option, which was chosen was to ̂  wtth a HUO approved vendor and use their system.

As refefenoed in Exhibit C-1. Section 2. Reriewal. of the odginal contract the parties have
the option to extend the agreement for up to five (S) years, corttlngent upon satisfactory delivery
of eervieea. available funding, agreement of the parties and Governor end Council approval. The
Departmem. to exerctoi.ng Its option to renew servloes for pr>e (1) year of the four (4) yeers end
eleven (11) months evBllabto.

Should the Governor and Coundl not authorize this request New Hampshire homeless
shelters, permanent and supportive housing, end outreach programs, which currently receive
federal ̂ rKling, may not be able to utilize the federally mandisted HMIS artd, therefore, may no
longer be digibte to recetoe that federal funding. This could impact the operational.capadty of
many, community programs supporting the homelase as weP as possibly eliminatrng many full*
•timejobs.

Area served; Statewide •

Source of Funds: ' " • • *

CFDA#14.267 FAIN: NHOOl 1L1T002013

CFDA<114.2e7 FAIN: NH0023L1T012013

CFOAJD 14.267 FAIN: NH0Oa5L1TO22013

In the event that the Federel Funds become no longer available. General Furvds will not
tie requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

Lori A. Shiblnette

Commissioner
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

*  . FISCAL DETAILS SHEET

05-9$-42-423010-70270000 HEALTH ANO.SOCIAL SERVICES. 0EP7 OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
9VCS, HHS; HUMAN SERVICES. HOMELESS & HOUSING. HOUSING - SHELTER PROGRAM
100% Fedarel Funds

Slsie Fiscal

Yobt
Ctass 1 Accourti Class TUa Job Numbet Current Amouni

bxrcaso

fOecreue)
Ravised Amouni

7010 102-500731 Contracts lor Proo SiO TBO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

2020 102-500731 Conuacu for Proo Svcs T0O $76,047.00 $0.00 $76,047.00

2021 102-500731 Coni/Kis for Proo Svcs reo $76 046.00 $0.00 $76,048.00

2027 102-500731 Ceniraeis tor Proo Svcs reo Sa 337.00 S69.710.00 $76,046.00

2022 102-500731 Cnniracit for Proa Svcs T80 $0.00 $6,337.00 $6 337.00

- Sub Total ■ $tSS«32.00 $76,047.00 $234,479.00

SiBla Fbcai

Yaar
Class' Accoum Class Tioo jobNumber Current Anrtouni

increase

(Decrease) •
Revtoad Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts (or Proa Svcs . TBO $0.00 ■ '•i $0.00 $0.00

2020- 102-500731 Controcts for Prog Svca . TBO $51,953.00 .  $0.00 $51,953.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svcs TBO $51,954.00 $0.00 $51,954.00

2022 102-500731 ■ Contracts (or Pioq Svca •  T0D . $4,329.00 $47,624.00 $51,953.00

2023 102-500731 Conlracts lor Profl Svcs- TBO $0.00 $4,329.00 $4,329.00

Sub Total $108,236.00 $51,953.00 $160,169.00

Sieta Flscd

Year
Cl^/Accouiil Class Title Job Number Current Amount

■' Incraasa
(Decrease)

Revised Amount

2019 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBD SO.OO $0.00 SO.OO

2020 102-500731 Contracts forProo Svcs TBO 512.474.00 $0.00 $12,474.00

2021 102-500731 ConiraciS for Proo SvCS TBD $12,474.00 SO.OO $12,474.00

2022 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBO $1,036.00 $11,436.00 $12,474.00
2023 102-500731 Contracts for Proa Svcs TBO • SO.OO $1,038.00 $1,036.00

Sub Total $25 968.00 $12 474.00 $36,460.00

State Pisco)
Veer

Class/Accouni Class rule , , ■ Job Numbet Curreni Amount
increaso ^

-(Decrease)
Revised Amouni

2019 102-500731 Contracts lot Proa Svcs ' TBO 139.570.00 $0,00 $39,570.00

.  2020 .102-500731 Contracts lor Prog Svcs TBD $21,000.00 $0.00 $21,000.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svcs TBO -  $60,615.00 $0.00 . $60,615:00
2022 102-500731 Conirads lor Prog Svcs TBD $0.00 $0.00 .V $0.00

2023 102-50073) Contracts for ProQ Svcs TBD • SO.OO . SO.OO $0.00
Sub Total $141,165.00 - $0.00 $141,185.00

Siato Fiscal
Year

Class I Accouni Class TWa -Job Number Cunenl Amouni
IrScreaso

(Decrease) .
Revised Amount

2016 102-500731 : Contracts for Proq Svcs . TBO SO.OO $0.00 $0.00

2020 102-500731 •Contracts for Prog Svcs TBO ' $109,602.00 SO.OO . S109.802.00

2021 102-500731 Contracts (or Pmo Svcs TBD $109 802.00 SO.OO $109,602.00
2022 102-500731 Contracts for Proo Svcs . TBD $0.00 • $0.00 $0.00

2023 1C2-500731 Contraos for Prog Svcs TBD $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Sub Total $219,604.00 $0.00 ' $219,604.00

Ovorell Tots! S6S3.S43.dO| $140.474.001 t793.917.00|.

Governor and Council Lcitcr Attachment
FIrtancialOeiall

Page 1 ol 2 •
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 Hazcn Of.. Concord. NH 03301

Fa*: 603 271.1516 TOD Access: 1-600-735.2964

wwtv.nh.gov/doil

Denis Couict

CQmntisilomr

June 18, 2021

M

Lori A. Shibinctie, Commissioner • ■

Dcpanmeni of Hcolth ond Humon Services
• Siaic of New Hompshire
129 Pleasant Sircei

Concord, NH 03301. *:

Dear Commissioner Shibinctie: ^

This letter represents formal noiificaiion that, the Department of InFonnaiion Technology (DolT)
has approved your agerky's request to nmend an existing contract with Institute for Community Alliances
of, Dcs.Moincs, IA as-dcscribcd.bciow and rtfercnccd.as DolT No. 20I9?026B.

The purpose of this request is to extend the contract with the Institute for Community
.  Alliances (o continue coniracied services required for the nutintehftnce nod operation of the

New Hampshire Homeless Informajion System (MMIS) through July 31,2022.

This nmcndmcnt increases the Price Limiiaiion by $140,474 from $653,443 to $793,917
and axiends-ihe coibplciiohdaie from July 31, 2021 to July 31. 2022 upon Gdvemor end
Council approval. .

A copy dfthis letter should accompany, the Depanmem of Health and Human Serx'ices' submission
lo'thc Governor nnd. E.xecutivc Council for approval.

/' . Sincerely,

Denis Goulet

DG/ik

D61T W20I9-026B,
cc: Michael Williams, IT Manager, OolT

'/nnovotfvf Technologlei TodayJor New Hompihire's Tomorrow"
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State of New Hampshire
Department of Hoalth. and Human Services

Amendment'#2 :;;i

This Amendment to the Homeless Management Information System contract Is by and between the State
of f^ew Hampshire. Department of Health and Human Services ("State" or "Department") and Institute for
Community Alliances ("the Coniraclor").

WHER£AS, pursuant to an agreement (the "Contract') approved by the Governor and Executive Council
ori March 27,2019, (Item P11). as amerxfed on March 24, 2021, (Item #6). (he Contractor agreed to perforrri
certain services based upon the terms and conditions specified in the Contract as amended'and in
consideration of certain sums specifted: and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P-37. .General Provisions. Paragraph 18.'and Exhibit C-V 'Section 2.
Renevral the Contract may be amended upon written agreement of the parties and approval from the
Governor end Executive Council; and

WHEREAS, the parties ag^e to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limitation, or modify
(he scope of services to support continued.delivery of these services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in corisideralion of the foregoing and the mutual covenants and conditions contained
In the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follovys:

•1. Form P*37 (General Provisions. Block V7, Completion Date, to read:

July 31. 2022. -! .

2. Form P-37. General Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:' ,

$793,917 ^

3. Modify Exhibit 8. Amendment 1. Methods and Conditions Precedent-to Payment. Subseclion
/-■ 1.2.3, to read:

1.2.3. Federal Funds '

CFDA*#: . 14.267

Fiederal Agency: HUD
Program Title: • Continuum of Care Program (GoC). HMIS

.  .Total Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $433,128;

.  July 1.2019-July3T. 2019: noltoexceed $11,706
.  August 1. 2019 - July 31. 2020: nottoexceed .$140,474

Augusll. 202b-July31.2021: nolloexceed $140,474
August 1,2021 -July 31,2022: nottoexceed $140,474

?■

.r - Funds allocation under this agreemeni for CoC, HMIS. Manchesler
HMIS: $155,160
Administrative costs; $5.029 .
Total program amouni: $160,109 " -i "
Funds allocation under.this agreement for CoC. HMIS. Nashua: -•
HMIS: ■ $37,524
Administraliye costs: . $936
Total program arhount: $38,460
Funds allpcaiion under this agreement for CdC. HMIS, Balance of State:
HMIS.: $228,466
Administrative costs: $6.013

SS-2019-8HHS-03-KMI$-01-AD2 Institute lor Communliy AlUances Conlrsclor Initials
6/18/2021

A-S-1.0 Pago t of 4 •• Data
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Total program amouni: $234,479

4.. Modify Exhibit B. Amerximeni 1..Methods and Conditions Precedent to Payment. Subsection -
1.2.4. to read:'

1.2.4. Total amouni HMIS not to exceed Grand Total: $793,917

5. Ntodify Exhibit 8-1. Amendment 1. Expense Budget Detail, In its entirety and replace with Exhibit
8-1. Amendment 2. Expense Budget Detail which is attached hereto and incorporated by reference -r,
herein. . ' ~ '

SS-201&-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A02 Insiiiuie tor Communily AOisncos

AS-l.p P«9«2of4

Coniractor Initials

Dale
67T577ir2T
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All lerms and'condillons of the Contract arxf prior amendments r)ot modified by this Amendment-remain
in full force and effect. This Amendment shall be effective August 1, 2021, subject to Governor and
Executive Council approval.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parlies have set their hands as of the dale written below. '*

Stale of New Hampshire !
^  • Department of Health and Human Services

6/27/2021

Date
santaniei lo

Tille: Associate comsissloner

6/16/2021

Dale

Institute for Community Alliances
OMwsie«*« rr

Title: Executive Director

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMtS-a 1-A02

A-S-1.0'

Inslilule for Corrunurtiiy Alliances

Page 3 ot a
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Thd preceding Amendment, having been reviewed by this office, is approved as to fprrn. substance, end
execution.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

6/28/2021
■ .wrinffTfyrot

Date Name: Catherine P»nos
Tille: Attorney

I hereby certify that the foregoing Arnendmeni was approved by the Governor end Executive Council of
the State of New.Hampshlre at the Meeting on: • (dele of meeting)

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date Name;

Title:-

y.. ^

./

SS-2019-BHHS-03-HMIS-01-A02

A-S-1.0

tnsliiuie lor Communliy Aliiences

PdQO < ol '4
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Now Hampshire Oepanmer>t of Health and Human Services
Homoless Management Information System

Exhibit B'1, Amendment 2

Expense Budget Detail

State Fiscal Year 2019:

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

li^ Ald'Funds

Totel State Flscel •
Year Budget

Vendor Match

Emergency Solutions Grant
One-time ESG award . .
4/1)19-6/30/19

. $39,570 $0.00 - $39,570
,t

$9.893.

Sub Total '■ $39,570 $0.00 $39,570 .  $9,893 "

State Fiscal Year 2020:

Expense item Federal Funds
State Grant .

In Aid Funds
Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid
7/1/19-6/30/20 $0.00 $'109,802 ,  $109,602 .  $27,451

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/19-6/30/20

$21,000' $0.00 $21,000 $5,250

Continuum of Care
One-time CoC award
7/1/19-7/31/19

$11,706
ft

.  $0.00 $11,706 $2,927

Continuum of .Care
8/1/19-6/30/20

$128,768 $0.00 $128,768 $32,192

- Sub Total ,$16.1,474 $109,802 $271,276 . $67,820

State Fiscal Year 2021: '
l«

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

in Aid Funds'
Total Stale Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid
7/1/20-6/30/21

$0.00 109,802 ■ ^ - $109,802 $27,451

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/20-6/30/21 ■

$80,615 $0:00 $80,615 $20,154-

Continuum of Care ■■
7/1/20-.6/30/21 ■

$140,476 $0.00 . $140,476 $36,010

Sub Total $221,091 $109,802 $330,893 $83,615

State Fiscal Year 2022
r-

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

In Aid Funds
Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

Stale Grant in Aid
7/1/21-6/30/22

$o..ao $0.00 $0.00 ,$0.00

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/21-6/30/22

$0.00 $0.00 • $0.00 $0.00

Continuum of Care
7/1/21-6/30/22

$140,474 $o.od" $140>74 $36,090 -

Sub Total $140,474. $0.00 $140,474 ^,090 ,
inKituto tv Convnuntiy AllUrtcei

SS-20l9>eMSO>HUlS-0l-A02.

EiiNMB-l.AmonCm«ni2

-Popoiofi

Controciv inlilals:_

04io;_
6/18/2021 *
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

'  Exhibit B-1, Amendment 2

State Fiscal Year 2023
I*;,

Expense item. Federal Funds
State Grant

In Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal
Year Budget

Vendor Match

State Grant'ih Aid
7/1/22-6/30/23 •

$0.00 $0-.QO $0.00 SO.OO'

Emergency-Soiuiions Grant
7/1/22-6/30/23-

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -  $0.00

Continuum of Care '
7/1/22-7/31/22

$11,704 $0.00 . $11,704 -  $3,007

Sub Total $11,704 =  $0.00 $11,704 $3,007
*

K

Grand Total $574,313 $219,604 $793,917 $200,425 ,

Instliute lor Convnunlty AJDtrtcet

S&-20^e-BHS-03-HMlS-0>*A02 .

Eifiibil B-1..Amor>emoni 2

Papo t of I

CoiMrsctor InlUais;.

Dale;
6/18/2021
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STATE OF NEW^MPSHIRE

PEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AM) HUMAN SERVICES

DmSfOAfOFECO/^OM/CA HOl/SWC STABUrrr

I2> PLCASArrT STREET. CONCORD. NN 03301
«CV]T|.M14 I40O452-3MEILMT4

Fki:<O3 }7tUl30 TOO A«c«j: l-OOO-TiS-lMe «ww.e6K<.ab.t**

March S. 2021

His Cicononcy, Qovemo/' ChHstopher T. Sununu
'and iho Honorable Council

State.Houae
Concord,' New Herhpshire 03301 •"

REQUESTEO ACTION

AuthoAze.the Department of Health end Human Services. Diviaioh of Economic and Housing
Stability; to enter Into e Retroactlvo Sole Soufce amendmerit to an enating oontrect with Institute
for Community Alliencea (Vendor 'd30l842'B001). Oes Molnea. lA. for ttte operaiion and
maintenance of the New Hampshire Stetewlde. Homeless Management Ihformalion System, by
exercising a contract renewal option by Increasing the prioe limitation by $20.0,069 from $4S3,3S4 to
-$653,443 and extending the completion dale from June 30.2021 to July 31. 2021 upon Governor
and Council approval. 100% Federal Funds.'

The original contract was approved by Governor and Council on March ?7,20)9. (temtVII.

Funds are available in iha following accounts for state Fiscal Year 2021, and are enbcipated
to be available in Stale Fiscal Year 2022, upon.th0 evaltability and'continued, appropriation 'of funds
jn the futvre.opej;dt(ng budget,^Ihjh^.aut^iity to adjust budQet line rtems within Ihe price limitation
and'encuml^nces beh^en state fiscal years through ihe Budget Office, if n^ed end Justified.
0&-95-42<423(>10-7927 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAf4

SVCS, HHS; HUMAN SERVICES. HOMELESS & HOUSING. HOUSING- SHELTER PROGRAM;

State

Fiscal

Year

Ctaee/

Account
Claea Title

Job

Number

Current

Budget .

Increased

(Dacreaeed)
Amount

..Revised
Budget

2019 102-500731

Conlracts for
Pfograrn
Services

42309315 $39,570 $o' $39,570

202O 102-50073t

Contracts for

Program
Services

42309319 $21,000 $0' 921,000

2021 102-500731
Contrecte.for
Program''
Services

42309324 $21,000 $59,615 $80,615

Tv •.i Subtote/ $6f,570 159,efS

v-i-

Th« DefiO/larnttfHeollh oaJ Hnmen St/victt'Mi'ulen ino/oift eo/nmu/titUi endfomilia
i* eiliuAi to erAuur hdofihend
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Excefltney, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
&Ad the Hermtfe CouftQ)

Pope 2 oJ 5-

0S-9M2^23010-7927 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS, HNS: HUMAN SERVICES. HOMELESS S HOUSING. HOUSING- SHELTER PROGRAM;

State

Flacal
Vear

Claas t
Account

Claae TTtJa
Job

Number

Current

•  Budget

Increased

(Oecreaeed)
Amount

Ri^lsed
Budget

2020 .102-500731 Contrects for

Prog Svc
42307308 5140.474

w $140,474

•2021 ■ 102-S00731 Contrects for

Prp9 Svc 42307308 511.706 V26.770 '  $140,476

2022 162-500731 Contrects for

Prog Svc 42307310 50 511,704 $11,704

•V Subfofaf $152,180 $140,474 $292,654

0&-9'6-43^2M107e2r HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN
SVCS. HHS: HUMAN SERVICES. HOM^ESS & HOUSING. HOUSING. SHELTER PROGRAM;

State

Flacal
Year

Claea/

Account
Claae THla

Job

Number

Current

Budget

-Increased

(Decreased)
Amount

Revised

. Budget

2020 102-500731 Conlracta for
Prog Svc

42307020.- ■-$109,802 $0' 5109,802

2021 102:500731 Contracts for
Prog Svc 42307020 5109.802 50 S.109.802

2022" 102-500731 Contracts fof
Prog Svc

V  -,'q ^  56' '  50

It Subfofef i2f0.6O4 10 $219,604

"  Total $453,354^ .  $200,089 $653,443

EXPLANATION .

This request is S6M Source because the cehtreet was originally approved as eole source
>and MOP -150 requires eny eubsequent amendments to be labeled-as eole source. Addliionally.
based on the application evaluation process, the U.S. Oapart/nant of Housing end Urban
Development (HUD) provides the Department a detoiled list of qualifications required of an HMIS
aystem. There Is a fmlta hurnber of HMIS agencies the! meet those quatificatrons. and the
Department chose from existing vended rather than attempt ip create the ayfitem intamelty. All'
Continuum of Care grante are ranKad end ecorod Ihroi^h the CoC Program Application competitive
proceas. The HMIS grant waa included In the Tier t ranking.

This request Is Retroactive because the original contract did not include sufficient funding
for State Fiscal Vear 2,021. This was due to the fact thai'the original HUO award included an incorrect
end date of June 30, 2021, which was later corrected by HUO. but only after the. Governor or?d
Council approved the original DHHS contract on March 27. 2019 which Induded.June 30, 2021 as
en end date to align with tha Federal award. Con^uenlly, the ohginal contract only had funding

' available for State Fiscal Years 2019 And 2020. The Department recelvod final of tha three edditlonal
award letters for additional funding for State Fiscal Years 20.21 and 2022 on July 17. 2020. These
awards were delayed being released by HUO due. to the Impact of COVID-19 on that
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end Die HonoreM .Cotf^dl • ■

dege ) of)

agen^. Urrfortuhsiety, tha Deparlmsnt received (he ewsrds et e point wtien It was immeraed In
the Immedlete COVIO-10 etatewide res;wn8e. Additionally, (t Is not atypical for DHHS to receiya
HUD awards after tha grant start date; wtHich complicates the contracting process.

The purpose of this request is to conlinue to secure oontracted eervlces required for the
operation of the New Hampshire Homeless Information System (HMIS) through Juty 31. 2021.

.  The 'New-Hampshire Department of Infonnation Technology (OoiT].-h«8 reviewed (he
proposed contract O201.9-026. as posted on July 19. 2018, and has'issued a OolT approval letter,
which Is included with this agreament-'padcage. The wab-Oased 'KMis is regulated through policies
end procedures (hat all participating shelters and progreme-ere rsqured to follow. The policies end
procedures define responsibilities by all system users In actions that include system eecurtty, Ipcal

' system admlnistreUon. erid ciieni conddentleiiiy. This .Is the only HMiS project funded by KUO In
New Hampshire and is consistent with the cenirelized. etatev^Me arch'itecture developed urvder HUD
guidenceandadoptedbytheNewHampshireCootinuumsin2002. .

The^ are limited options for this service, which we're vetted end determlr>ed that they would
meet the naads of New Hampshire. The first Is a deceniralixed approach .vyould be for each shelter
to do this independently. This is not the prafemad method because this decentralized data eyatem
would be supported in regions that- have the financial resources and ability to. manage such on
information technology eystam. The second Is developing this system'in-house using New
Hampshire OolT eteff. considered, ii was determined that the OolT ladled the resources tO'
create euch a eyeiem.'

As. referenced In Exhibit C-1. Section 2, Renewal, of the ong'mal contract, the parlies have
the option to extend the agreement for up to one (Sj-years. ccntir>gent upon satisfactofy delivery of
ee/viees, available funding,.agreement olthe parties end Govamor'and Coundl approval. The
Department Is exercising l.ts oplton to renew services for one (1) month of the Hve (S) years available
for renewal.

Should the Governor end Executive Council determine not to approve this request. New^
Hampshire, h'orrteless .shelters; permanent end supportive housing, end outreach programs.' which
cu.rrentfy receive federal funding, may not be able to utilize (he federally mandated HMIS and.
therefore, may r>o longer .t>e eilglbia to receive that federal funding. This could impact the operational
capacity of many community programs supporting (he homeless es wall as possibly eliminating many
fulMlmejobs.

Area served: Statewide

Source of Funds: *

CFDAfl14.267 FAIN:NH001L1T001912

■ CFDAP14:267FAIN:NH0023Liroi1900

CFOAP14.2B7FAIN:.NH0035L1T621912
In the event that (he Federal Funds become no longer ovailable. General'Funds will not be

requested to euppqrl this program.

rv • Respectfully eubmlited.

Lori A. Shiblnetie

Commissioner
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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
pEPARTME^ OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

27 Hatcn Or^ Concord, NH 03301

f*t: 603-2710516 TOOA«c«:1^735-2004

• wwvv.nh.gOv/doil •

-r.-

Ornli Could

Comniiulontr

JaniuAjy 28, 2021

Lori A. Shibmcnc, Coininitsioncr

OcpAnmeni of Hcoiih arx) Human Services
Sine of New HampsMre .,v
l29Plcasam Sircci . •>- . jv

Concord. NH 03301

Ocer Commissioner Shibinctic; '

This lc((cr-rcprc$cnis fonnal nohficaiion rhai (he Department of Information Technology (OpiT)
has approved your agency's request lo amend en existing Sole Source conirici with Insiirutc for
Community AlliarKcs of, Dcs Molnes, (A as described below ond rcfcrcfKcd as OolT No. 20I9 026A.

The purpose of (his agrccmcni Is for ihc coniinucd opcraiions, stippon, and maintenance •
of the wcb-bascd Homeless ManDgemcni Information Sysicm (HMIS). v

The funding amount for this amendment is S200,089, increasing ihc-currcni contract from
W53.354 to'$653,443 and by extending the completion date to July 31. 2021 frorh the
.origins! completion datcof'Jimc 30, 2021. This nmcndmeni shall become cfrcciivc upon
Covcmpr and Cxcculivc.Council approval through July 31.2021.

A copy of this leiier should accompany the Dcpanmcni o.f Health ond Human Services' submission
ro the Covcmor end Executive Council for approval.

**• . •

■■ Sincerely,

•• Denis Goulci

OG/kof

OolT«20l9026A

RIO; N/A • ' r'
cc; Michael NViliipms. IT Manager, DolT

(• •'

'Innovoiivt Technologies To^oyfof New Hompihlre's fo/nprrpw"



DocuSlgn Envelope ID: 7O05esr$-1C38-46E0-BCEC-65Ee22OO3eiO

oocvS^nEA»«tope 0:4?4Aff7r-dO9)-«reA.eoift>i0cr»f3e)^m

New Hampshire Oepar^rnent of Health arSd Human Services
Homeless Management information System

'V: -r. Slate.of New Hampshire . .
Oepariment of Health and Human Services

Amendment 01 to the Homeless Management Information System

This Amendment to the Homeless Management Information System contract (hereinafter referred to
as 'Amendment 01*) is by and between the Stale of New Hampshire. Department of Healih and Human
Services (hereinafter referred to as-the *State' or 'Department*) and Institute for Community Alliance,
(r^ereiriaher referred to as 'the'Contractor"), a nonprotti corporation.w<ih a place of business at 111V 9*"
Street. Suite SdO, Oes Moines, lA 50314. v?.

WHEREAS, pursuant to an agreement (ihe 'Coniracr) approved by the Governor and Executive Council
on March ̂ 7, 2019. (item 011), the Contractor agreed to perform certain services based upon the terms
and conditions sp^^iHsd in the Contract and in consideration ofcertatn sums speciHed; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Form P'37. General Prbvisions,.Paragraph 10, and Exhibit C-1; Section 2.
Renewal, the Contract may.be a'mended.upon wriiten agreemeri) of the parties end approval from the
Governor and Executive Council; and '

WHEREAS, the parlies agree to extend the term of the agreement, increase the price limiiation to support
contirSued delivery of these services;'and; .

. NOW .THEREFORE, in consideration of (he foregoing and the mutual covenants and condit'tons contained
' in the Contract and set forth herein, the parties hereto agree to amend as follows:

1. Forrn P-37 General Provisions, Block 1.7, Completion Dale, to read:

July 31.2021. _

2.. ,Form P-37, (5enerat Provisions. Block 1.8, Price Limitation, to read:

■■ $653,M3. "

'3. Modify Exhibit B, Methods and Condil'cns Precedent Co Payment, in its entirety and replace vrlth
,E*hibil B, Amendment 1, Methods and.Conditions Precedent to Payment, which is attached hereto.
and incorporated by reference herein.

"4, Modify Exhibii B-1, Expense Budget peiaii for Stale Fiscal Years'fbr 2019, 2D2() A 2021 in Us
entirety end replace wjth Exhibit 6. Amendment 1, Expense Budget Detail, which is attached hereto
and Incorporated by reference herein.

—w

IntliiulftforComnuinHyAfliBncei Amendmeftl0l Conuaclor IniOals

• SS-2Cll9-BHHS-O3-HMIS-0l-Adl PegciolJ - Daia 7/1/2021
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Now Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System

All terms end cohdilioos of the Contract and p^r emendmenis not inconsistent with this Amendment 01
remain in full force end effect. This emen'dmeni shall be' effective'upon the date of Governor and Executive
Council approval. ■.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF.-the parlies have set their hands as of (he data written below,

v: ' State ol New Hampshire
. Oepaitmeni of Mefllth end Human ScArlccs

2/10/20n

Date

C*U4t^

sartiJiflieiio

Title: oi rector

Institute for Community Alliances

2/1/2021

Dale 'ftfbach T"
Title: ExepotSve oirector

QMwitKMtr:

Insiliuie tor CommuNiy Alliances
SS-20I9-8HHS-03-HMIS-OI-A01

ArnendmonI 01

Page 2 ol 3
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Homeless Management Information System.

The preceding Amendment, having been/eviewed by this office, is approved as to form, substance, and
execolipn.

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY general "

i -

• ■■H

Oate pinoT"
Tille: Attorney i

I hereby certify that the foregoing Amendment was opp/oved by the Governor and Executive Council of
. the State of New Hampshire ai the Meeting on: (dale of meeting) .

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF STATE

Date ' Name:
Title:

■r-i

y'l

InsiUuie for Community Alliances Amentum jVI

SS-20I9-8HHS-03-HMIS-01-A01 Po0e3olS
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New HampsMro Department of Health end Human Services
Homeless Management Information System ^

Exhibit 6, Amendment 1

'  Method and'Condttions Precedent to Payment
•  • ••• r * '

1. ■ Homeless Management Information System {HMIS):

1.1. The Slate shall pay the Contractor an amourvl not to exceed the Form P*37. Block 1.6, Price
Limitation for the-services provided pursuant to Exhibit A. Scope of Services.'

1.2. This, contract is funded with 34V* general funds and 66V* federal funds as follows:

1.2.1. NH General Funds '

Program Tlile: Siai'e Grant in Aid {SCIA)"HMIS
Totai'Amouni HMIS nol to exceed' Sub Total:

Julyl..20ig-June30,2020 noitoexceed: S109.802

July 1. 2020 - June 30.2021 nol toexceed;. $109,802

$219,604:

1.2.2. FedaralFpnds "" 'V
CFOA«; .14.231 vr

Federal Agency: U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD)'
Program Title; Emergency Solutions Granl Program (ESG). HMIS

T^alAhnouril HMIS hoi to exceed Sub Total: .$141,185
Apfill. 2019-June 3D. 2019 noitoexceed: $39,570. ..f

.July 1,2019-June30.2020 .noitoexceed: $21,000 :
July 1.2020 - June 30, 2021 noi toexceed: S80,S1S

1.2.3. Federal Funds- . ?' ^

CFOA«:- • 14.267

Federal i^ency: HUD • .

Program Title: ' Continuum of Care Program (CoC), HMIS .

Total Amounl HMIS not to exceed Sub Tota.i;

July 1,2019-July'31,2019: noitoexceed $1.1,706 .'■>
August 1.-2019-July3r.202O: noiioexceed' $140,474' . ..

.  August 1. 2020 - July 31,2021: noiioexceed $140,474
Funds allocation under this agreement for CoC, HMIS. Manchester: •

HMIS:. . $104,838- ,
Administrative costs: $3.398 v;

>; Total program amounl: $108,236
Funds allocation under this agreement for CoC. HMIS, Nashua: n-
HMIS: $25,354

"Administrative costs: $632 '' v.
Total program amounl: $25,986 ^
Funds.altocalron urtder this.egreement for CoC, HMtS, Balance of State;
HMIS: $154,369
Administrative costs: $4.063 •'
Total program emdunl: $158,432

1.2.4, Tolel amount HMIS not 10 exceed Grand Total:
I 0£

IfUlilvt* lor Convni./<ry AAiaui £iNVt6, Amordmsn) 1 Cont'oclor (iVtlSlS

$292,654;

SS-?0IP-0HS-03-HMlSe> P*9e 1014. 0»to

$653,443

7/1/7021
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Exhibit B, Amendment 1

1.3. The Cor>iraclor.8grees 10 provide the services in Exhibit A, Scope of. Service in compliance with
funding requiremerils. Failure to meet Ihe scope of services may jeopardize the funded
Contractor's cuf rent and/or.future funding.

2. Financial Reports

2.1. As part of the performance of the Project Activiiies, the Conuactofcovenants and agr^s to
'submit the loJIOwing;

2.1.1. Audited Financial Report: The Audited Financial Report shall be prepared in accordance wIlK '
•.' . 2CFRp3rt20O.

,  • r

2.1.2. One (i) copy of (he eudited financial report within |hirty (30) days of the completion of said
report to the Slate at the following address:

''NHDHHS
Bureau of Housing Supports •-
129 Pleasant Street

Cdncord.NH 03301

2.2. .Conformance l6 2 CFR part 200: Grant funds are to be used only in sccordartce with procedures..
requirerncnis. and principles specified in 2CFR part'200. •

2.3. If the Contractor is not subject to Iho requiremenis of 2 CFR part 200, ihe Contract'or.shaii submii
one (1) topy of an audited fmaricial report to the Oepartmeni utilizing the guidelines set forth by .
the Comptroller General of the iJnlled States in 'Standards f.or Audit of Governmental
Organizations. Program Activities, and Functions.' within ninety (90) days after contract
complelibn dale.

3. Project Costs; Payment of Project Costs; RevlevV by the State:

3.1.; Projeci Cosis: As used ih this Agreemeni. the term "Projeci Costs* shall mean' all expenses
directly or ir>direcily Incurred by the Conlractor in the performance of (he Projeci Aciivliies. as

/  determined by Ihe Slate to be eligible end allowable for payment in accordance with Public t^w
102-550 as well as allowable cost standards set forth In 2 CFR part 200 as revised from time to
lirrie arid with ihe rules, regulalioris. and guidelines eslaWished by trie Stale. Nonprpfil-
suticontractors shall meet the requirements of 2 CFR part 200.

3.2. ,. Payment of Project Costs: Subject lo the General Provisions of this Agreement and in
cpnsidcraiion of the satisfactory comptelion of the services to be performed under this
Agreement In accordance with lhe_ Continuum of Care Program Regulations, published at '24
CFR Part 578. Ihe'State agrees lo provide payment on a cosl reimbursement basis.for aciual,.
eligible experxJitures incurred In Ihe fulfilimeni of this agreement. Eligible expenditures shall be
In accordance wlih the approved line Item not to exceed an amount as specified in this Exhibit,
arid defined by HUD under the provisions of P.L. 102-550 and oihcr applicable regulations.

•v 3.3. Matth Funds.

3.3.1. The Conlractor shall provide sufficient matching funds, as'required by HUD regulaiions
• and'policies described in 24 CFR'578.73.

3.3.2. Maich requirements must be documented with each payment request. •

3.3.3. The Contractor must maich all grant funds, except for (easing funds, with no less than
twenty-five (25) percent of funds or In-kind contributions from other sources. Cash match
must be used for the cost of activities that ere eligible under subpart 0 of 24 CFR 578.
The Contractor shall:.

I

ot

h)Uvlo(orConvnuA[ryAIi«nc«} Ethlbn B,'rvnendm»n( t CortrsuoiInllists

■s$-201fr8HS4>HMiS-0l Pftg&Z«r4 Oala
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' 3.3.3.1. Maintain records of the source and use of coniribulions made lo satisfy the
match requirement in'24 CFR 578.73;

3.3.3.2. Ensure records'indicate the •grant and fiscal year for which each rnaiching
contribution is counted; ^ .

3.3.3.3. .Ensure records include methodologies that specify how the values of Ihir.d
party In-kind contributions were derived; and

3.8.3:4. ^ Ensuce records inctude. to (he extent feasible, volunteer'services that are
' supported by the semo'methods used to support Ihe allocation-of regular

personnel costs..

3.4.. Schedule of Payments: Reimbursement requests for ail Project Costs shall be submitted by (he
fifteenth (15) of each month.for the previous month and accompanied by an invoice from the
Contractor.for'the amount of each requested disburserhe.nt along with a payment request form
or required source documentation as designated by the Slate, which shall be completed and
signed by the Contractor. Invoices shad be submitted promptly to the address, listed above in
section 2.1.2. Exhibit 8.

'• *'V;
3.5. In lieu of hard copies, all invoices may be ssslgrved an eiecironic signature pr)d emailed to;

housinQSUPOortsinvQice&@dhhs.nh.QQv

3.6.' The Co^ractor shall keep records* of (heir activities related to Department programs and
services, and shall provide such records and any additional finandal infonmstion if requested by
the Stale lo verify.e'xpenses;

3.7. The Stale shall make payrneni to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of each Invoice,
subsequerit to approval of the submitted ir)voice and if sufficleni funds are ayailable.

3.8. The Cohtractor ag'rees to keep records of their activities related to Oepartment programs and
serNnces.-and shall provide additional nnanciai Information if requested by the Slate to ven'fy
expenses. • • •

3.9. Review of the Stale Disallowance of Costs: At any time during the "performance of the Se'rvices.
and upon receipt of the Annual Performance Report. Terounailon Report or Audiled Financial
Report, the State may-review all Project Costs incurred, by the Contractor and all payrnents
made to date. Upon such review, the Stale shall disallbw any Items of expenses thai are r30t
determined lo be allowable or are determined lo be in excess of actual expenditures, and shall,
by written notice specifying the disallowed expenditures, informing the Contractor of any such
disallowance. If the State disallows costs for which payment has not yet been niade. it shall
refuse to pay such costs. Any amounts awarded to the Contractor pursuant to this agreement
are subject to recapture. The' funds authorized to be expended urtder this Agreement shall be
used only for services of the, Hoineless f^anagemehi tnformation System Project and
adm'mistration provided by the Coniracior for the project period and operating year's of the

^ Continuum of Care Program as approved by HUD'end In accordance with the'Continuum of
• Care Program Regulations, published el 24 CFR Part 578,

3.10. Payments may be wiihheW pending receipt of required reports or documentation as Ideniified ill
• Exhibit A. Scope of Services and In this Exhibit 6.

3.11. Notwflhstending anything to Ihe conlrary fierein, the Conueclof agrees that funding under this
agreement may ba withheld, In vyhoie or In part, in the event of non-compliartce with ariy Federal-
or State law, rule or regulaiion applicable to the services provided, or if the said services or
products have not been satisfactorily compleied in accordance with the terms and conditions of '
this agreement.

D6
IntlUulB lorCommuntiyAJQAncoi .etfitdilO. Amirbrnom'l ConlrsctoM/^tWt

SS-J0r9-eMS-0J-HMiS4)l PipeSot*
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4. Use of Grant Funds:

>4.1 Notwithstanding paragraph 16 of the'General Provisions P'37. changes limiled'to adjusting
amounts between budget line items, reiaied iiems, amendments of related budget, exhibits within

.  the price Emiiation. ar>d to adjusting encumtxances between State Fiscal Years, may be made
by writter) agreement of both parlies and may be made without obtaining approval of Ihe
Governor and Executive Council if needed and justified.

*  /

A'.2 .Conformenceto 2 CFR part 200: Grantfunds are to be used only in accordance «Wth procedures.
'  requirements, arxi principles specified in 2 CFR part'200.

4.3 Confoimance'lo 24 CFR 576.107'; Emergency Solutions GrBni funds are to be used only In
accordance with HMlS Component Eligible Cosls. .

4.4 Conformance Jo 24 CFR 578.57: Continuum of Care Grant funds arc. to be used or\ly in
accordanco with HMIS Component Eligible Costs. ^

5. Contractor Financial Management System:

5.1 . Fiscal Control: The Contractor shall establish flscal control and fund accbunling procedures
which assure proper disbursement of. and accounting for. grarit funds and -any required
ndnfedaral expeiiditures. This responsibility applies to funds disbursed in direct operations of
the Conlracior. .

5.2 The Contractor shall mainiain a financial managemeni sysiern that complies with 2 CFR part
200 or such, equlvalem system as ihe.Staie may require. .

,

iniffivlo tor AKtsncoi

S 5-701 S-SHSOa-HMlS -01

Edvbri e, Art^ndmcnl \

Pogo 4 4 '

ConVOClor irtlrlsli

Olio

GL
2/1/2021
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ifcfc

Eipehse Budget Detail

Stoic Fiscal Year 2019:
'^U

•r :r:

Expense item Federal Funds
State Grant

In Aid Funds

- Total Slate Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

Emergency SoKjlions Grant
One-lime ESG'award

4/1/19-6/30/19

S39.570 $0.00 $39,570 " ■  $9,893

Sub Total S39.570 SO.OD $39,570 $9,893

Sloto Fiscal Year 2020:

Expense Item Federal Funds
State Grant

In Aid Funds

Total State Fiscal

Year Budget
Vendor Match

State Grant In Aid

7/1/19-6/30/20.
$0.00 $109,802 $109.80,2 ■ '■ $27,451

Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/19-6/30/20. ^  $21,000- $0.00 $21,000 '• $5,250

Conlinuum of Gare ^
One-liine CoC award
7/1/19-7/31/19

,■ 511.^6 $0.00 $11,706 $2.9.27

Continuurh of Care
8/1/19-6/30/20

$128,768 $0.00 $128,768 ■ ' $32,102

Sub Total $161,474 $109,602 $271,276 :  $67,020 .

State Fiscal Year 2021: "  .

'j'

'  ; < *
' Expense Item Federal Funds

State Grant
In Aid Funds

Total Stale Fiscal
Year Budget Vendor Match

Stale Gran! in Aid
7/1/20-6/30/21 -

$0.00 .  109.802 $109,802 '  $27,451

Emergency Solutions Grani
.7/1/20-6/30/21

$80,615 ■  $0.00.' $80,615- $20,154 '

Conlinuum of Care
7/1/20-7/31/21 $140,476 ^.00 .$140,476 $36,010

Sub Total $221,091 $109,602 $330;893 $83,615

Stale Fiscal Year 2022 '•
)•

Expense Item .Federal Funds
Stale Grant

Iri Aid Funds
Total State Fiscal

Year Budget Vendor Match

State Grant in Aid
7/1/20-"6/30/21, $0.00 .$0.00 ""$0.00 $0.00 '■
'Emergency Solutions Gram
7/1/20-6/30/21

.  $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ,
Conlinuum of Care'
7/1/21-7/31/21

$11,704 $0.0.0 $11,704 $3,007

.  Grand Total $433,839 $219,604 ■ $653,443 $164,335

lAtiauta ior Comnxtfiliy AOencot

ss-20ie-eHSo>«u«s<nA0i

EkMM B-t. Art>«ra<n*nl I

I el I

CoriJUXoi tn&iah:

Oaift:
2/1/2021
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STATE OFPTCW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AJfD HUMAN SERVICES

DlViSIOS OF ECONOMIC & HOUSING STABILITY

119 PLEASANT STftCCT. CONCORD. KH 0)301 iU?
003-27I-94T4 1400493:3343 Cn 9494

' r«t:M3-21(-4])0. TOOAcctu: i400-7JSr2»64 «nnr.Ohh».Ah.|«r

Mdrch e. 201d

IIJ

His E)i(i€ll€ncy. Governor Christopher T. Sununu „ . /
and the Honorable Council vrr '■ '

State House
Concord. New Hampshire 03301

^  REQUESTED ACTION
Auihorire the Oepanment of Health and Human Services. Oivisibn of Economic and

Housing Statjitity.. to enter into a eole source agreerhent with institute for Community AlHances
(Vendor 03Otd42-8OO1). 1111 > 9th Street. Suite 380. Des Moines. lA 50314. in an amount not to
exceed S4'53,i354. for the operation and maintenance of the New Hampshire Statewide Homeless
iwlanagcmem Information System to be effective upon the 'date of Governor and Executive Council
approval through June 30.2021. S2% Federal and General Funds.

Funds are 8vaiiat>ie in the follov^ng accounts in Stale Fiscal Year 2019. and ere anticipated
to be available in Stale Fiscal Years 2020 and ,2021.: upon the availability and continued
appropriation of funds'in the future operating budgets, with authority to adiusl amounts within the
price limitation and adjust encumbrances between State Fiscal Years through the Budget Office,
v^thout further approval from the Governor and Executive Council.-if needed and justified.
05-9S42423010-7e27 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES. OEPT Of HEALTH AND HUMAN SVCS. HHS:
HUMAN SERVICES. HOMELESS & HOUSING. HOUSING- SHELTER PROGRAM;
State Fiscal Year Claas/Oblect' Cldds Title Job Number Amount

2019 ■102-500731 Cohlrads for Program Services TBO 1 $39,570.

2020 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services T0D1 - $2i;000
2021 102-500731 Conlrects for' Progr'arn Services TBD 1 $21,000

I SubTotal tei.570.

0S-9S^2-42)010-7e27 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, OEPT OF HEALTH ANO HUMAN SVCS. HHS:
HUMAN SERVICES, HOMELESS & HOUSING, HOUSING- SHELTER PROGRAM;

State Fiacat Yoar Clafl5/0b).ect Class Title. Job Number Amount

202O ^ 102-500731 Contracts for Program Services TBD 2 $140,474

2021 102-500731 Contrads for Program Services 180 2 $11,708

V SubTotal $.152,180

OS-9S42423010-7e27 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUf^AN SVCS, HHS:
HUMAN SERVICES. HOMELESS 6 HOUSING, HOUSING- SHELTER PROGRAM; . ..

State Fiscal Yoar ClascfObject Class'Titte Job Number Amount

■ 2020 102-500731 "ConUadsfor Program Services Te0 3 $109,802

■■= 2021 102.50073T Conlrads for Program Services TBO 3 $109,802

.

—  .

Sub Total $219,604
'• Grand Total $453,354
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His E*C«iWncy. Gofemor Chfisiopher T; Sununu
end the Honorable Council

Page.2of3

EXPLANATION

This ■agreement is sole Bource because HUO-requires Hh^lS grant funds to be utilized
exclusively through a single, established. State Sportsor Agency oapabte of maintaining consistent,
statewide services 'for over thirteen thousand (13.000) individuals annually. The knowledge,
training, artd licensing required to perfohn this rota are so specialized that only this vendor, the sole

'  -'nationvnde HMiS lead agency thai offers vilaj. in-state support, is capable or serving as the Sponso/
Agency.

The purpose of this requesi Is to secure conirecteo services requirod tor the operation ot the
New Hempshire Homeless tnlormetion System (HMIS) through.June 30. 202t.. The previous
contractor, for the past .eight years, formally ennounced on Juno 11. 2010 they will no longer
provide HMIS oerviceo to the Stole beyond the term of their curreni conlrdCt. The Bureau 6f
Housing Suppods (BHS) consulted with the Technicei Assistance Colleboratiye. U.S. Oepadmenl of
Housing and. Urban Developmeni (HUD) approved technical assi.sianoe. provider, and found the
proposed new coniraclor. a nationwide non-profit, who is the lead HMiS provider for over, thirty

-other Coniinua of Care across the country and is the only nationwide HMIS lead agency that offers
in-siate euppod. .The new contractor will use ih'e same HMiS program, hardware and software
platforms as ihe previous HMIS provider, as well as having the same contract provisions bound by .
the same federal and stole guidelines.

The New Hampshire Department oflnfofmallon Technology (DolT) has reviewe.d the
proposed conlract-02Ol9-O26. as posted on July 19,'2010. and has issued a DolT approval letter
which Is included with this egreem.eni packege. The web-based HMIS is regulated through policies
and procedures thai ail participating sheliere aiid programs ere required to follow. The policies and •
procedures define responsibilities by at) system users In actions that include system security, local
system administration, end client confidentiality. This is the only HMiS project funded by HUO In

'  ..New Hampshire and is consistent with the centralized, statewide archilecture developed under HUD
^.iguidance and.adopted by the New Harnpshire Continuums in 2002.

Alternatives to contracting these, services could Include utilizing funds from local community '
organizations such as.emergency homeless shelters, however (his would result in a decentralized
data system that could only be supported in'reglons able to accAje necessary local.funds for

-software-and services. Another option is to build an in-house system using OolT staff. When
consider^, it was determined-mat DolT lacked the resources to creaie such a system. .

The: web-based HMIS provides value 16 the Department through improved capacity to
' measure and serve homeless populations while ensuring federal regulatory compliance. Collateral'
project goals are to use HMIS software to Improve housing service resource, sharing, automated '
eligibiliiy deterrhinalions. and linkages to mainstream assistance programs. An additional benefit is
improved coordination of essential services and supports that address homeiessriess.

As referenced in Exhibit C-1 of this contract, this Agreement has the option to extend for up
^... to five'(0) additional years, conllngenl upon satisfactory delivery of services, available fundir>9.

agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and Executive Council.
Notwithstanding any other, provision of the Contract to the. contrary, no services shall

continue after June 30, 2019, end the Department shall not be liable for-eny payments for services;
-provided efter'June 30. 2019, unless end until eri appropriation for .these services has .been'
received from the state legislature end funds encumbered for the SfV'2020-2021 blennlum.

Should Ihe Governor and Executive Council determine not to-approve this request, Ne'w
Hampshire-homeless shelters.and permanent and supportive housing and outreach programs,
which currently receive federal funding, may not pt able to utilize the federally mandated HMiS and.
therefore, may no longer be eligible to receive (hat federal funding. This could impact (he
operational capacity of many community programs supporting, the homeless as well as possibly
eliminaiing many full-time jobs.
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.His EicePerKy, Governor Chflilopher T. Sununy
and {he Honorable Council -

Page 3 of 3

Source of Funds: F.ederai Funds from Ihe U.S. Oepartmeni of Housing and .Urban
i: • Development^ Cof\tinuum' of Care -and Emergency Solutions Grant Programs. OfTice of' Community

. Planning arxi Development. Catalcg of Federal Domestic Assistance Numbers (CFDA) P:14.267
and 14.231.and 48% General Funds.

Area Served: ̂ aicwide. ,

In the event'that fedora) funds become no .longer available, general funds will not bo
requested (b support (his prograrif).

I  •

'■'<1

RespectfuXy submitted.

ey . Meyers
mmissioner

Tft9 D8pe/tm$ni o' MM/fh end Human S$/yk$$' Mission is lo/ofn communiiies end femiiies
in pro'^iding opportunities lor citizens to echieve heelih end independence.
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STATE OF HAMPSHIRE
OEPARTMENTOF informationtechnolocy

27 Heiin Or, Concord. NK 0330)

Fix: 60>27)0$16 TbO Accu*: 140O-73S-2964
www.i\h.^v/doif

Dcflii Coultl
CcMnlislOHV

c.

Jeffrey A. Mcyen, Commiisioncr
Depanmem of Heatih and Human Services

• Stale ofNe^v Hampshire
. 129 Pleasani Street
Concord. NH 01301

r:

Dear Cbmmissiorwf Mcyer%:

March 1 1. 2019.

TTiis lencr represents formal noiincalion ihat ihd Oepanmcnl of Inrorrruhon Technology (OolTJ
has epproved your agency's request to enter Into a soje aouree agreement with Institute for Community
Alliances (lCA)of Des-Moines, IA $01U (VendorfflOl S42-B06l] as described below and referenced as
06IT No. 2019-026. ' '

iract to secure services for the operation of
,icm (HMIS). TTic previous coiitfactor, for

This is a request to enter into a sole source coi
the New Hampshire Homeless InformationSy
(he past eight years, formtilly announced (hty !will no longer provide the services beyond
their present contract. Bureau of Homeless pnd Housing Services consulted wjih the
Technical Assisiarice Collaborative. US Ocpajament.of Housing and Urban-Development
(HUD), found the proposed new coniracior. a nationwide non-profit, who is the lead
HMIS provider across the country and is ihi; only nsiionwide KMIS lead agency that
dfTers in-state support.

The amount pF the contract is not-to evcccC

upon the date of Coverhor and.E.xecuiive'Co
Junc-30.2021.

A copy of (his letter should eccompeny
submission to the Governor and Eiecuiive Council for

the Department of Health and Human Services'
approval.

Sincerely,-

DG/IWck

DolT«0l9.026

ce: Brtite Smith, IT Manager, bolT

'/nnovodVe rechnoiopies Today/b

$453,314.00, and shall become effective
mcil approval, whichever is later, through

Denis Coulei

WfwHompjhiVe'j Tomorrow"
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FORM NUMBCR P07 (•cnion S«I5)
Sobjeci: r<intiwM>imo'fC>fe Howeteu'Miw»etmtf>t InronTnli'onWfm. SS-70I9-BH&-0I.HM1S

^Qtke: Thil itrcemtnl end til of iu oReehnicnts ihiH bcconK public upon lubmlnion to Covemo/ and
' Cxtculiw Council forippfovil. An/inrormiiion ibat it privii(.coflridcntjolorpropn(l&^.fnu}i

be dceiljr ideniiried to the i^ncyend iifctd to in wfiiing p^ior to ii|nia| the cenirtci.

ll ■ ACRECMENT c.
The Stole ofNcw Hompihln 'and the Co«r»cto' bcreby mutuilljr airct as Tobowi:

CCNCRa I PROVISIONS

i. lOCNTIftCATtOW.

I.I Stua Aftftcy Nawt

NH Oepanmeni of HciltS and KiiXniA Services
I.} Sdie AfCACy Addrcti
129 Plcesani Strcci

'CoacOfd.HH0)]0lOI)7

I.] ConinciorNemc ,
Initltuif for Community Altiawes

I.e Conirocior Add'cu

1111 ■> Och Succi. Suite }I0
Oes Moines. lA 30314 ,.■51-

I.S Conirtcioi Phone
Number

3IS-746-6MJ r-

1.6 Account Number

05-93.42.O30I0-7927-
IOJ-5007)I

1.7 Compleiion Date-

June 30;2021

I.I Prkc Limiieiion'

S4S3.)S4

.1.9 Contnctini OnieeV for Si«c Agency
Nathan 0. White. Oirtcior •

1.10 Sine Agency Tekphoflc Number
603-27|.96)l

I.II iOr Signsture 1.12 Name and.Tiile of Conirocto* Signatory

David Ebcrbaeh.EKtutivc Director

1.1) Acknowledgement: State of lOwO .Covmiyof

On ^ ; before the undeaigncdolTicc'. pcnoniliy appciredihc pcoon identified irtblock l.l2,'orsaiisraeierily
proven to be the person whose name is signtdin block l.l I. and acknowledged (hat s/he executed this document in the capacity
indicated in block 1.12.

f /a a Ceynrruiien NurnBH aailanComrruaionrewnfoai 741)40
i

My Comnteion Excf(fl9
Pctevt.aer». )(»g3t

 tiice of the PcKe

t.13.2 Name and Title of Notary o.r Justice of the Peace
kimbcrly Crmdiiafr. Fiscal Manager

(4 Suu Agency SuNiiurr

Department of^1.16 Approval by

By:

1.17 Approval

By:

the Co^rnor^ndI.II Approvalcy

By;

'1.13 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory

IChn^m ^Aflhifiiri^iv DCtfS 'inftrh/
rmiru^raiicm. OiVUion of Personnel (if eppiieabU) , , • '
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}. CMPLO^'MEKFOFCOATJUCTOR/StRVlCeSTO
6C PCRfOftMED. Thf Sieu ofN<wK«fflpil>irc. eciin^/
(hrewth (ht «|tftcy iiltntiric8 in block <.i.("Sute"), ca|»|(|
coAireflor idcAiirictf in block 1.3 ("Conuiciof') to perfom,

. tnd the Contnctor ihAl) pci^erm. the M>ork.oV ulc or joods, or
boiii, tdeniincd end more porticuiorljr dcKribcd in ibc inAchcd
CXHjBIT A which it i/Korpomied Iwrcinb/ rcfcrrecc
("Serviccj").

3. eFFECTIVE DaT£/COMPUtiONOFSCRV(C€S.
3.1 NoiwithturvCins try pmviiionof ihi» Apr<(m«ni le ihe
COflimry, iMt ivbjcci <0 the •ppremt of ihc C6«cmor ind
EiKulivi Council of tht StiK of New Hnmptliirt, if
tpflicnbic, ihit Ajrccment. vid nttobligeiiontof ihc panici
Ivxundci. ihill.become cfTcciivc on the date the Governor
and £Kccuiiv«,Covncii approve iMs Agrcemeni at indicated in
block l.li, unUii no luch approval It rceuirvd. in which catc
Ihc A^ecmeni shall become cffcciivcon iheduc-ihe
Agrecrncni ii signed by the Slate Agency u ihown in block
-i.idrEfrcciiyeOate").
• 3.2 lfU)c*Conimcio» commences ihc Services priortoiht
■Effctlire One. all Service! performed by the Coniricior'p/ior
10 the Effetiivt One shall be performed ai the sole risk of ihe
Co(tin9Cior, and in ihe even! ihii (his Agrcemens does noi
become effeciivr, (he Suie shall have no liabiliry to the
Ccrumior. including wiihotA limiiiilon. any obllgaiion io pjy
ihc Contmecor for any costs incurred Or Services peKbrmed..'

.ConifBCior muu complcie all Scrviccs by ihc Completion Date
specified inblock 1.7.

4. CGNDITlOKALNATOREOFACREEMChfT.
Noiwiihiiandini any provislon.of ihi's Agrtemcnl io the
conirvry, all obiigfii.ioms of the State Aereunder, including.
wUhoui limiiaiion. the coniinuanec ofpaymenu hrrcundci. t/c.
^coniingeni upon the availibitiiy md coniinutd appropniiion •
of-fundi, arsd in no event shall the State be liaUt for any
psymenu hertvnder ine.ceh's of luch available appropnaied
.furids. .In the event ofa reduction or rcrminiiion of
appropriaicd funds, (he Stale shall have the right lo wiihhoid
'piymcni until such funds become aniiible. if ever, and shall
l^vt the right lo icrminiic Ihjs Agrcemeni immediatriy upon
giving (he Contractor notice of such lerminBtion. The Sine
Shall noi be required io transfer funds front anyoiher account
so ihc Aeeouni ideniiried in block 1.6 in the evem furtds in that
Account are rcducedbr uoavoilible.-

5. contract PftlCE/PRlCC I.IMITATION/
PaVMCNT.
3.1 The eortirtci pncc. mrthod of piymcni. and terms of ■
payment arc identiried and moie pantculirly described in
EXHIBIT B.wtiich is tncprporaird herein by rtfrrtncc.
3.3 The paymeni by ihe Stale of the eomraci price shit) be the
only and the complete rrimburserrKni to (he Coniracior for all
t.cpenses. of whatever noiuie incuoed by the Contractor in ihe
pcrfonnanec hereof, and shall be ihc only and the complrie
compensation to the Comractor (or (ht Scrviers. The Suit
shall have no liability to the Co'nincior other (hah ihe eonimei
prkc.

3.) The Siatc icscrvct ihe right lo ofTscl from any amounts
Otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agrtemeni
those liouidaicd amouMs required or permitted by N.H. RSA
10:7 through RSA.I0:7< or any other provision of law.
5.4 Noiwiihsianding any provision in this A|iTcmeni lo she
conitary. arsd noiwiihsianding uncrpeeied eirtumsiancei. in
no event shill.iht total of all paymcnis auilioriaed: eir artwally
made hcreunder. exceed the Price Limitation set foAh in block
1.8.

4. CbrwptiArrCE BV COrvTKACTOR WITH laws
AND RCCULATlOrvS/ EGUAL CMfLOVMCKT .
OPPORTUNITV...
6.1 In connection wiib the performance of the Services, ihe
Contractor shall comply with all ttaiutci. laws, regulationi,
and orders of federal, inie. county or munictpal agihoriiks
which impose any obligation or duly upon (he ConitroctiK.
including, but not limited to. civil rights and cqtral opportunity
laws. This may iftclwde the requirement to uiiliu auxiliary
aids and services-W ensut thai persons wiiheommunicaiion
disabilities, including vision; hearing and speech, can
communiciie wtih. receive Informiiioft from, and convey
infomution to the Coniracior. In addition, the Conirteior
shall comply wi(h all applicible copyright laws.
6.3 During the term of (his AgieTrrwni, (he CoAI/aC(Or ihoU
not disc>imin«i< against cmpioyeei or epplicanis for
employm.eni bccausc-of rite, color, rrligioo. creed, age. !f.e.
handicap.'uxual oricnuiion. or natlonil Ovigin-and will take
'efTinnative action to prevtrti such diKriminjtion.
6.)-1f ihit Agrecmtm is funded in any pan by monies of ihc
United States, the Contractor ihalJ comply wiih all she
provisions of Executive Order No. 112*6 ("Equal
Employment Opponuniry"). as supplemented by the •.
regutiiionsofihe United Siaici pcpanmeniofLabor (4t'
C.F.R. Pan 60). Md with any r\ilcs, regulations and guideiiaci
u (he State of New Hampshire oe.ehc United Staiet issue so
implement iheie rciutaiioni. The Coniricior funher agrees to
permii (he State or United Steles access to any of the
Contr«eiO''sbook].rTcords and aceounu for (he purpose of
asccAaining compliance sviih ell rules, regulations and orders.
Md the covtAeais, terms and conditions of this Agrtcmcm.

r PERSONNEL
7.1' The Contractor shairai its own c.xpcnsc provide ell,
personnel necesury to performahc Services. The Conirociw
wyrtnis ihki ell personnel engaged in the Services shall be
quallTiedto perform the Services, tad shall be properly
iKcnsrd and otherwise authoritcd (0 do SO under all applicable
laws. .
7.2 Unless Olhcrwist authorised in'wriiing, during she term of
this Agreemtnl. and for a period of sks (6) months after'the
Completion Cite inblock 1.7. (he Contractor ihali not hire,
artd sSsll not permit any subcontraeior or oiher person, firm or
corporation with whom il ls engaged in a combined cfTon to
perform the Scrvkes to hire, gny person who is a State
employe* or orTieiai. who is fsiiierijily involved in the
pmcurcmeni. adminiiimiion or performance of this

Page 2 of 4
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A|ft<m«ni. Thii proviiion thiH fwfvi'*t lenntMiioft of«>"!«
AlltCfflCM.

•7.3 T>« Cort'eeiiftt Offrctf ipeeiftid In block 1.9. hij or
her iucc'ctior. iholl be the Siiu'i fep»«i«nin»*c. »n ihe evcw
offtny.Oitpuie coocemini ihc inierpeeuiiofl orihli Agrcemem.
the ContmilntOfTiccr't tfecition thtll be rul for the Suie.

8. CV£MT0F0EFAULTrtl€MeDIE5.
1.1 Anyoocof wOfi Ofih* following bcu or on*«»jIon»or«h<
ConirMto/ ihitl de'atiiiuie in evcni of acfauH Kcrcw^tr
('EwaiofOefiBl'**!:

•  I.I.I r»il«rtioptrfonnih(S(Heciuii»fe(tooly6'bn
ichteuic:

1.1.2 Uilvft toiuOmit tny rcpon rt^uircd hcrcundct; sAd/O'
1.1.) fellwit \0 perfonn tny o»h<» eov<n*ni. urm oi coftdilion
ofiMl Agmnicni.
1.7 Upon the occuntnce of iny Eveni ofOefiwh. ih« Sine
ml/ uke in/ one. Of more, or ell. of ihe fpllowint ecdont:
1.7.1 give ihe Comriciof I v^imnnouce ipeclf/ingihc E*eni
of Ocfeuli end rrouirieg ii lo be remedied wiihii>, In the ^
•btcACc of eg'cttci or Irtui ipcclfic>iionoriimc.ihln/()0|
diyi from the due ofihe rtoik.e; end if the Event of Defeuli It
ftOi limel/ remedied, icnnineie ihl) Agrccrrknleffeciivcitvo
(7)di/i efter giving the Conirocior notice of terminiilon;'

■ 1.7.7 give the Coniricior • wrinen notice ipecl^ing the Eveni
of Ocfiuli end utipending ell ps/menu to be mode under ihii
Agreemcni end ordering thti ihe portion of ihc conirici price
which wouW oih'erwite Kcruc lo ihc Comrscior during the

'period from ihe due of such notice until tuch ilmc u ihe Suu
determines thii ihc Conireeior his cured the Evcni of Oefiuli
.sholi never be piid 10 the Coniroctpr;
t.7.3 teioffigsinsi any oihtr.bbllgstloru iKe Suie miy owe lo .■
Ihe Conirieior iny dimiges ihe Sute luffersby reuon of my.
Evenior-Oefau'r.mdror '
g.7.4 (reel the Agreemcni os breeched ind pursue my ofiu
rcrrtedics•llt*rorine^uily.ortel^ '

T

9. OATA/ACCESS/CO.vnOENTlAUTV/
.preservation.

9.1 As used inthis AgrccmeiM. ihe word "dale" shell mein ill
informeiionindihingsdevelopcdorobuineddurlngihe
performinecof.O' icquircd or developed by reuon of. ihis
Agreerheni. including, but noi limiied to. oU iiudics, report),
f«lci. fermvjix, lumyi. mips, chiiij. sound recording), video
rceordingj. pieioriil rcproduciions. dnwings. enilyK).
graphic rtprctenuiioAs. computer progmms, computer
^louii, noiei. Icncn, memoranda, pipers, md documcnii.
ill whether finished or unrmiihed.
9.7 All due end my property which be) been received from'
Ihc Sme or purchised with fund) provided fo' (hit purpoie
under this Agreement, shell be the property of the Sieic, end
thill be returned to the Stale upon demand or upon
letmlnaiionofihis Agreemcni for ony,reuon.
9.3 Conrfdeniielityofdeie ihtll be govented by N.H. R$a
chapter 91-A oroiher CKiiiing law. Oitclosure ofdiia
rcqviies prior wrinenopprovtlofihe Sutc.

Pegc

'  10. termination. In ihc event of an ce/ly icminiiion of ■
this Agreemcni for my reason oihci (Km ihc completion of the
Service), ihe Contractor shiil deliver to (he Controciing
Officeri noi Uierihin f(Aeen (O)diyt ifler the due of
lermlniiion. i rtpon ("TermlAiiion Repon') describing in
dellil all Services performed, md the contract price earned, (O
ind including the daieof«rmini(ion. .The form, tubicct
miner, conteni, and number of copiei of the Termlmiion
Report shill be idcniicil lo ihotc of my Final Report
dCKribed in Ihe eiiichcd EXHIBIT A. •

II. cont;raCtor s relation to the state, m-
-  the pcrfotminec ofihii Agreement the Contractor lain ill

reipeei) en independent coniricior, and i) neither an igcni nor
an employtt of the Sute. Neither ihe Coniracior nor my of its
olTieen. emptoyeei. egenu or members shall have auihoriiy lo"

'  bind the Stiu or receive my bcAerm, worken' compentttion
or other emoluments provided by ihe Sine lo it) employees.

17. aSSICNMENTfOELECATlON/SUeCONTRACrS.
The Contncior ibsll Ao* usign. or otherwise irmsfer ony
interest in this Agreemcni wiihovi the prior written notice md
corucniofibe Sine. None of the Servicei thill be
tubcontracied by ihc Contnctor wiibou ihe piior wTliien.
noiicesndconseniofihe Sute.

I). INDEMMFICaTION. The Conireeior shill defend,
indemnify and hold harmlet) the State, ii) ofTiecrs end'
employees, from and ngainsi ony end all louet suffered by iKc
Siaie. iis ofTicers md employees, and any and ell ciaimi.
liibiliiies or pcnalitei eueried egeinsi ihe Suie. its ofTicers
md employees, by or on behalf of any person, on iccouni of,
bated or resulting from, iriting oui of (or which may be
claimed 10 e/isc Oui oO the act) or omission) of the-
Comracior. Noiwithiundingthe foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed (oconsiiiuie a waiver of (he.
sovereign immunity of the Siaic', which immgiviry is hereby

.rnerved toihe Siaic. Thiseovenim In pmigreph 13 shall
luTviyc the (erminjiion oflhli Agreefncni.

U. INSURANCE.
14.1 The Conireeior Shall, aiii) sole eafkhse. bbuin and
maintain in force, and shall require any svbconireoor or
assignee to obuin end nuintain in forte, ihe following
insurance:
I4.I.I comprehenaive general liabiliiy rnjurencc Igsirui iH
daims of bodily injury, dcaih or properfy damage, in amounts
of not leiithinSI.OOO.OOOpcr occvrrence BndS7,000,(700 '
eggrcgeie: and
14.1.7 special cause of lots covcrege form covering all
property subjeei lo subparagroph 9,2 herein. In an amounj not
less ihm IpH of ihe whole replacement velue of (he propcrfy.
14.7 The policies detcribcd in lubparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms md mdoaement) opproved for use in the
SiaR ofNewHimpjhire by ihe N.H. Oepa/imeni of
Iniurencc, md issued by insurers licensed in ihe Stale of New
Hampshire. .

3of4
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14.3 The CoAtrector thill fufnish to the Con]rtnin| Officer
idtniiricd in block 1.9. or hit or her ivccoior, i certificiied)
of inturencc for oM intgrancc required under ihit Ajreecneni.
ContTKior thtll ilto fumith lo the Ccmireciing OfHccr
idcniiritd in block 1.9. or his or her sueeecior. eetifieiie(i) of
iuuranee for ill rent wil(i) of inturiAce ret^uired under this
Asretmeni no Uicr ihin th'my (30) dijn pnor to the e.iOiraiien

, dote of eoch of ihc.iniurance policies. The' certir<ciiefs)of
tAiureAce ond uiy renewalt (hereof ihtllbe iRiehed indire
incorponied herein by reference. E4Checn'>rinte(t)or
insurvncc shill conuin • cliuie rrguiring ihe insuTr to
provile ihc Conineiln| Officer idcniiricd in block 1.9. or his
o> her luceotjbr. no less ihin ihiny (30) diys prior wrincA
notice of c*nccllitiOA,or.inodir>ctiion of the policy-

'ii. WORKERS'COMrENSATlON.
I S.I By-signing this Bgrcemcni, the Conimaor igrces,
ecrsiries end wtrranu thii the Conincioi it in compliinee with
or e.xempi from, ihe requirerrtenu of N.H. RSA chspter 211 -A
{"iforktri'Compt/uenon").
li.} To the caienrihe Coniroctpr it subject lo Ihe
rtquiremeAtt of N.H. RSA.chipier 211-A, Conincior thtll
miintiin, «nd require vty tubconimcior or uitsACe to secure

■tnd miiniiin, piymcnt of Workers* Compcntit'ion in
conncclion with activiiirt which the person propoiei lo
urtdenike puriuinnoihisAgrcement. Conirtciorshall
furnish ihc CoAlrociing Officer idcniirKd in block 1.9. or his
or her luccetsor, proof of Wt^ers' Compcnuiion in ihe
menncr dctcribed in N.H. RS.A.ehftpicr 211 'A ond any

' ppplieible'rtnewolfi) ihcrcof, which shall be attached ond'arc
incbrponied herein by refc'rcnee. The Sine ihtll ooi be
rctpoosible for piymeni of any Workers' CompcAtiiioh
premiums 6< for tny other cliim or benefit .for Contmcior, or
erty subcontracior or cmpipyce of Commcior. which might
ariie under opplicible Sute of New Hampshire Workers'
■Compcniii'ion laws in conAeciion with the pcrformince of the
Services under this AgrcerncAi.

16. WAI VCR or breach. No failure by the Sineio
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a wiivei-ofitt righu with rrgard to (hit. Event of
Oefavlt.or any tubsequerit Event ofOefauli. No eipress
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a -
waiver of Ihc righl of the Stale to enfotce each and allot the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
en the part of the CoAKietpr.

17. NOTICE Any noiict by a party hereto to the other party
be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the- '

lime of qiiiling by cenified mall, posiige prepaid, in a United
States Po'si Office addressed lo the parties at iheoddrestct
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. Af^CNDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived 0/ diicKsrged only by an msirvmcni in writing signed
by Ihe piAies hereto and only after approval,of sueh .
amertdmcni. waiver or discharge by the Covemor and
Executive Council ofihc State of New Hampshire unless no

such approval is required under the circumstances pursuant lo
Sine law. rule or policy.»' .

19. CONSTRUCTION OF ACRECMENT AND TERMS.
This Agretmerti shall be construed in iceordince with ihe
laws of Ihe Suie of New Hampshire, and is binding upon arid
invftt to the benefit of the parties and their rupcciivt
succcssoaandaisigns. The wiording used in this AgrecmcrM .
Is the wording chosen by the paAies.io express their mutual
iriieni, and no rule ofconsiruciion Shall be appliid against or
in favor of any piAy. . -

20. THIRD Parties. The panics hereto do not-imend to
ben'eAi any Third parties and this Agrecmtni shall not be
eonsirucd 10 confer any such benefii.

2t. HCaDINCS. The htadingt tKrougheui (He Agreemenii
. are for rtfcrence purposci only, and ihe words contained
thereinshallinno way.be hcitl to explain;modify, amplify or
aid in the inierprtieiiort. consirucitohor rrKeniag of the
provlslonsofthis Agreemtni.i

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Addiiionol provisions sel.
forth In the attached EXHIBIT C vc incorporated herein by
referetite. '

23. SEVCRABILITV. Inthe event anyofthe provisionsof
ihis Agieemeni are held by a court ofcompcteni jurisdiction to
be coninuy to my state or federal law. the remaining
provisions of ihis Agreemeni will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE agreement. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counierpins, each of which shall
be deemed on original, constitutes the entire Agreement tn'd-
undrrsimding between the parties, and supervdcs all prior
Agrcemcnu and undenimding't relating hereto.

pflgMord
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C  '' SCOPE OP SERVICES

^  1. Provisions Applicable to Ail Services;

1.1. The Contractor shall submit a detailed description of the language assistance
services (hey will provide to p'ersons wiih limited English proficiency to ensure
meaningful access to (heir programs arid/or services wiihin ten (tO) days of (he
contract effective dale. • .. /.

'1.2. The Conuactor agrees to comply with the program narrative; budget detail and
narrative. 'and'amendmenis 'therelo. (or the Hom'eless Management Information

■  Systerh (HMIS) as approved by the U.S. Oepanment. of Housing and Urban
■ Devetopmeni<H'UO} and by the New Hatnpshire Bureau of Housing Supports (6HS).

Division of Economic end Housing Stability (OEMS). Oepartrhent of Health and Human.
,^v- Services (OHHS), hereafter referred to as the Slate, and any federal •requirements

applicable to HMIS under the Continuum of Care (CoC) or Emergency Solutions Grant
(ESG) programs, or other federal programs requiring HMIS panicipairon.

1.3. The. Contractor agrees that, to the extent future legislative action by the New
Hampshire General Court or federal or state coun orders may have an impact on the
Services described herein, the Slate Agency has the right to modify Service priorities'
and expei^iture requirements i^der this ^reement so as to achieve compliance
therewith.

V; '1.4- Notwrthsta'nd'mg any provisions of this Agreement to the contrary,' ell obligetions o( the
State relative to the CoC program are contingent upon receipt of federal furvds under

■T the CoC Grant. The State has applied for the CoC Grant and will continue to perform
5  due diligence in the appiicalion process. However, the Stetc mattes no representation

that it will r^eive the funds. In no event shall (he State be, liable for costs incurred or
payment of any services performed by the Conlractof prior to, the Stale's receipt of

.  federal funds applied for in the CoC Grent.

t ,5. Nofwiih'standihg any other provision o( the Contract to the contrary, no services Shan
continue after June 30.2019. and (he Oepartmem shall riot be'iiable for any payments

.t for services prowded after June 30.2019. unless and unlit an appropriation for these
services has been received from'(he. stale legislature and funds encumbered for the
SFY 2020:2021 bicnnlum.

1.6. For- the purposes ol this, agreement, the Ocpahment has identified Institute for
Community Alliances as a 'Conirector^ in accordance with 2 CFR 200.0. ef sep.

2. Scope Of Services: "

'  2.1. The Coniractor Shall provide data base management services for the HMIS thai Is
used (0 collect client-level data and data on the provision of housing and services to
homeless ind'nriduais and families and persons at risk of homeiessnes's.

2.2. The Contrecior shall provide database management ectiviiies as outlined and
idemlfied as the *HMIS Lead Org* in. but not limited to. the NH HMIS Governance
Model June 2018. and as amended, incorporated by reference to (his Agreemeni

lAtlllvtt rorConvnurtryAOai^c^* EiN&tiA C«Moa«r tnUitU'
SS-20t»-8KSO3-HMlS Ptpe 1.0(4
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2.3. The CorUractdr ishal) use softwere/informatfon syslem in accordance with (he NH-HMIS
' Governance Model in Section 2.? above, end as epproved by the NH HMIS advisory

Committee. '

2.4. The Contractor shell Implement end meioiein the HMIS rina'l dete and lechnicat
star^erds in a statewide HMIS system.

2.5. The Contractor shall ensure thai (ho HMIS Is an accurate resource for information that
irKludes. but Is not limited to. fulfitimcnt of federal and stale reporting requirements on
homeiessness. including undupiicaied counts of people'served, use of-services.

'*< Coordinated .Entry, and the effectiveness of local homeless esisistance'systems.

'  2.6. The Contractor shall provide 'and-coordinate adequate staffing levels, roles and
responsibilities end financial resources needed to. support the duality, technical
capacity, accessibility and function of the HMiS system.

2.7. The Contractor shall comply with the terms and conditions as established in the New
Hampshire HMIS Governance Model. Revision E. dated June 2016. and as amended,,
which Includes, but is not limited lo:

2.7.1. The review end monitoring of the guidelines and procedures of HMIS security
and confidentiality:

2.7.2. Planning artd Software Selection: HMIS Planning end.St/aiegic Activilies.
^  HMIS Program Milestones Development, Universal Data Elements (UOE).

Project-Specific Oaia Elements (PSOE). Undupiicaied Client Records'(UCR).
Annual Performartce Report (APR) and Consolidated Annual Performance and
Evaluation Repon (CAPER) Reponing. HMIS Reports;.

■  2.7.3. HMIS Management and Operations - Govemartce and Management: HMIS
Governance Structure. HMiS Technical Support, HMiS Software Technical

r: Support. HMIS Information Technology (IT) Issue Tracking. HMIS IT Issue
Monitoring (Community Level). HMIS SlaW Organijeiion Chart, HMIS Software
Training. HMIS User Feedback. System Operalion end Mainienance:

2.7.4. .HMIS Management and Operations Compliance Monitoring; HMIS
Management Issues. HMiS Program Miieslorte. Mon'itoririg. Agency and
Prograrn HMIS Partidpation.,Participation In Notice of Funding Availability
(NOFA). Longiiudinai Systems Analysis (ISA), ar^d System Performance
Measures. Client Acknowtedgement. Data and System.Security;

2.7.5. HMIS Mariagemeni and Operations - Oatd'Oualiry: Oata Qualify Slandards.
UOE. PSDE. Data Qutfity Reports to.be regularty run and provided to
padidpaiing programs. Data Qualify Reports provided-to the Community
PianningEntity. Data Ouaijiy Reports compared to data standards: end

2.7;6. HMIS Policy .Development and Oversight: Client Confidentiatify and Privacy
Training. COG System Performance Measurerhenl Training. COG Community
Planning Goals and Objectives Treining, Business Practices Training. Program

■  " Funding Training and Orientation. Participating Agency Documentation.
Partidpation Rates, Poiides end Procedures. Agency Participation

'rnj*;tul«(DrCoflvnurtHyWi6A«> EjfioiiA CftHr«gefWiUtt
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.v; .*5

Agreemenis. Data Sharing Agreements. HMIS End-User Agreements, Client
.Acknowledgement. Data Pelease.

2.6. The Cohiractor'shail maintain-a HMiS problem tracking s/atem arid coliaboralo with
the'HMiS aohwa're contrbclor.to manage eti software operations irieiuding; supporting

- insleDalion. upgrades, end software problems.

2.9. The Contractor shall ensure that accurate and timely data are entered into New
Hampshire's HMtS by providing participating agencies of NH-HMIS with support that
.includes, bul ls rwl fimiled to:

2.9.1. Software access: ^ , r.-

2.9.2. Technical and reporting assislance:

,  ̂ ^ 2.9.3. Training:
2.9.4. Po.iicy guidance: end ...j,

■2.9.5. Security assessments. -
2.lO..TheContr8cior $ha(i provide a comprehensive mcniioiing aniddaia validation procbss

for alt participalin'g agencies, and wit report results of those processes to (he State as
raquesled.

2.11.The Cpnir'acio' shell pursue any end all approprlate public sources of funds Ihet are-
applicable to' the funding of the servi^s. opera,(lons, prevention. acQuisilion. or
rehabiiilalion.. ApproprlalG records shall be maintained by the Contractor and rhede

.available for review by the Stale to document actual funds received or denials of
lundir)g from such public sources pi funds.

3. Prograrn Roporting Requirements ' n
3.1. The Contfector shall provide a report .to (he Department and the COG no less thap

seven (7) calender days prior to ihe submission'date ideniified by HtjO (hat includes,
but Is nol limiled to. by service modality:

3.1.1. HMIS Annual Progress Reports for each NH Continuum of Cere (CoC), es
required by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Oevelopmeni (HUO):

. 3.1.2. . HMIS dala.necessary for the Annual Poini-ih-Timo Count, as required by HUD:
3.1.3. longitudinal System Analysis (ISA) for each CoC. as defined by HUD;
3.1.4. . HMIS data required for successful completion of funding applications by each

CoC. es specified in the HUO Notice of Funding, Availability: end ■

w  3.1.5. Annual Reports for Projects for Assislance In Transition from Homelessness
per SAMHSA/PATH requirements.

3.1.6. AnnOai System PeriormanceMeasures as required .by HUO.

3.2. Failure to submit dt>ove reports In agreed upon timelines will result in the delay or
withholding of reimbursements until such reports arc received in a mariner (hat is
consistenl with (he requifdments of the-Stale.

'  OfiniilMefcCcwiuftiyrUBjncat EirtoriA Coty/adw<'<U<li .■ SS-Mlf6MS-0J-HUl5 Pifl»3oli D 1
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3.3. The ConVdctff shati coope'dte fu^ wiih and answer all quesiions. pertaining (6 this
conuaci. ol represeniailves'ot the Siaia or Federal agencies who may conduct a
periodic review of performanco or en Inspection ol reoords.

Oato.Secuil^:

4. t. The ConUactor shall provide conrirmoiion Of a biennual security assessment of HMIS
software, performed by an indeper^eht ihlrd-parry security Coniractor. to verify thai
the en^onment containing the Contractor's project'deto .Is secure. Brooder

•  Contractor-wide assessments thai include the project's systems are acceptable. The
Contractor Shall proviife confirmslion ot this dssessmeni to OHHS.

4.1.1.' Cerilficaiion of this tesiihg wiU be provided to OHHS Informaiipn Secur1iy..Jhc
objective of said security assessment is to identify design andfor functionality
issues in infra^ructtjre of sysiemsth^cot^d expose Confidential Data, asweli

-- ' as. computer and netWo'rlt equipmerii. and systems to risKs from malidous
activities. Within 30 days after (he biannual assessment has been performed,
the Contractor will provide OHHS Information Security with a report o( security
Issues that were revealed. Within 90 days of the e^essmeni the Conuactor
will provide OHHS Infcrmalion Security wiih a remediaUon plan. The
Contractor and OHHS' wrin mutually agree which, if any. security issuers

- <revc3led from the assessment will be remediatod by the Contractor.

Contract AdmlnlsiraHon

$.1. The Coniractor shall have appropr'iate levels of staff to attend all meetings or tratnings
requested by 6HS. induding (rdln'tfig in data security and confidenliality. accordir>g to
slate ar^ federal taws, to the extent possible. 6HS shall notify the Coniractor of (he
ne^ to atter^d such rheellngs five (5) worthing days in advance of each meeting.

5.2. The Bureau Administrator of .^S or deslgnee may observe perfo/mance'. activities
and documents under (his Agreement. The Contraclbr shall Inform 6HS of any staffing
changes wilhinlh'irty (30) days ol the change.'

5.3. Coritract records shall be related for a period of five (5) years, or as required by
applicable slate and federal laws, following completion of the contract and receipt of
final payment by the Contractor, or until an audit Is completed and all questions erising
there from are resolved, whichever Is later.

e: Dcllvoratle

6.1. The Contractor shall provide accuraie and timely reporting, in Section-3 above and In
accordance wiih the New Hampshire HMiS Governance Model June 2018. and as
amended.

(AtUivf'i rorCcmmwr4Y'W)>iAC««
SS-2019eH«VHMS PiO* 4 oU
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i: Mothod and Cbndltlone Precedent to Payment

1. Homeless Management Information Sy6tefn(HMiS):
1.1. The Slate shaO pay the Contractor on amounl rwl to eicoed the form P-37. Block 1.8. Price

Umltaiton for tho services provided pursuant to Exhibit A. Scope of Services. •

■  1.2. This contract is funded with 48% general funds and 52% federal funds as foUowt;
'V , ;i

1.2.1'. NH GeneraLEuQCiB r;-;.
Programfirle: StoleCranlin Aid(SGIA). HMIS
Tolal AmournHMIS not to exceed Sub Toial: $21S.604;
JuV 1; 2019 - June 30. .2020 not lo exceed: 8109.802
July 1. 2020-June 30. 2021 * riolloexceed: S109.802

At

1.2.2." Federal Funds .

CFOAr. 1f23l .
Federal Agency: U.S. Deparlmeni of Housing 4 Urban Oevelopfneril (HUO) *
Progrom Title; Emergency Sdutions Grant Program.lESO), HMlS
Total Amount HMiS not to exceed Sub Total: $61,570;-
Aprii 1. 2010 - June 30. 2019 noltoexceed: $39,570 •
July. 1.2019-Jurie 30. 2020. noitoexc^: $21,000
■July 1,2020-June 30,2021 noltoexceed: S2'1.000

1.2.3. Federal Fuf^s ' . ... -.z
CFDAP: ,14.267
Federal Agency: HUO.

. Program Title: Continuum of Care Program (CoC). HMIS
Tolai Amount HMIS not to exceed Sub Total: $152,160;

July 1.2019 - July 31. 2019: noltoexceed $11,706 .
■ August l.'2019-juiy 31,2.020: noltoexceed $140,474 .

Fundsaiiocaiionunderthls agreemcnKorCoC. HMIS. Manchester: - ^
.HMIS: $50,322

.  Administralivecosts; S1.631 .

Total program amount; S51.653
Funds allocation under this agreemeni for CoC. HMIS. Nashua:
HMIS: 512.170 ■
Adrrtnistrativecosls: S304
Tolal program amounl: $12,474
Funds dllocation under (his agreemeni for CoC, HMIS. Balance of Siatei'
HMIS: $74,079

. Administralivecosts: 81.9$0
Total program amounl: $76,047 .

12 4. Total amount HMIS not to exceed Grand Total; - $453,354

lnilfM»«cfC<»vr**grtAeinoe» CtfTWe ConifictorlAilUn
? 7 /O ■'
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1.3. The Conirador agrees to provide the services in Exhibit A. Scope of Service in compliance wiih
funding fegulrementi. Faifure to meci the scope of services may jeopardiie the funded-
Contrectpr'scurrentend/offuturefunding. -

2. FIrtanclal Reports

2.1. As pan of iho performance o' the Prqed Activities, the Contractor covenants arid agrees to
submit the followino;

2.1.1. Avd'ted.Flnancial fieporf." The Audited.Financial ftepon shall bo prepared in occordanco with
2CFRp8rt200.

2.t.2.. One (1) copy of the audited rmanciei repcn-wiihin thirty (30) days of the completion of said
raporf to the Stale at the following address:

NHOHMS'.
'* Bureau of housing Supports

129 Pleasant Street - . .. ... •

Concord. NH 03301,

2.2. Conform9r>M to 2 CFR part 200: Gram, funds are to be used only in" accordance with
procedureslredulrcmcnis. and principles specified in 2 CFP part 2O0. *'

2.3. if the Contractor Is not subject to Ihe requirements of 2 CFR part 200; the Contractor shall
. su^ii one (1) copy of en audlied f»nanciai report to ihe Oepartmeni utiiiiing the guidelines set
, forth by the Comptroller General of Ihe Unlled Slates fn "Siandards for Audit of Govcrnmehtal
Origanlratioos. Program .Activities, and Functions." within ninety (90) days after contract

■ corriplaltDn date.

3. Project Cosia; Payment of Project Costs; Review by Ihe State:

-• 3.1. Project Costs: As in this Agrecrneni. ihe.ierm 'Projecl Costs' shall mean all expenses
directly or indirectly-incurred by.the Coniraaor in the performance of Ihe Project Activities, as
determined by the Siaie to be eligible,and allowable for payment in eccordar<e with Public
Lew 102-550 as vrcD as allowable cosi standards set fortl) In 2 CFR part 200 as revised from
time to time and with ihc rules, regulations, and guidelines eslabBshed by the State, Nonprofit
subconlractofs shall meet the requiremenis of 2 CFR part 2O0.

^  .3.2. • Payment of Project Costs: Subject to Ihc Geneial Provisions of this Agrecrneni and in
consideration of the' saiisfaaory completion 'bf Ihc services to be performed under (his.
Agreement In accordance with the Continuum of Care Program Regulations, published at 24
CFR Port 578..the Stale agrees to provide payment on a cost relmburseriienl basis for actual;
eligible expendilures incurred in the fulfillment of this agreement. Eligible expendiiures shall
be in accordance wiih the approved line iiem noi to exceed an amount as specified in this
Exhibit, and defined by. HUD under the provisions of P.L. 102-550 and other applicable
regulalioris.-

3.3. Matching Requirements: The Contractor must rriatch alt grant funds, exccpi for leasing funds,
with no less Ihan iwenly-.five (25) percenl of funds or in-kind'coniributlons from other sources
for-ESG. SGIA & COC. For Continuum oi Care geographic areas in which there is more than
one gram agreement, the twenty-five (2i5) percent match must be provided on a grant-by-grani
basis. SGIA funds require a fwenry-fivc (25) percent coni/actor match of. funds or in-Kind
co.nfribuiions from other sources. Cash match musi be used lor the cosis of Bctiviiies that are
eligible under subpan 0 of 24 CFR 576.

,lA»lihierorCorwnwif)rArt»fcc» , Etfiiinfi CfftinaodMliS
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3.3.1. Cash sources. Notwithstanding 2 CFR 200.306(b)(5). the Conlfactor may use funds from any
source, including any other federal sources (excluding Continuum of Care program funds), as
welt as State, local, and private sources, provided that funds from the source are not
s.latulorily prohibited lobe used as a match, Theredpieni must ensure thai any furtda used to'
satisfy the matching requiremenis 'of this section are eligible under the taws governing the
funds in order to be as matching funds (or a grant awarded under (his program.

3.3.2. In*klnd Conlributions;

3.3.2.1. The Contractor may use (he value of any root propeny. equipment, goode. or aervices
-a * contributed Iclho project as match, provided thai if the recipient or subrcciplenl had to

■pay for them wilh grant funda. the costs would heva.bGcn eligible under Subpan O or
in the case'ofHPCs; eligible under 24 CFR 576.71. '

3.3.2.2. The-fcquiremenis of 2 CFR 200.306. with the exception of 2 CFR 200 306(b)(5)
apply. ■ ■

3.4. • Schedule of Paymcnis; Reimbursement requests for all Project (iosts'shaD be submitted.by
the tenth (10th) ol-ea'iih month for the previous month arid accompanied by on Inyoioe from
the Contractor for the omourit ol each requested disbursement along with a paymerii request
form, as designated by the- State, which,shai) be completed and signed by ihe.CbniraciOf-.
invoices shall be submitted promptly to the address lisied above In sectiori 2.1.2. Exhibit G. •

•  3.5. in lieu of hard copies, au invoices riiay be assigned an electronic signature.and emailed to IhC'
HMIS coniraet Administrator. '

3.6. The Stale shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of each
invoice, subsequeni to approval ol the submitted invoice and if sufficient funds are available.

3.7. . The Corilrector agrees to keep records of their activities related to Oepartmeni progroms .and
services, end shall provide additional financial information if requested by the State to verify
expenses.

3.8.. .Review of the State Disallowance of Costs:-At any time during the performance of ihe^
Services, and upon receipl of the Annual Pcrfonmance Report, Termination Report or.Audil^
Finandal Report. Ihe State may review all Project Costs incurred by the Coniracior and all
payments made to dale. Upon such review, the State shall disallow any items of expenses
that are not determined to be allowable or are deiermlned" to be in, excess of actual
expenditures, and shall, by written notice spccifytng the disallowed expendiiures. Informing the •
Cont/acior of any such disallowance. II the Stale disallows costs for which payment has not
yel been made. II.shall r.efuse to pay such costs. Any amounts awarded to the Contractor
pursuant to this agreement are subject to recapture. The funds authoriied lo be expended
under this Agreement shall be used' only for services of the Homeless Managiemcnt
Information System Project and administration provided by the Contractor for the project
period and operailng.yMrs of the Continuum of Care Program as approved by HUD end in
accordance wiih the Conlinuum of Care Program Regulaiions. published at 24 CFR Part 578, "

3.9. Payments may be withheld pending receipl of required reports or documentation as identified
,  In Exhibit A. Scope of Services and in this Exhibit B.

3.10. Notwithstanding anything to the conlrary herein, the Contractor agrees that .funding under this,
agreement may be withheld, in whole or in part, in the event of non-compiiancc with any "
Federal or Slate law. rule or regulation applicable to the services provided, or if the said
services "or products have no! been saiisfadoriiy completed In accordance with the lemis and
cohdiiions of (his agreement.

inuaue lorCawBurtfyMq/icoi ExruDie . Ctfv/ifle/Wiijij,
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4. Use of Grant Funds;

4.t

4:2

4.3

4.4

•Notwilhstandirrg paragraph 18 of the General Provisions p.37. changes limited to adjusting
amounts between budget line items, related rtems. amendmenis of related budget extiibits
within the price iimiieiion. and lo adjusting encumbrances between Stale Fiscal Years..may be'
made by wrincn agreement of both panias end may be made without obtaining approval cltn'e
Governor end Executive Cour^cil if needed and justified.

Conformance to 2 CFR part 2C)0: Grant funds are to be used or^ in accordance with
proeedures.'requ'voments. and pHnciples spectOad in 2 CFR pan 200.

ConlonhPnce to 24 CFR $76,107: Emergency Solutions Grant funds ere lo be usied only. In
accordance with HMis Component Eligible Costs.

Conlormance to 24 CFR 578.57: Conilnuum of Cere Grant funds ere to bo usod only In
accordance with HMiS Component Eligible Costs.

S: Contractor Financial hianagernont System:

5.1

5.2

Fiscal Control; The Contractor shall estabiist\ fiscal control ar^d.fund accounting procedure
which assure proper disbufsemerit.ol. and accounting for. grant funds and any'required
nonfedaral expenditures. This responsibility applies to funds'disbursed in direct operations of
the Contrector.

The Coniracior shall (maintain a finanda) manajgement system that complies with 2 CFR part
200 or such equ'rvalent^system as the State may require.

lAitltvie fw CcmmgiVtyAOxnoet
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•  exhibit B-1

.  Expense Budget Detail For Stale Fiscal Years 2019,2020 & 2021

State Fiscal Year 2019: • ;v,,

vff • Expense Item Federal Funds
Stale Grant

in Aid Funds

Total Stato Fiscal
' Yoareudaoi'

.Vendor Match

Emergency Solirllons Grant
dno-time ESO award
4/1/19-6/30/19 •

$39,570. $0.00 . $39,570 $9,893

•• Sub Total $39,570 30.00 $39,670 $9,893

i; State Fiscal Year 2020:
••

••

U' '*

; J-
Expense Hem FcderalFynds

Stato Grant

in Aid Furcds
- Total Stato Fiscel

Year Budget Vendor Match

Slate Grant in Aid

7/1/19-6/30/20' $0.00 $109,802 $109,802 "■ «7^451
Emergency Solutions Grant
7/1/19-6/30/20 ' $21,000 50.00 $21,000 - $5,250

CoiMinuum of Cere
One-time CoC- award
7/1/19-7/31/19 ' . >

$11,706 $0.00 $11,706 - $2,927

Continuum of-Care
0/1/19-6/30/20 $128,768 50.00 ' $128,768 $32,192

•' . Sub Total $161,474 $.109,802 $271,276 $67,820

State Fiscal Year 2021: . ^
-

Expense Item Federal Funds Slate Grant
Iri Aid Funds

Total State Flacai
Year Budget Vendor Match

Stale Grani ln Aid
7/1/20-6/30/21 ' ■50.00 109.802 $109,802 $27,451

'A'
Emergency Solutions Grani
7/1/20-6/30/21 i : $21,000 $0.00 . $2,1.000 $5,250

Continuum of Care 'v.
7/1/20-7/31/20 $11,706 $0.00 . $11,706 $2,927

r.v •' Sub Total $32,705 $109,802 $142,508 $35,628
.  • . i,.

Grand Total $233,750 $219,604 $453,364 \$113,341

tAiliible Iv Convnu/Ury AiOinori
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special PROVISIONS

Cor^ireetors Obliooliohs:. The Co'fitrsclor covenSAls end egrees lhai en funds r'eoen^d by the Conirecior
under (he Coniroci shao be used only es peymeni totne Contrsaor for services provided lo eligible -'
mdividuals end. in ihe (uhherance of the afo/esaid oovenanii. ihe Coniraclor^reby covenents and;
egreos OS follows:

1. Compllanco with Federal end Stale Lews: If the Conirector is permined lo deicrmir^ ihe eligibility
of individuois- euch cUgiOiiliy Oeiermlnsilon shoii be mode in eccoropnco wiin oppncaOie fedorei ond■
slate lows, reguiationi. ordors. guidolines, poScios one procedures.

2. Timo and IMannar of OaterrninsUon; Eligibility determir^atlons Shan be mado on forms provfdod by
(ho Oepartment for ihai purpose ond shaD be'rnadc end remode el such limes as ara prescribad by

I,; (heOepettmeni.;

• 3. Oocomantatloni lnaddiiioniofhedetenminaiionformstequl/edbylhcOcpervncni.iheCortlroctOf
■  iha'l maintain a dale file on each r'ecipicrM of servlcos harsunder. which Tito shall incfuda oO -

(Aformalion necessary (0 support en eiigibiCty deiermihaiion and such olher information es (he
Oepartmont requests. The Contractor shall furnish (he Depa/tmeni whh all forms and documonlsdon
regardlttg eilgiblity delerminadons that the Oepartment may request or require.

4.. Fair Heirlnga: The Conlraclor understands that oD applicants for services hcreurvdcr. aswoll as
_  individuals declared ineligible have aright (0 0 fair hearing regarding (hat determination. The-

Contractor hereby covenants and ogiees (Kei gd applicants tor sorvtcos shall be permined to Till out
'  en application form and.lhal exh applicant or re-epplicani shsii bo informed of his/her right (o o fair

hearing in accordance with Oeparlment regulations. ' u

5. Grsiuhleo br'Klckbacks: The Coniraclor og/aes thai it is a breech of ihis Contreci (0 accept or
make a payment, groiuily or offer of 'emptoymeni on behalf of the Coniraclor. any Sub-Contractor or
the Stale in order to inftuenco the performance of (he Scope dWorV deiolled in Exhibit A-of (his
Coniroct. Tha.Slote may lerminaie thb Conirpct ond any sub-coniract or sub-ag'reemcni it ji isdetermined (hat poyrnents. gratuilies or ofiers'ol err^ployment of any ktr>d were offered or rece'rvdd by

• any officiats. officers, empioyeesor egenis of the Contractor or Sub-Conimdor.

6. Rplrbaclivc Pa'yrhbhta: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contalnied in Ihe Confriaci or in ony
other document, controci or understanding, (i is express}/ understood and agreed by the parlies
hereto, that no payfnenls will be made hereunder to relmbursa ihe Contractor for costs irTcurred for
any purpose or for any aen^ices provided to any individual prior to the Effecliva Date of (he Contract '
end no payments shall be mado for expenses Incurred by the Contractor for any' services provided 1'
prior to the dele on which the i.ndrviduai applies for services or. (except as otherwise provxJed by (he >
federal regulations] prior to p deiermtnolbn that the (nd'rviduai is eligibla for such services.

ft ' \

7. Conditions of Purchoso: Nptwilhsionding anything to Ihe corilrery conioir>cd in (ho Contract, rtolhing
- herein conjained ;holi bo deemed to obligate or require (he Oepannieni to purchase servicos

hereunder el a rate wheh reimburses the Contractor In excess ol the Conlraciors costs, at a role,
which exceeds the amounis reasonable end necessary to assure the quality of such service, or el a
rale which exceeds (he rote charged by the Cor^tractor to ineligibio individuals or other third pariy
funderi lor such service. K at any lime during (he term oJ this Contract or after receipt of the Final '*•
Expendtiurfl Rapeh hereunder. tr^e Department ihab determine that the Coniroctor has used
payments hereunder to reimburse items ol expanse other than such costs, or has received payment

'  in excess of such costs or in excess of such rales charged by the Contractor to ineligible, indrvidueis
or other third party funders. Ihe Department may elect to: '
7.1. Renegotiate lha rales for payment hereunder. in which event new rbies shall be cstabfishpd:
7.2. . Deduct from any future payment to the Conirsdor the amounr.of ony prior-reimbursemeni in

excess of costs;

£mibil C •• Spcdil Pru>4liofU Conlriav t'lhljli
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. 7.3.. Demand repayment of the eiocae psyrncnt by the Conitacior in which eveni tpOu/e to make
such repayrneni shsD oonsliiule en Event of Oelautt hereunder. When the Contrectof is
pemv'tted to determine the eiigibtiiiy of individuals foi services, tho Contractor agrees to
relmtKitse the Oepanment for 8D funds pstd by the Ocpenmeni to the Contractor for torvices

, provided to ony individual who <s fOund by the Oepanment to be ineligible for Such services et -
any lime during the period of retention pi records estabtished herein.

RECORbS; MAtNTENANCe. RETENTION. AUDIT. DISCLOSURE ANO CONFIDENTIALITY:

6. Malntcnence of Ro.cprde; In addition ib iha.eiigibiiity records speeined above, tha Contractor •
covenortte ond ogrces to maintain the lotlowing records during tho Conlract Period: .
6.t. Fiscal Recordsfbochs. iecords. dxumenn and other data evidencing end refiecling all costs

ond other expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performonce of the Contreci..8r>d ail
income received or cotioded by the Contractor during the Contract Period, said records to be

' maintained in accordance Mih occouniing procedures and practices which (ufTrcientfy end
propedy reflect oil such costs ond expenses! ond which ore acceptable to the Department, artd -
lo include. Without Gmitaljort. allledgers. books, records, and original evidence of costs such as
purchase roguisiiions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials, invortlories. valuations ol'
' in-kind contributions, labor time cords. payroUs. and other records rcQucsicd or required by the

Department,
6.1 SiaiisircBi Records: Statistical, onroilmoot, sttendance-or visit records for each rocipieni of -

services during the Conirpd Period, which recortls shad include an records of application ond
eligibitity (including oil forms requVed io determine etigibiliiy for eech such recipient), records
regardir^g the provision cf services and all invoices submitted to the Department to obtain
payment for such services.

6.3. Medical Records: .Where approprtaie and os proscribed by iha Departmcni rbgulaiions. the
Contractor shall retain medical records on'each poiienl/recipicnt of services.

6. Audit: Conlractor shall submll an 8nr>uatoud>i to the Depahmenl within 60 days ahor tho cIosd of the
. eger<y fiscal year, ii is recomrnended ihai me report bo prepared in occofdancc with trie provision of
OfTice of. Manogemtnt end Sudgel Circutar A-t3l "Audits of Stales, Local Govcmmer^is, end Non
Proru Organizoticns" and the provisions Of Siendards for Audit ofGovommeniatOrganlzailons. y
Programs. Activates arxl Functions, issued by the US General Acasuniing Office (GAO tiandards) as
they pedairt to firtancial compKance oudiii.
g.t. Audit andRoview: During the term of this Coni^roct artd the .period for rctenttor> herci^der, the

.^pepartmoni. the United States Oepanmoni of Health ond Human Services, and any o' their
■ designoied representatives ahaii hove access to all reprms and records maintained pumuani to
the Conlract for purposes ot audit, examination, excerpts end transcripts.

9:2. Audit Liabilities: In addition to erid not in any way in limitaiion ot obligations of (he Contract, rt Is
understood and agreed by iheConiraciorihat tho'Contractor shall beheld liaMofor anysicio'
or federal audit exception's one shall return io the'Oepodmeni. eii payments made under the. •
Contiacl to which exception has been taken or which have been dtsoDowed because of such an
exception.

SO. Confidentiality of Records: An tnlormalion. reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected
•  in connection with the perfonmonco of the.services and (heConiraci ehaii be confidential ond than nol

be disclosed by the.Contrsctor, provided however, that pursuant'to Elflle laws end tho regulations of •
tha Department regarding the use ertd disclosure of such information, disdosuremay be made to
public officials requiring such infonmaliorr In conrteclion with their official duties ond for purposes,
dtrocify connected to the admmisiraiion of the services end the Contract; and provided further, that
the use or disclosure by any party of ohy Informstlon concerning a recipient for any purpose not
directly connected with the administralion of the Oepailmeni or the Contractofe rcspoi^sibilities with
respect to purchased aervicei hereunder is prohibited except on written consent of the rec^ieni. his
otiomey or guardian.

EmbilC-SpcdltPi-ovdtooi Conuaao'lAltlsIi
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NoNnthslendins onyVting to the contrary conieined herein the covenenls end oendili^s conteir>ed in
the Peregraph than survive the tenniAaiion of the Contrecl for any reason whatsoever.

11. Repofta: Focal and StsHsicai: The Contractor ogroes to submh the (oOowin'g repons ai (he loHowing '
tirnea if requested Oy the Oepertmeni.

1  11.1.. Interim Finaixial Re^s: Wn'ncn inierim fmancidl reports containing a detaied douripiion of
ell costs and norv-sDowaOfe expenses Incurred by the Coniracior lo the date of (ha ropori end
ccniaining such oiner tniorrr\aiion as shon be deemed eaiisiectory by (he'Oeparimeni to
justify the rate o' peymeni hereunder. Such Finonctai Reports she!) be submiNed on the form
detignaied by IheOepartmeni or doomed satis'ljciory by the pepartmcni.

11.2. Final Report: A rmsi report shall be subminod,within thirty {30) days after the end of ihoterm
Of this Contract! The Final Report chau bo in a form satisfactory to iheOepartmeniond shall
contain a summary statement of progress toward goats and objectives slated in ifte Proposal
and other informaiiorMttluirM by (he Ocportrneni.

12. Completion of Services: Oisallovrance of Costs; Upon (he pvrchaso by iho Department of the
maximum number of ur^s,provided for in the Contract and upon payment of (he price (imitalion

v: haroui^er. the Contract and all the obligations of the ponies hereynder (except such obligation's as.
by the terms of the Coniraci are (o be performed ofter the end of the term of this Contract ondfor.
iuivive the te^'tnaiion of the Corilract) shell lerminate. provided however, thai if. upon review of the
Final Expendiiure Report the Department shall disallow any expenses claimed by the Coniracior as
cbsis hereurider the Oepartmertl shell retain the right.'at Hs cfacrclion, to deduct me amcunl ol Such
expenMS as are disallowed or to recover ouch sums from the Conlmctor.

13. Cfodlts: An documents, noticoi, press releases, research reports ond other matoriais prepared
.during or resulting from the porloimance of (he services of the Contract shall inciudo the following
statemeni; ■

'13.1. The prepatalion of (his (report. documen( ate.) was finonced under a Contract with the Stale
of Now. Karnpshl/.e. Oepartmeni of.HeaOh and Human Sorvfcct! wiih fur>ds provided in pan
bylhe SiateofNew Harripshiro ortd/or such other funding sources es were ovoiiablo or
roQul/ed, e.g.. (he United Stales OepBrtmerM ol Heailh ortd Humen Services.

14. Frior Approval ond Copyright Ownorohip: All motehals (wrinen. video, audio) produced or
purchased urvJer the contract shall have prior approval from OHHS before priming, production,
distribution or use. The OHHS wSJ retain copyright ownership for ony and dHoriginai.matoriais
produced, including, but not ilmiied to. brochures, resou/cp diroctohe's. protocols or guidelines,
posiers. or rc^V Com/^ior shOD not reprodvcb any rhotcrials produced under (he contract without
prior written opprovol from OHHS.

15. Operation of FacHitiet: Compllenco with Laws and Regulatloris: In (ho oporaiion ol eny feciliiies
for providing services, the Contractor chall comply vnih all laws, orders ond rcguiailons of fcdcroi.
aloic. county end municipoi outhoniies ond wiih ony direction of any Public Officef or officers
pursuant lo la^ wh'ich shall impose an order or duly u^n the contractor with respect lo the
opefoiioncf the focrfny or Ihe.provlston of the services at such facility. If eny gowemrnemol license or
'permll shall be required lor Ihe operation of the se'd (ocflity or (he performance of the said aerviccs.
the Contractor will procure said license or permit, end will at oil times comply wilh the terms and
condhions of each such I'lcenso ox permli. tn connection with the foregoing requircmenls. ihe
Contrsctor hereby covenants end egroes that, during the term ot (his Contract the focilities ehali
comply with all rules, orders, regulations, end requirements ot (ho Stale Office of the Fire Marshal end' '
ihD.loMi fixc protection agency, end shall bo'in conformance Wth locej building end zoning codes, by-

. laws end regulaiions. . .

16. Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP); The Controctor wijl provide en Equal Employment.
Opportuniiy Plan (EEOP) lo Ihe Office for Civil Rights, Office 61 Juslica Programs (OCR), if il. has
received a single award of SSOO.OOO or more, if ihe recipient receives $25,000 or more and has SO or

EiNbh C - Sptdci P/o«tiions C<rt/»ao« uuuiit
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more em'ptoyeei. H wiii mainiain a curreni EEOP on frfc ond eutmii an EEOP Conif«caJfOn Form to the
OCR. certifying ihoi ii EEOP u on file. For recipienii rece/virtg leas ihar^ S25.000. or pubfic flranieoa'
w(!h fewer iKon SO emptoyeea. regardless of the amouni of ihe oward. the recipient will provide an
EEOP Certificalion Form to the OCR certifying ii is not requiretflo eubmii or rnainiain an EEOP. Noft".
profit organiaatlons. Indian Tribes, ond medical end oducationai Insiiiulrons ore eiernpl from the
EEOP requirtmenl. but oro required to eubmH a certftotcn (orm to the OCR fe claim the eiemptJon
.EEOP C.enification Forms ere available at: Mipir/www.oip.usdoi/aboui/ocrfpdfa/cert.pdf.

17. Limited Engllth Profteloncy tLGPj: A* cla/inod by CvecuJlv® Order 13166. Improving Accoil (o
Services for peripnt *Ah Limited Engtiih ProHciency. And rotutiing agoncy gu<donco netioAoi origin
discnmination includes diacnmwalion or* the basis of tlmliod EngPsh prericicncy (LEP) To eniuro
compliance wiih Itio Omnibus Crime Coniroi and Safe Streets Act of 1968 end Title VI of iha CrvS
Righis Aci of tO$e, Cowfacioh must leito reasonobio steps to ensure ihei LEP persons have
meaninQfui.aaess to iia programs.

.k' •, \

18. Pilot Program for Enhancomont of Contractor Employoo WhlsHebtowor Protectlone: The
following shoitoppiy to oD contraas thai etceed the Simplified Acpulsilion Threshed as defined in 48
CFR 2.101 (currently. SiM.OOp) v *

CO^TTRACTOft EMPLOVee WK>SrUBl.CMrtR fllCMTS AHORSOUIRENEMT To iNfOftM EuPt.Ol'EES 07
v\rtflSTt£ei.oitvtfl Rights (SEP 2013)

(a) This cowroci ond omployees.wortiing on thii contract will be lubiocKo the whislleblower rights
and remadis In the pilot program on Contractor omployee wfiisiiobtower protections estoblishod el
41 U.S.C. 4712 by section 828 of the Nailoftoi Oofonse Auihoruaiion Act for Fiscal Year 2013 tPub L
112-239) orrd FAR 3.908. •'t .uw.i-

(b) The Coniractor shell inform hs employees In writing. In the predominant languagd of Ihe wortitorce
.  of omptoyoo whisiloblowor righu and proiections-undor 4i u.S.C. 4712, as described In section

3.908 61 Ihe Fedemi Acouisilion Regutslion.

(c) The ConlrMor shot) Insert Ihe substance of this deusa. including this perdgroph (c). in oil
subconlrecis over (he sirnpSlfied ocquisitjon threshold.

19, Subconlrectore: OHHS recognizes thai iho Contractor may choose to use subcontractors whh
•greater eipertiso to porterm certein health core sorvices or.functions for efficiency or convonlcnco". ''
but the Contractor shaU retain the responsibiiitr end accouniabilily for the funclion(s). Prip/ to
subcootraciing. the Contractor shaD evaluate the subconlractbr'e ability lo perform the deiegalcd
funci!on(s). Thb is eccompliihed through a written dgreemont thai specifies eciMiies ond reporting •
rasponiibilHiet of the subconiractor ond provides for revoking the delegetlon or Imposing w'nclions if
Iha sobcontiacloi's performance b noi adequiie, Subconiroctors arc subject to the lame coniracluat
conditions as Iha Contractor and Iha Coriirsctor Is lespoASiblo lo ensure subcontractor com'pSahce
with those cpndilions.
When iha Conlrecloi delegates b function to a subcontractor, the Coniroctor shall do the loiiowInQ:
19.1. Evflluoie the prospective subcontracior;! ability fo perform the ociivitles. before detegeting

.the function >

19.2. Have 0 writien agreemerii with the subcontractor thai ipeclftes octivliics and reporting
fcsponslbililios and how-saftctionyrevocaiion wR be managed if Ihe subconlraciof's
performance is rx)i odequaie

19.3. Monitor (ho tobconirsclpr's performance on on ongoing basis ' '

(2^
4 or S Oite ^

tmtbh C-SpcdPPio^icn} Covoaoi tHtids



OocuSign EnvelopeJD: 7005aBF5-lC36-48FO-BCEC-65Ee22003810

Oecu$^'erw«too« lO: 424A«£7;.BMi-47ftA-BOt».lK7SF2e]F99

New HemptMre Oep5rtmen( of Health end Humen Servicei
EehibltC

y-

19.4. Provide 10 OHHS en ennual schedule tdenlrfying eO lubconlrociore. del«9aled functions and
responsib&iiies. er>d when the subconirecior'e performance will be icviawed

t$.S. OHHS shall, ai ilt discretion, review end opp/ove oil sutKontiocIS;

If the Conirector ideniites dericiencies or areas for irhprpvemeni are idenicGed. (ho Contractor ahoii
lake corrective oction.

DEFINITIONS . - . •'
At used in ihe Coniroct. the foOowino lemts than have iho follbwmo meanings:

o' •

COSTS: Shell mean mote direct ertd indireci items of eipense deiemilned by ihe Oepaitment <0 oe
aflowabte and reimOurMbte'in eecordance with cost end eccovniing pHnclpJss esisWiiheo in eccerdanee
wilh state and federal laws, regulations, nrles and orders.

DEPARTMENT: NH DepBrtmeni of Mcalih end Hontan Services.

FINANCIAL IMNAGEMENT CUiOEHNES:.Shall mean Ih&t.seclion of the Conirector Manual which is
onlilled 'Financial Management Guioetines* and which contains the regulotions governing (he financial
octrvitiat of cortiroctof ogencies which have conirocied with the Stale 01 NH 10 receive funds.

PROPOSAL: If applicable, shall mean the documeru lubmittod by ihe Coniracioron a form or forms
required by the OepOhmeni artd containing a description of me Services (0 be provided lo eirgibla

. indrvidufils by Ihe Conlroctor in accordanca.wilh the terms ond conditions of the Coniract and sonirtg forth
the ioial cost and sources of revenue for each service lo be provided under the Coniraici,

UNIT: For each service mot the Conirector is 10provide 10 eligible indrviduois hereunder. shoiimean that
period of limB or lhal specirred octivily determined by Ihe Ocpartmerti and spocrfiad in'Exhibit 0 of Ihe
Coniract. . V

FEOERAUSTATE I^W: Wherever fedorol or slate laws, regulations, rules, orders, and potides. etc. oro
referred (0 in (ha Coniract. the oaid rtrferonce ehstibe deemed (0 mean ell such laws, ̂liiations, elc.es
(hoy may be amonded or leviscd from lhe time to time.

•

CONTRACTOf^ MANUAL; Shell mean that document prepared by ihe NH Oepsrlmenl of Administrative
Services conteining 0 compilation of ell regulalons promulgaied pursuant (0 Iho Now Hampshiro
Admtnisirelrve Procedures Ad. NH RSA Ch S41 -A. for the of implemcnimg State of NH and
faderairegulDiionspromulgetedihereurvder. '

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Conlrador guorarvtces thai funds provided under this
Contract will not lupplanl ony existing federal funds ovailable for these services.

EdA'd C - Sped.»i Pro>toien} ' Cenirsoo' iNUoa
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REVISIONS TO STAHOARO CONTRACT LANGUAGE

1. Revisions to FomP>)?,0«neral Provisions

•  11 Swaiow 4 CondiiionalNflHifeof Aoreemem. is teolacedes (ollows:

pQHQiTlONAL NATURE OP AGREEMEhn". -

Notwiihsiandtng ony pfcrvislen o' (Ms Agfeement to the contrary: on oOilgatlons of the State
her'cvnderr'lndudirtg w{|>y>ul limhalion. the coh^r^anee of payments, in wrhole or >n part,
urtder this Agroemem aro conitngeni i/pon continued appropriation or availability of funds.
InduOing any subseiiuent chor>ge9 to the eppropriatlon or ovaUabilily of funds effected by
any stale or federo) laglsiaiivc or oxecutrve ociion thai reduces..Olirrtindes. or oihcrwiao'
modiTies the appropriet'cn or oveiieb'lily of furvding lor tN's Agreemeni end lie S^pe of
Servces provided in Evhiblt A-. Scope of Services, in wt%oto or in pan. In rc ovont shall the
Slate be Uablo'for any payments hcreunder in excess of appropriated or available funds. In
the event of a reduction, lenrvnalion or modiricaliori ct appropriated .or.available funds', (he

- Stole sheQ Keve the righi to vnihhoid payment uniii such funds become available, if eve'.
The Stole shall have'Ihc righi'to reduce, terminate or modify services under Ihis Agreement
immediately upon. gMng the Contrecldr' noiice of such reduction, lerm'maiion or
modKcalion. The Sieie shell'not be required to tronsfer funds from any oiher source or

*' account into ihO'Account!s) ideni'ified in btoch (.6 of the Generol Provis'ions. Account
Number, or ony other account in the event funds ere reduced or unaveilabfa.

1.2. Section 10. lefmlnetipo. is amended by adding the foilowino languege;

10.1 Tfie Stale may terminate the Agreement ol any time (or any reason, at tho sola discretion of
' the Stale. 30 days after g'rving the Contractor written notice thai the State 'is exerosing its

opl'ion to terminate (ho Agrecmpni.

10.2 In the event of early lerminai'ron. Ihc Corilrector shell, vriihin i5 days ol.notice of earty
teomlnalion, develop and submit'to the Slate a Transition Plan (or ser/ces under the
Agrcemeni. including but not ilm'ned to. identifying tha prosont ond future needs of clients
receiving services under the Agroemeni andostabCslies o procass to meet those needs.'

10.3 The Cdnirsdor sheD fylfy cooperete wKn ihe State ond shall promptly provide deioiled
informairoA to support the Transition Plan including, but not iim'iied to. any (nformalior) or
data regucsled by (he Stsiie related to (ho tcrmtrietion of me Agreement ond TrbnsHion Plan
and shall pro.^o ongdng communicalion and revisions of the Transition Plan to tfio Slate -
as requested. s-

10.4 in (he event (hat sorv'ces under ihe Agreemenl. including but not limiiM to clients racdVing
sorvices uhdet the Agreement ere (ransiiioned to having services delivered by pnothor

. enliiy Including conl/acied providers or (ho StalQ. the Conlrector shell provide 0 process for
untniomjpied delivery ol services in the Transition Plan.

10.5 The Confraclor shall osiablish a rhelhod of notifying cSenis orid other offected individuals
about (he transliion. Tho Coniracipr shall Include the proposed communicaiions ir> lis
Transition Plan submjned 10 the .Slate OS described obove.

2. Renewal '

2.1. The bepartme.nl reserves Ihe right to extend Ifiis agreement for up to five (S)oddiUonoi years.
coniir^eni upon soiisloctory delivery of services, ova'itabte funding, wr'aion egrccmeni of the
parties end approval of the Governor end Executive Council.

Eovbnc-i •R*v<ttons/£xocpdomioSi*nei'eCoMrsot.<rigueoe Conirado'I'vtiib
'S9-lbl»fiNS0>^MM>S
Ojn»rtn"fMii - PiQt'i el i Ostv
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/ certification RECAROWG ORUQ.FREE workplace REQUIREMENTS
'  • '•***

^Tnc Coflirpcipf IdeniifiM in Section 1.3 of (fie Generei Provijions egrees to comply wtin (he provtsions of
SectiOAe 5(51-5160 of th« Dn/g-Freo SVortiplace Aclo'f i988 (Pub. L, 10(V6,90. TnloV. Subidto 0:4i
U.S.C. 701 d seq.). and fudhei sgreei lo have (he Coniractor's reoresematlvo. as ioeniiTied in Sect'ona
1.11 end l.l2<jf(hoGeneteiP<ovi$ion$oxecu(ethelooowin9'Ce«iiltcai'on;

ALTERNATiye I-FOR GRANTEES OTKERTHAN INDIVIDUALS * '

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH ANO HUMAN SERVICES, contractors .
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
USDEPARTMENTOFAORICULTURE-CONTRACTORS ,

This ceiinceiion Is/equveo by the regulations imptemanilng Sections Si$i-Si60of thoOrvg-Free
. WorttpOcoAdof 1988(Pub.L. lOW.SO.TdloV. SwbtilleD;4l U.S.C. 701 eisoq.). The Januo^ 3l. . .
i989'(egu!aiionswere.omehdeOandpublishedasP^'iroiihe.May2S. i990FedeidlRegisier.^oges
2i68l-2i69l). 8^ fOQui^ cenlficobon by granlees-fand by inference.'sub^oirilces.and sub-
cowaciofi). p'iOT 10 gwa/d.jhdi ihcy Wii mainisin e drug-free wortipiace. Section 3017.630(c) of (he
•regulallon provides (hal agionlee (and by inference, sub-grsntees and «ub<oniroctors) ihai is e Siato •'!
may elecl (0 make one cenir>ca(ion to (he Oepanmern i/i each (ederal fiscal year in lieu of certifi^leg lor
each gram dtj'ring tho.fcdeiai fiscat year covered by (he certificadon. The ceniricote ae( out below is a
matertel repreierMallonolfoci upon which reliance is placed when ihe ogency awards Ihe grBni, False
cotir'cation or viofotion cd lie cenificalion shall be grounds for suspcrisJon of payments, suspension or
(ermfnaiipn of grants, or government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using (his form afioyld
sendiKd:

Commissioner
NH Oepa/imani ol Hoaith and Human Services

i29PieosemSueoi. •'
Concord. NH 03301-6505 . i-

1. The greniee ceniftes thai ii wif orwin coniinue lo provide e drug-lree worlipiaco by; ''
'1.1. Publishing d slalement iwH/ying bmployeei tf^al (he unlawful monvfacture. disihbulion.
H  dispensing, possession or use oibcbnifDiied substance is prohibiled in Ihe grantee's

workpiKe end specifying ihe actions thai wdi be taken against employees fcv vioiaiion of such
prohibilion; =

1.2. Establishing on 6n~gotng drvg-free awareness program tojniorm employees about
1.2.1. The dangers al drug abuse in the workplace;
1.2.2. The grontee's policy Of mainteinlng 0 drug-free workplace: f-,
1.2.3. Any evailablo drug counseling, rehabiiiiation. and employee assistance prograrns; end ,

. 1.2.4. The penahles (hat may be imposed upon employees (or drug abuse vioialons . J
occurring In (he woApleco;

1.3. • Malting li s requiremeni thai cacft employee to bo engaged In (he performance of Ihe grant be
given 0 copy of the siaiement required by porogroph (a);

1.4.' Notifying the employee in the iicicmeni required by paragraph (a) ihai. as a condition of
employment under the grant, the ompioyce.wiii

•  1.4.1. Abide by the terms of Ihe siaiemsni; end
"  1..4.2. Notify the employer In writing ol his or her conviction lot a vioiaiion of a crimir\al drvg

sioiuie occufhrig irt the workplace no later (Kan Tve calendar days after such
conviction: ^

•I .5. Notifying the agency in wriir/>o. vnlhin ten calendar days ofler receiving r>olice under
oubparegraph V.4.2 from on employee or oihervHse receiving actual nolice of such conviclion.
Employers of convicted employees rnust provide notice, including position title, lo every gram
olfiCer on whose grant activiry tha convicted employee was woAlrtg. unless the Federal agency

■y, . EmbhO-CcniSutiontrgtfitlAoDiueFm Com/eavlnllsn
WoftpUee Recvirtmenli •> y /a

PisitoT} Oil#
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fifis ociiQnofed o cenirdi point for the re«ip( ol-sucti notices. Notice shoB Incivde ifie
•OentiTcotion nymberti) of eech oNected greni;

1.6. Taking one of the foQc^ng iktions. within 30'ce>enOar days 0^ rece'rving notice under
iubpsrograph 1.4.2. with respect to any employee who is soconvfcieO
X6.1. Teking appropriate persorvnei action against such on cmptoyee. up to end inctuding

ienrtinaUon, consisieni with the reoulremenls of ihe.Rchabililsiion Actol 1973. os
omeftd«d:or

1 .^2. Requiring such employee to panlcipaie saiisiBctoriiy in a drug abuse essistartcc or-
roheOtiiietion'progrorn epprovto fo' iwch purposes by 0 FcOe'O). Slate. 0/ local heoiih.

low onforecmcni, or other fipp/opnate ogency.
t.7. Moktng e good faith effort to cohilnuolo mainioin 0 drug-free workptaco through

-  imptemeruaUonof pa/egrophs 1.1. 1.2. 1.3.1.4.1.3. and 1.6.

2. Thegraniao mayTnseri In the epaco provided below the sleli) for the poriormince of work done in
connectiori whh iho cpeciric gram.

Place of PeilormarNco (slfcoi oddress, ciry. county, state, zip.code) (fist each location)

Chack.O If Ihoro aro woAplaces on ftlb that ere not identified hero.

Oaie

Contractor Name;

Name; Oavid Eberbach
Tttc; .Executive Oiroctor

^v

K* r.,

0 - CertiSoiOM repsrdnp O<V0'Frc«
. Wenipu»P«evktm«flu

PspftZei?

Ca/t/ioor irAieli

D... 3-773
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CERriFICATlQM ftECAROlNQ LOBBYING : •

The Contractor idenlifipO in Sodion V3ot U>0 General Provisions egreesio comply wiih.ine provis/oneof
Section;3l9 ol Public Law 10l-l?r. Govenvnew wide Guidance lor New Realrtclions on Lobbying, and
31 U.S.C. 1353. and funher agrees (o nave Ihe Conirecio/'s rcpreseniativc. asManiificdirt Soctiorte i.ti
ond 1.12 of (he General PrpvislOAs execute ihe foUowing CeiKicalion;

us oepaRtment of health and human services • contractors
• us OEPAATMENT OF EDUCATION . contractors

US OePARTMENT,OF AGRICULTURE • CONTRACTORS -

Pfogranpis (Indicate applicable prograrri covered);
'.Temporary Aatlilance to Needy Females urtder Thie fV-A
'CnDd Supi^ EnforcemerM Program under Title iv-0
'S^isl Se/vicot BlocX Grant Program under Tills.M
'Medieaid Program under Tine XIX
'Community Services Block Gram under Tiiio VI
'Child Core peveiopmeni Block Cram under Title IV

The unde^ned cedirios. to iho besi of his or hor knowiedgo and beiior.- that: '

1. No Federal ̂ pro^oled funds.have been peid or wiD be paid by or on bohatl ol (ho undcralgned. lo
any person (or Inftuencing or anempiii^ to Inltuenca on officer qr-omploye« of any agency, a Member-
of Congress, en officer or cmptoyee of Congreu. or en employee of a Member ol Congress In
connection with (he awarding of any Federpi contract; coniinusUon. rcnewoi. amendment, or'
modif-catien of any Federal coniracl. groni. losn. or cooperativo aoroemeni (end by specif* mcnfon •
lub-granieaoi eub<oniracior). ' " . •

2. (f any funds other then l^cdcral appropriated funds have been paid or win bo paid lo ony.percon for
infKioncing or dttompiing to influence on officer or employee of any ogcxy. a Member of Congress,
on officer or emptoyee of Congress, or on cmplDyoa of a Merhber el Congress in connection wiih ihij
Federal cootraei. gram, loan, or coopcraiivo ag/wrnant (oM by specific menilon sub-granlco pr-8w^
contractor), (he undersigned shoii complete end submit Standard Form lll. (Oisdosure Forrn (o
Report Lobbying, irf accordance with its instrvclorts. oHoched and identified as Standard Exhlbii E -l.)

3. The undersigned shall rcQuirc (hot Ihe language of (his cervTicaicn be included in (he oward
documeni (or sub-awards at eDtiers (including subconiraas. sub-gmnis. ortd comracis under grants,
loans, and cooperative agreements) and'mai ou sub-recip'ients shoo eenify end disclose accordingly.

This certiiicalion Is a malcrial rrprasenlaiion of faci upon wt^'ch reliance was placed when (his (ronsaction
wos rnada or entered inlo. Submission of ihis certlflcalion Is a prorcquisiio for making of enierirtg into this
trsnsaciion im^sed by Section 13S2. Title 31. U.S. Code. Any person fails to file the required
certification shaft be subject to o civil ̂ nally of nol less llian 310.000 and noi moro than 3)00,000 for
each such faituro.

Conlroclor Nama;

?-7-/9
Dale Name: David bberbach

Tliie: E*ecut>ve Oirecto'

Eihia1E-C«iSAc4tenRC9J/tfneL00e)Vig Ccr>tr»c>orln:tlaU

cuo»0"i#n) Pipe I all Dili
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CeftT?FlCATlON RECAROIHG PEBARMENT. SUSPENSION '

ANO OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTEffS

'A *

The CorMrocior Menilfied In Seaioa 1.3 of the Genefei Provisions eprees to comply with ihe provisioAS of:
Eiocutiva Otf<e of Iha Preiideni, Executive Order 13S49 find 45 CER Part 76 rosoofiAQ Debanmenl.

T, Suspension, ond Other Retponsibility Matters', and furtlterogroes lo have the CoAtractor's
repreieniabve. at idonlifvd in Secfiorts 1.1t and 1.12of Iho-Cenera) Provisions eieeute the foOownp
CprtificcrtOn: • • • .

iNSTRtjCTlONSFbRCEftTlfiCATlON. •
By ̂ nlAQ and submining this (yoposal (cOTtlraci). (he prospocihrc prtmery participarvt is providing ilta
coAiricaiion set out below..

' 3. The Inability of o parson to provide Ihe caniflcaiion required beiow witi not necessartty rei'utt in.deniei
.of padicipalion in this covered iransaction. 11 necessary, the-protpecive participan] shaD aubrnh ort
aipianetion of why h cannot provide (he ceilAcaiton. The certification or erpiarisiiort wilt be

i  considered in connection with (he NH Ocpaiyrteni of Health o'nd Human Services' {OHHS)
,• ' delermirtalion iMteiher to enter into Ihrs.lroniactbn. However, foiiure of trte prospective primary

parilcipani (0 furnish a ceAlfcatieA or en eapisnaiion than d'tsquaiify such person from panlc^tioA in
(his troAsaction.

3. The eenifeeiioA in (his clause is a moieriai reptcsortlaiion of fact upon which reliance was placed
.  whan OHHS determined to enter iAto'ihis ironsaclioA. If it is taler delerminedihal (ho prospoctivo
'  pHmory pfi/ticipant knov^ly rcr^ared fin erroneous cortificelon. In add'ition toother remedies

ovsDa&le to the Federal Govemmeni. OHHS may lerrn'^ate this (ransoclionfor cause or doUuH.

4. The proipeciivB primary participani ahao provide immediale written notice to the OHHS agency to
whom this proposal (cortiract) is submitted II at any (ima the prospcciive primary participant learns
that hf certificat'ion wgs erroneous when submlned or hos become erroneous by reason of changed
circyrnsiencas.

5. The terms 'covered Iransaction." 'deOafTad.' 'suspenfled.'.'inetigible.''lOwtr tier covered
l'onsi)c(ion,"p8rlictpaw,*'person.*'primary covered InDnsadion.'-'pdncipnl.*'proposal.'Of>d
'voiunto/ay excluded.' as used in iMs clause, hevo (he meanings icl.oui in (he Defir^ions ond

.Coverage seci'ions of ihe rytes implementing Execul'rvo Ordan2549; 45 CFR Part 76. See Ihe
elteched definilioni.

i' 6. ,The prospective primary participant agrees by submltlirsg ihi$ proposal (comroci) lhai. should the „
proposed co<^red uansactiOA be cniored Inip. h shso not Know'ngty enler into any tower tier covert

'•'* ircnsocilon wiih o person who is debarred, suspended, deda'ed ineligible, or voluniarity excluded
from participalion in this cps^iad transaction, untess authorised by OHHS.

7. Thp prospeciivo prfmpry participant (uriher ogrees by summing iitis proposal (hat it will include Ihe
.  . clausoiidcd.'Cortiricalion Regarding Oebarmeni. SuspensioA. tnaiigibil/ty and Vohrnia^ Exclusion-
r  lower Tier Covered Tronseclions.' provided by OHHS. wiihoulmod/ficotion, in elHower iicr covered

trarrsedionsond in pit soLciiations fo' lower tier covered irsnsactions.

8. A port'cipeni in a covered transaction may rely upon a certiTicarcrt ol o prospective part'clpani In a-
'  (owgr tier ̂ vorod transaclion thai it Is not debarred, auspendad. ineligible, or invoSu'ntarily excluded
from ttto coverod transaclion. unless ll knows that Ihe cartireation is erroneous. A parttopeni may
decide the meihod and frequency by wh'ich ii determines Ihe .eiigibiiily of its ptincipais. Each

. pariic.ipani may. isui is'riol required lo; check (he Nbnprocuremeni List (oi.excfuded parties).

6. Nothing coniained in (he foregoing shoU be construod to requ'uo ostabiishrhcnt of a system of records
In order (o render in good faith the certificalion required by (his deusa. The kr^oMadgo and

Etfi'an F-CcnifiaiionRtave'iAgOroiimen. Svipcfljton conuiawMiUi)
And^heiRdponvOSlyUsnco T ■> /O

CuO*Cnt»ji» F»p(tel2 Data J" i
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information oi 0 paitkipeni b not required to eiceed ihat'which it Aom\aD)r possessed by o p^vdeni
. person In the ordinary course of business deolings.

to, Except tor tionsociions avthorbed i^er poregioph 6 ol these instructions, it o participant In a
covered transaction knowingly enters 'nio e tcnrer tier covered irdnsection with o person who b
suspended, debarred, irieligibte, or voluniertiy excluded from participaiion irt this transaction, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal government. OhhS may tarminale this Uartisciion
(orcausoordeleuQ. i

PftlMARY cqvEftEO WnSACTIONS
ii 1. The proip'octivo pnmery pariicipani ceniTtes to the boit of its tmowtedge end belief, that <t ohd hs

principals:
'11.1. ere net preienity debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment. declared ineiigibia. or

volunierOy exctuded Irom cbvtrad trensections by any Federal depertmeni or agency:
11.2. have not within alhree-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convictod ol or had

; • a civil judgment rendered againsl them, for commission of fraud or o criminal ctfansa In
. iconneclion with obia)ntr>g. ociempiing to obtain, or performing a public (Federal. Stale or local)
'  transaction-or a coniraci under .a public transaction: vioUiion of Federal or Slate enjiirusl

statutes or commission of ombeuiement. theft, forgery, bribery, falilfication or dcsiAiCtion of
• records, making fotsa slaiemenis. c receiving stolen property.

11.3. are not presently inolcied for otherwise chminalty or dviify charged by e govemmenistorqity
(Federal; State or local) with commiis'cn of any of the offenses cnumeraied in paragraph (l)(b)
of this certrTicairon; and

11.4. have not wfthln o three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transoetions (Federal. State or beat) terminoled lor cause or default.

12. Where (he prospective primary penicipani is qhoble to certify to any ol the statements in this
cenirication. cuch prospective ̂ riicipani shas ahach en explanation to this proposal (ccntroct).

LOWER pER COVERED TRANSACTIONS
13. 8y signing end tubmftiing this lower tier proposal (coniroct). iho prospective tower tier pailiclparM. as

dermed in 4SCFR Pad 76. cehiries to (he best of its knowledge end bekef.lhalii and its phnc.ipals:
13.1, are not presently debarred, suipendod. propotod fo.r debarment.- doclaied Ineligible.,or

votunioiity excluded from panicipoiion in ihb ironsaciion by any federal departmeni or'agency.
t3.3. where the prospective lower tier paniciparu b unebre to certify to any of the above, such

prospective panicipani shall anach en explar^siion to this proposal (contract).

14.~The pros^live tower (!eT participant fudher agrees by submitting this proposed (cdnlract) that h win
Include this dauso entitled 'CcniTicalion.'Regarding Oebarrnepl. Suspension. ineligtbSity. and
Voluntary Exclusion • Lower Tier Covered Transaclions.* wllfiout rnodlficalion in ail lower (ier cpvorcd
IronsBCiiohs and in oU soticildlions for tower (ier covered transactions.

Conlrector Name:

3-7-11 , ___
Date . Name: David Ebcrpach

Title: Executive Director

EJt<&i)X - CenifutlOARtaiidlno DcbiRncA). $iA(KntJan CoroaaorliVi'itO
And OuevRtiporulbOir Mjflcn

Pfptior? Di>e
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CEfiTlPtCATlQN OF COWPUANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS PERTAINING TO

FEDERAL NONOISCRIMINATION. EQUAL TREAfMENT OF FAITH BASEO ORGANIZATIONS AND

.  WMISTLEBLOWER PROrECTlONS -

The Comrector IdonlKied In Section 1.3 ol the Ccnorol Provisions esioos by signetute of the Coniredoi't
repreeentot'ive.ee identified in Sections i.ti end t.i2ot incGenerei Provl^ons. to execute the fouowing
c«nir<siion:,,

Contractor win comply. pAa will require ony lubsreriices or subcontroctors lo comply, whh ony oppiiMbie
feOeroi nondiscrlminotion requirements, wtiich moy include:

• (he Omnibus Crime Controf end Sefe Streets Act o> V966 (42 U.S.C. Section 37690} wnich prohibiis
rectpi'enii 0' feddrot-fur>dir>9 under (Ks sieiuio from dlscrVnineting. okKer in ompioymeni procices or in
(ho deOvery of services or benofiis. on iho botls ot rsce. ooior. rebslon. r\8ronos origin, end sex. The Act
redvlres certain recipienla lo produce en Equal Empkrytnenl Opportunity Pien;

• the Juvenile Justice Ddinquexy Preveniion Act of 3002 (42 U.S.C. Seclbrt SS72(b)) which odopis by
reierohce.'ihe civa righis obligaiions of mo Sato St/oois Act. Recipisnit of federal funding under (his
steiute ere proTiibiied Irom discrim'molcng. either in emplo^eni prociices or in the delivery of services or
benefds, on the basis of race. cokr. religion, hoijorki origin, end sex. The Act includes Equal
Emptp/menl Opportunity Plan roquiremonu;

• the CMl Rights Aci of 1964 (42 U.S.C. Section 2b0Od. which prohibits recipierils ol federal rmohciel .
essisUince frorn discriminating on the basis of race, color, or naiionai orfgin in ony program or actrvrty);

r Ihe RehablStation Act pi 1973 (2G U.S.C. Section 794). which prohibiis recipients ol Federal rmartcial
ossislence from disc/iminalirtg on the besis of disabfiTy. in regard lo emptoyment end the delivery of ;;

• services or banfifitc. In any program or octivily;

• the Americans wIthDispbilitios Aaof 1990(42 U.S.C. Sections t2i3l-34). which prohibits
dischminalion end ensures qqual opportJniry (or persons with disabilities in emptoyTnenj, Stole and local
government services, pubte occommodalions. commercial facilities.' and transportalion;

• Iho iEducoiion Amei^menls ol 1972 (20 U.S.C. Sedions tSOt, 1663.1683-66). which prohibits
discHmlnatibn on (he basis of sei in federally assist^ educaiion programs;

• the Age Oiscrimtnalion Act of 1G7S (42 U.S.C.'Sections 6106-07). which prohibits discrimination on the
basis ol age in programs or activities receiving Federal rini^cial assistance. It does not iriciude
/cmploymenl d"«$chmIf\eiion;

■ 2dC.F.R. p(. 3t (u.S..Oapartmemof Justice Regutaiions.-OJJOPGrQm Programs): 28 C.F.R. pi. 42
(U.S. Oep&nment of Justice Regulations - Nondiscrtrntnollon: Equal Emptoymeni Opportuniiy; PoGcies
and Procedures); Executive Order No. 13279 (equal protxiion of lha lav^ for fgilh-based and commurtlly
orgoniioilons): Executive Order No. 13SS9. which provide fundameniel prixiples and policy:mBkirig
c/ilerio for partnerships with laiih-based ond neighborhood organUoliohs;

• 26 C.F.R, pi. 36 (U:S. Oepsftmehl ol Justice Regulalcns • Equal Trealmeni for Faith'Based
Org3n'aaiions};'and Whistiebibwer protections 41 U.S.C. §4712 and The Nationoi Defense'Aulhoilzetion
Act (NOAA) lor Fiscal Year 2013 (Pub. L. 112-23S! enaaed January 2.2013} the Pilol Progrorn for
Enhancement of Contract'Employee Wh'rsUebfaywer Protections, which protects employees against
reprisal fp'cedaih whiilio bio^ng activhies In connection with federal grants and contracts.

Tfse certiricale set out below is a material representation of faci upon which reliance is placed when the
'egency awards the grant. False certification or vioialionol (ho codiricoiionsholi bo grounds for
suspensbn of.poymcnls. suspension or termination of grants, or government wide suspensipri or
debarmcnl. ^ "

eiNMiC

Catrtav
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in the event 0 FedemI or Stale ebvh or Federoj or Siale aOminislralive 090x7 mokes 0 rmding of
discrimination after 0 duo process hearing on the grounds.of race, color, religion, national origin.» eex
against a recipient 6| fuXs. ihe recipient wID forward 0 copy of the fmding 10 (X Offco for Civil Pighle, to
iho opplicoble cor^lrBctlr>g agexy 0/ division wiinin tX Oeparvneni of Heanh ox Humart Services. aX
to the Oepertmeni of Health aX Human SeXces Office of the Ombudsmatf.

the Controctor iac.nifr>e0 In Section t.3 oUhe GeneiAi Pioviiions egreesOy signeture of the Qor^trectoi's
repieieniorrve o> IdcniifleO in SecticAs 1.1't eX t.i2 of the G«ne/9i Pmvitions. to execute the foUowlX
certificaXn: ,' •

I. By signing and submlning this proposal (coniraci) the Contraeio' ogrees to compfy wilh tX provisions
(Xicateo obovo.

Conlractor Name:

1-7-11
Date Name: Oavid Eborta^h

Title: Executive Oireclor'

6m/>«

Urn. iDnwii

EeiViC
ContrMwlAltMJi

IW » »#•*1*
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CERTIFICATION REGAROlHG gNVIROWMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public lew 103-22)^. Part C • Envtrenmenlel Tobacco Smoke, also known es Ibe Pro Cbildren Act ol 1994
(Act), requirct thai smoking not be permittee) in ony potion o( 3ny indoor facility owr>od or leased or
conlrooted for by on entity end used routinely or rogufsrty for the provisian-ol heellh, doy care, education,
or library services to childrert under the age of 18, B ibe services ere funded by Federal programs either
directly or through State or tocel governments, by Federal gtoni. contract.' loan, or.ioen guereniee. The .
low eo«s no< eppty lo children's services provioed in p/ivaid reiirfenees. jseiCiies furvded so<siy by.
Modicore or Medrcaid funds. Ond portions of fociihies usod forinpeiient drug or otcohoHrcstment. Foilure
10 comply with tho provisions Of the lew mey retuD in the Imposition of s civi monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or mo imposilian cl.en edmlAlslrslivB cpmpi'isnce order on the responsible entity.

Tho Contractor 'identifitd in Section t.3 of me General Provisions ogrees. by signoiure of the Controctor's
represpntelivo os ideniiricd in Secfion t.tt and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to emule % following
certifcaiion; •

1. By signing end subrnming this conlroci. tho Coniractor ogrees io moke reasonebte efforts lo comply
with cD opplicable provisions Of Public Law 103-227. Pert C.' known es the Pro-ChiU/en Act of 199.4.

Coniracfoi Nome;

.1'; >.

1'7-h
Date N^e; Oavid Eberbach

Tiite: Eiecutivt Director

.tf

'4

fr.<

CUO«0"»«I>1

Edttii H - CcrfTiuCen Rcgrraino
Emironmeffli) Tobsao Smckc

»ol 1

Contrtdv Irilipt i2L.
D.I. 7-7 /9
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HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABILITY ACT-
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contraclor idd'ntifietf in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to.
comply with the Health insurance Portabiiiiy and AcMuniaPlliry Act. PuDiicLaw 104-191 and
with the Standards for Privacy and Security ol Individually tdentinobte Heallh information'. 4S

,CFP Pans 160 ond 164 applicable to busineaa associatea. Aa daSned herein. 'Business
rAsftodaie* shall nican the Contractor and subcontractors and agonte of the Cor^lraelor that
receive, use or have access to protected health mformaiioh under this Agreement ahd 'Covered
Entity' ahai) mean the Stato of New Hampsi^re. Oepafiment of Hearth and Human Services.

(1) Oaflnltlons.

.a. 'Breach* shall have the same meaning is the term 'Breach* in section 164.402 ol Tiile 45.
Code of Pederai Pegutations.

b. 'Business Associate' has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Tiile 45, Code
of Federal Regulations, • . . , ;■>

c. 'Coveted EntiN' has the meaning given such term in section I60.t03 of Title 45.
C.ode of Fcdarai Regulations.

d. 'Qeslonaiod Record Set' shaD have the same meaning as the term 'desighited record set*
in45CFRSectionl$4.501.

e. 'Data AQOfaoation' shall have the same meaning as the'ierm'dala aggregation' in 45 CFR
Section 164.501. . . .

f. 'Health Care Operations' shall have the seme meaning as the term 'health care operations*
'  r. In 45 CFR Section 164.501.

9- 'HiTECH Aci* means the Heaiih informaiidn Technology for Economic and Clinical Health
Acl. TiUeXlll. Subtitle 6. Part i & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
20O9. .

:h. 'hiPm' means the Health insurance Potabiiity.and Accountability Act ot 1096. Public Law
104-191 and the Standards (or Privacy and Security.of Individually idenliriable Heallh '
informai'on, 45 CFR Paris 160.162 and 164 and amendments thereto. '

i. 'Individuar shall have Iho same meaning as ihe term 'individual' in 45 CFR Section 160.103 '
epd shall include a person who Qualifies as a oersona! represenialrve in accordance with 45
CFRScclion 164.501(9).

'j. 'Prrvacy'Ruie' shaP mean the Standards for Privacy.of Individually Identifiable'Heallh
Information at 45 CFR Paris 160 and 164. promulgated under HIPAA by the United Slates
Departmeni of Heallh and Human Services.

k. 'Protected Health Information' shall have the same meaning as the temi 'protected health
information' in 45 CFR Section 160.103. limiied to the informailor^ created or received by
Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

;Srwu Cjhtrii Ccrmow wittn
KrUUii'Uumca PoiuUliryrva
Quilnoti Aludsif Agit«/TKnl

'Pige i.eld Oiio ?-7-r?
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I. 'fteouired bv Law' aheil have ihe same meaning as the lerm Vequired by law'm 45 CFR
Sectign 164.103.

m. 'Secfetarv' shall mean the Sec/eiary of the Oepanment of Health and Human Services or.
his/her des^riee.

n. 'SfiStidbLBulfl* ahsli mean the Security Stsndords tor the Protection of Electronic Protected'
Health Information a) 45 CFR Pad'i64! Subpad C. and amendments thereto.

0. 'Unsecured Proiecieo Heatih Information' means protected health infprmailon that is no) •
secured by 8 technology standard thai renders protected health Inforrnaiion unusable,
umeadabte. or.lndecipherable to unauthorUed indivrduais and is developed or endorsed by
a standards developing organizatiorS thai is accredited by the Arnerican National Standards
Institute.

p. Other Definitions ♦ All terms not otherwise defined herein shell have the meaning-
established under 45 C.F.R; Parts i60.-i62and 164. as amended from time to time andthe
HITECH

Act.

(2) Bualneea Aasoclate Use and DIsctosurfl of Protected Heatih Information.

a. Business Associele shall not use. disciose. maintain or transmit Protected Health
Information (PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide (he een^i.ces outlined under
Exhibit A of the Agreement. Further, Business r^ssociaie. including bui not limited lb alt
lisdireclors. officers, employees and agenis. shall not use.-disciose, mainiain-or (ransmii
PHI In ar>y manner that would constltuie'a violation of the.Privacy and Security Rule.

b. Business Associale may use or d'raciose PHI;
I. For'ihe'proper management end administraiipn of the Business Associate;
(I. As required by law, pursuoni to the terms set forth irt paragraph d. below: or
III. For dala sggr^atiort purposes for Ihe healih care operations of Covered.

Efility.

c;-" To the extent Business Associale is pcrmltied under the.Agreemeni ip disclose PH\ to a
... ihird party. Business Associate must obtain, prior lo making any such disclosure, (i)

reasonable assurances from the third party that such phi ̂ ii be held confidentially and
used or further disclosed only as required by taw or, (or the purpose for which it Was
disclosed lo the third party: and (ll) an agreemeni from such third party to notify Business
Associate. In accordance with ihe HIPAA Privacy. Security, end Breach l^blificalion
'Rules of any breaches of the confidentiality of ihe PHI. lo (he extern ii has obtained
knowledge of such breach.

d. The Business Associate shall not. unless such disc/osure is reasonably necessary lo •
provide services under Exhibil A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in response to a
request for.disdpsure on the basis (hat it is required by law. wiihoul first nolifying
Covered Ehiity so thai Covered Emily has an opporiuniry to object, to the disdosi/re and
10 seek appropriato relief. If Covered Entity objects lo such disclosure, the Business

VIOM EjffrtM Cqnmgy inftlUi f
H<3!iMnwri/w PaniairTy Aa

r>«gi:flf6 Qua >' ̂''1
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Associate shall refrain from disclosir^ the PMl until Covered Entiry has exhausted ell
s  rem^ies. ■ ■

e. • If the Covered-Entity notiries (he Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to
bd bound, by additional restrictions over and atMve those uses or disclosures or security
.safeguards of PHI pursuant to (he Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Assodaie
shall be bound by such additional resirictions and shall not disclose phi in vioiation-of r
such oddiiional restrictions and shall abide by any additional securiry. safeguards!
.•••. ' •: " f-

(3) ObllQfttlonfl nnd AcIIvHIob of Buslnoep Associnto.
. •

D. The Business Associate shall notify the Covered Entity's Privacy Officer immediately '
after tho Business Assotiate becorfics aware of any use or disclosure of protected

• health information not provided for by the Agreement Including breaches of unsecured
protected health infonmation er>dfor any security iricident that may have an Impact on the

*  protected health information of the Covered Entity.

i: b. The Business Associate Shall tmmed'dlely perform a ri&X assessment when it becomes.
aware of ony of iho et>ove situations. The risk assessment shall include, but not be
^imiledto:

k\'

"  o The nature ervd extent of the protected health Information involved, including tho
types of Identifiers and the likelihood of re-idenlificatlon:

o. The .unauthorized person used the .protected health informalion or to wfyim Ihe
■  disclosure was made;

o Whether the protected health information was actually acquired or viewed
■Q The extent to which the risk to tho protected health informaiion has been

.?• K mliigaied. '

The Business Assoc.iale shall complete the risk assessment wiihm 48 hours of the
breech end immediately report the riivfings of the risk assessment in writing to the
Covered Entity. .

•  :-r ^

c. The Business Associate shati comply wii.h all sections of the Privacy, Security, and
Breach Notification Ryie.

'  d. ' Business Associate shall make available oD of its internal policies and procedures, books
end records relatirtg to the use 8r^d disclosure c! PHI received from, or created or
received by the Business Associate on behalf ol Covered Entity to the Secretary for '
purposes of determinirtg Covered Entity's compliance with HiPAA and the Privacy ond
Securi^Rule.

'  * 'ii: • • -/
e. Business Associate shall requiro all oliis business associates that receive, use or have

access to PHI under the Agreement, to agree jr> writing to adhere to the same
restrictions and conditions on the use and disclosure ol PHI contained herein.-includlng

>v the duty to return Of destroy the PHI as provided under Section 3(1). The Covered Entity
shall be considered a direct third'party beneficiary .of the Contractor's business associate'
agreements with Contractor's inler\ded business'ass'pciates. who will receiving PHi

V20»« EiWWil Ctnv»qa» WUH«-^
Heilih lAjurtrce Ponibfliljr AA
Owiineii Ajiodd*
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pursuant lo this AgrMmenl. with rlghis of enlorcement and indenintficalion from sucti
business assodales wtio shati be govefned by standard Paragraph 013 of the standard
contract provisions (P-37) of this Agreement (or the purpose ot'vse and disclosure of
protected.heaiih in(om>aiion.

I.. Wtthln five.fS) busirl'ess days ol receipt of-e Witten repuesl from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall rneke availsbte during normsi business hours 01 its pfTices all
reeords. boohs. oigreemenis. policies and proeedures<reiaiing 10 the use arvd disctosure
of PHI to the Covered Entity: for purposes of enabling Coverod Entity to determine
Business Associate's compliance with the terms of the Agreement.

9; Wiihln ten (tO) business days of receiving a wrlnen request from Covered Entity.
Business Associate shall provide access to pmi in 0 pesignaied Record Set (0 ino
Covered Entity, or as directed by Covered Entity, to an individual in'order to meet the
requirements under 4SCFR Section 164.524. •'

h. Wlhin ten (10) business days of receiving s written request hom Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI or a record oboui an individual contained in a Oosignated Record
Set. the Business Associate shall make such Phi ayaiiablo to Covered Entity for
amertdmeni end-incorporate any such amendment (o enable Covered Entity lojutfili its
cbiigalions under 45 CFR.-Section 164.526.

f[. : ^siness Associate sheO document such disclosures of phi end information related to
' i such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to 0 request by en

Individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section
'• ■ 164.526."' _

j. '' Wilhin ten (tO) business days of receiving 8 wrinen request from Covered Entity for a
'request for an accounting of disclosures of PHI. Business Associate shall make available
to Covered Entity such inlormaiion as Covered Eriiity may require to fulfill Its obligations
to provide ah accounting of disclosures vvilh respect to PHl in accordance with 45 CFR
Section 164.526.

k. ' In the event any individual requests access to. amer>dmenl ol. or accounting ol PHI
directly from the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within iwo (2)'
business days forward sucK requcsl to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the
responsibility of responding to lorwsrdad requests. Hqwever. if .forwarding the.

• • ihd'ividual's request to Covered En^'ty.would cause Covered Entity or the Business
Associate to violale HIPAA and the Privacy ar>d Security Rule, the Business Associate
Shalt instead respond to the IndiviOuars request as required by such law and notify
Covered Entity of such response OS soon as practicable.

I;; , Wittiin ten (10) business days of (ermlnaiion of (he Agreement, for any reason, (he .
Business Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI

.  rece'ived from, or created or received by the Business Associate in conneclion with the
Agreement, and shall not retain any copies or back-up tapes ol such PHI. if return or
destruction is hot feasible, or the disposition ol (he PHI has been otherwise agreed to in -
(he Agreemehi. Business Associate shall continue to extend the protections of the
Agreement. 10 such PHI end limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to those
purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible. for so long as Business r\^

UC^
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CoVnclorMlii)}
Httvi I'uu'ircD Fon«ecD:r Ad
euj'rcii AiMUUAotetmeni ^ y



OocuSign Envelope ID: 7005dBFS-1C38-4eFO-BCEC-e5EB22003810

OocwSlonC<we««pelO; 424A8e77.e09t<4>AA-eOi»-19C7^}e}F«e

New Hampshire Depertmeni of Heaitft end Human SoVvkes

EihibUi

Associate maintains'such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires that (he
Business Associate destroy any or an PHI. the Business Associate shall certify to
Covered Entity that (ha PHI has been destroyed.

(4) Obtlaations of CovOfedEntlfv

0. Covered Enilry chat) notify Business Auociale of anv changes or l'mita(ion(s) in its
Notico-of Privacy Practices provided to individuals in accordance with 4 S CPP Se^ion

*' 1&4.520. to (he extent that such change or ilmliaiion may affect Business Associate's
iuseordiscJosureofPHi. >•;

b: ■ Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in. or revocation
of permission provided (o Covered Entity, by indtviduats whose Phi may be used or
disclosed by Business Associate under this Agreement', pursuant to 45 CPA Section
164.508 or 4S.CFR Section 164.508. v.

,  );v •

Cv Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of eny restrictions on the use or
disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to In accordance with 45 CFR 164.522.
to the exterM .that such restriction may effect Business Associate's use or disclosure of
PHI.

{6) Termination for Cause

In edditlon to Paragraph tO ot the siandard terms and.conditions (P-37) of this
Agreement (he Covered Entity rnay ioyr^ediately terminate the Agreement upon Covered
Entity's knowledge of a breach by Busiriess Associate of (he Business Associate
Agreemer^t set forth herein as Exhibit I. The'Covered Entity may either immiediatoty
lermlnaie'ihe Agreerheni or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the
alleged breach within e (imeframe spcciried by'Covered Entity, if Covered Er^tity
determines (hat neither termination nor cure is feasible. Covered Entity shall repori-tt>e
violation to the Secretary. '

(8) f(fll8celleneoua

e. Oermiiions and Reouiatorv References. At) terms used, but not otherwise defined herein."
shall have the same meaning as those terms In the privacy and Security Rule, emended
from lime to time. A reference in (he Agreement, as arnendod to include this Exhibit i. to
0 Seclion-inthe Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as
amended. .

..b. Amendment. Covered Entity ar^ Bus'mess Associate agree to lake such'aclion as is
necessary to amend the Agreement, frorn iime to time as is necessary for Covered
Entity 10 comply with (he changes »n the requirements of HIPAA. (he Privacy end
Security Rule, and applicable federal and state law.

• • ' ■

c. ' Data Ownership, The Business Associate acknowtedoas (hat it has no ownership rights
wilh respect to the PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

d. Inlerpreiation. The parties agree that any amb'iguiTy in the Agreement shell be resolved
(0 permit Covered Entity to compty wilh HiPAA. the Privacy and Security Rule.

yJOM £jMC»ll CcftV«0» ^
H(iRMntv«|iX4 Fonit&nrAd
et/iVieit A4tediUAore«.<r«A| \ t n
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r.-k

SEoreofttion.- if any term or condiiion ol (his Exhibit I or (he application thereof lo any.
person(6) or circumslance is held invsEd. such invalidity ahai! not effect otiier terms or
condiliorts which can ()e Qiven effect without the invalid term or condition; io (his end (he
terms' end conditions of this Exhibit t ara dectared severable..

"l"-'

Survrvai. Provisions in this Eahibil I regardinp the use and disclosure of PHI. return or
destruction ol PHI, e)rter>sipns of the protections of (ho Aoreemeni in section (3) (. the
defense end indemr^iffcalion provisions of section (3) a and Paragraph 13 of the •
standard terms and conditions (P-37); shell survive (he termlnoilon of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed, this,Exhibit i.

c.:-:

Oeparvneni ol.Heann end Human Sen^ices institute for Cornmunity Alliances

Narffe^ihe ConuactorThe State

Signature ol Aumortaed Rcpresenlaliva ~!^ignato're of Authorized Representative

r A f I Ah \an\Ahn oa"!"
Name ol Authorized Representative

.thr'ff/W, QiHs

Name of Authorized Representative

Executive director

Title of Aulhor'aed Representative

Date

izbdj
Title of Autfy)rized Representative

7-7-n
' dale

y-j

V30I4 ejHcni

Heii\n inwrtrce PorttWiry ao
BuUrcit AiredrU

Ptgt S ol 6 •;
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CgftTlFlCATtON REGARDING THE PEOERAl. FUNDlNg ACCQUNTA8ILITY AND TftAWSPARENCV
-  ACT IFF AT COMPUANCE ' '

The Federal Fundino Accountobil'rty and Tronipi/eney Act (FFATA) requires prime ewardeoi ot indrviduQl
Fedemlgfunts equal lo or greater then $25.00(1 and owarded on or oher Octobe' 1. 2010, toreeoA on-
daia roiaiod to evocutive compertaatiori end sstocUied r<rai-iier autHjranu of $2S.OOO or rnore. if the
i/titial award (a below S2S.OOO birt subseqvera greni modircauons resuQ In a total oward equal to or.ovar
$2S.OOO. the ewero i> avOiect to the FFaTa reponing reqviremenia, as of mo dote or the owarp.
In eccoreance with 2 CFR Pen 170 (Poperting Sutewerd'oAd Gaocuiive Compenset'on lnrormsi<on). iho
OepaAment of HooUh and Human Services (OHHS) must report the loi^ng inlormoiiort for any
lubaward or contract award subject 10 the FFATA rapoAirtg requirementc:
V Namaolontify
2. Amouni ot.oword
3. Funding agency
4. NAICS code for conlrects/CFOAprogrzim number for grania ;
5. Program source * . ' '
6. Awardiiiledescrvi^of Ih^purpoM of lha funding ecl'qtt v ''
7: Location of the crtiify
fl . Principle place of porlormimce
8. Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS d)
10. Total compensation end names of (he top fivo executives if: •

tO.l. Morelhon'60y« of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, end those
revenues ore gredter.ihan S2SM annually and

10.2. Ccmpcnsalion inlonhotion is not already avajliblo through reporting to .the SEC.

Prime grarti recipienis must submit FFATA requireddaia by the end of Iho month, plus 30 doys. in which
the award or award amendment is made.
The Conlroctor idanlrfied.in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the piovislons-of
The Federal Funding AccounlabiSly and Trenspaiertcy Act. Public low 10^-262 end Public Low 1 tO-2Sl
and.2 CPP.Port 170 (Reporting Subaward and Etecutivo CompenSBilon Information), and further agrees ■
to have iheControctdfe represer^totrve, osldcniiried in Section's i.ti end i.t 2 of the Gene/ol Provisions
exc'culc the following Certiftcblion:
The below named Conlraaor agrees to provide needed information as ouil'mcd obovo to the NH
Oepartmeni of Health ortd Human Sendees end to comply wjlh oil eppteabto provisions pi the Federal
Finanoal Accountability o'nd'TmnsparerKy Act.

ConlractorName:

'• 3- 7-11 . (
Data Name; Oavid Ebertach

Title: Eaecutive Director

Eih'biij-CcnnuiioARfgBAmetnaFMfnifunauq Coht/ocioriAkjui
AocourUilAihrAndTnrepanricyAatrFATAICornpIaAoo

cuww'cro Pagi td?' Dtta .'3'f''!-
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FORM A

A% ihe Conirsdot ideiliried in Section 1.3 o1 the Genera) Proytsions. i cedify ihal the respontea (o (he
betow liaied Qucii'ont c/e inje end eccurata.

* * * 0
1 • The DUNS nirnber for vpureniitvla: t4 9341?33

2. in your pusinesi or organUetion's preceding comploted nscoi year, did your Ousinesa or orgenUoiipn
rocc^o (I) 80 percent or more of )reur onnvftl grosa.rowonue In U.S. leOoral ccr\lract». awtKoniraai.
loarta. Qronta. aut^ranta. and/or cooperal've agroemer^U; ond (2) f2S.000.000 or more Irt annual
groai revenuet from U.S. (adarstcontrocK. lubconuacis. loans, grants, cubgrants. dnd/or
coo'poroiive egreemenij?

NO YES

If ihe oiuwer 10 02 above is NO. stop here

. If the er^swcr to 02 obo.v6 Is YES. please oopMer the foOowir^:

3. Docs the public have eccess to information about the compensation of the eiecutives in your
V  butinoss'or organiaalion through periodic reporis filed under section 1 Sfaj^or 1 S{d| of lha Securities

Eichange Act of 1934 {15 U.S.C.78m(a). 70o(d)) or section 6104 oftho Internal Revenue Code of
1986?

NO YES

II ihe answer 1003 above is YES, slop here

If (heanswer.|o03 abova Is NO. please onswerihe foOOMing; . ' . •

4. Tho nam'os ond compensation of Iho five rnoit highly compensated ctfcars in your business or
.'organizoiton orb as (ollow^:

Nome;

Nome:

Nome:

Name:

Nome:

Amounl;

Amourii:

Amount:

Amount:

Amouni;

<XK>*univo

J • CcrUSultortRegartSlrp UefMcrslfundinp Cootrtoor IrPUli,
AoeBunl»&Cr)rAndTr»rup«cn(yA<l(PFATA)C«ma{»r«c i *7 / A

otii 3- n
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■  ' DHHS Infonnation Security Requirements

A. OefinWons

The foiibvMng terms may t>e rejected and have ihe described meaning In this documeni:
/

'1. 'Breach* means the loss of control, compromise, unauihorized disclosure,
unautrioriicd . acquisition. uneutnorUed access, or any similar terni refemr>g to
sttuaiiona where persons other than authorised users end for an other than oulhorixed
purpose have access or poteruial access to personally Idenlifiabto informolipn,
whether physical or electronic. ̂ Ih regard to Protected Heahh tntormation, 'Breach*
shall have the same meaning as the term 'Breach* in section
164.402 of Title 45. Code of federal R^ulabons. '

2. 'Cornpuier Security Incident* shall have the same mearting 'Compuier Security
IncitJenT in section two (2) of NIST Publication SOO'S.t. Computer Security Incidenl
Handling Guide, r^ationaijosiitute of Standards and Tech.noiogy. U.S. Oepertment of
Commerce. v.i

3. 'Confidential information* or *Conndeniiai Date* mpans all confideniial information -
disclosed by one pany to the other such as all. medical, health. rtt%anddl. public
assistance beneHis artd pcrsQr\dl information including without limitation.-Substance *
Abuse Treatment Records. Case Records. Protected Health Information ond
'Personally Identifiable informaii.on.

^ CcnfiderS|ial information also ihctudes any arid all information p^ed or managed by
the State of nh • created, received from'or on behalf of the Oepartmeni of Health and
Human Services (OHHS) or accessed in the course of performing contracled services
• of which collection, disclosure, protection, and disposition is governed by stele or
federal law or regulation. This ir^formaiipn includes, but is not limiied to Protected
Health Information (PHI). Personal Information (Pi). Personal Financial information
(PFl). Federal-Tax Information (FTl), Social Security Numbers (SSN), Payment Ce'rd
Industry (PCI), and or other sensitive and conMcniiai information.

•4. 'End User* means arry person or entity (e.g., conlrador, contractor's employee,
business associate, subcontractor, other downstream user, etc.) that receives OHHS
Confidential Data in accordance wiih the terms of this Contract.

5. *HIPAA' means the Health Insurance Portability and Accour^iabUi^ Ad of 1998 andthe
regulations promulgated thereunder. ^

6.. 'inciderir rrieans an ad thai polenlia^ violates an'explicit or implied security policy,
which includes successful attempts to gain unauihoriied access to a system or its data,
unwanted disruption or denial oi service, the unauthorized use of a system for the
processing or storage of data; end changes to system hardware, firmware, or software
characteristics without the owner's kribwiedge. insthjdion. or consent, incidents include
the loss of data through theft or device misplacement, toss of misplacement of hardcopy
documents, end misrouling of physical or electronic documents or mail.

vj.iaiiioaiu ein'siK Cowidoiwnui'
. OHHS IMonrul'crt

MwFi«IOiMMlSCdVnd April 2018 SK»jOyr^»QUrtmeflU
Pr««(ere 0ii»2_l2-L
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v  OHHS Information Security Requirements

7. 'Open \^reiess Netwont* means any network or segment of a network that IS not
designated, by the State of New Hampshire's Oepanment of (nfomiation
Techr\olo9y or delegate as a protected neNvorV (designed, tested, and approved,
by rrieans of the State, to transrhii) vrili be considered an open nerworV end hot
adequatety secure for the transmission of unencrypted PI. PPi. PHI or confidential'
OHMS data. . L-

8. 'Pcroonat lnformation*,<or 'Pi') means intormation which can bo used to distinguish or
■ t/ece an ir^dlviduars identity, such es their name; social security rhrmber. personal
'  intormation as defined in New Hampshire RSA 359-C;i9. biometrlc records, etc..

olor>e. or when combined vriih other personal or idenlifying irtformalion which is linked
-  orJinXable to a specific individual, such as date and place of birth, mother's maiden
name. etc. ' ,

9. Thvdcy Rute*'Shaft mean the Standards for Privacy of individually Identifiable Health
.Information at 45 C.^.R. Parts 160 artd 164, promulgated under HtPAA by the tJniled

.  States Department of Health and Human Ser^s.

10. 'Protected Health Infoimaiion' (or 'PHi') has the same meaning as provided Ir^ the
deftnltion of 'Protected Hearth information* in the HIPAA Privacy Rule at 45 C.P.R. §

;  . ' 160.103. ■

11. '^curity Rule* shall mean (he Security Standards for ilie Protection of Electronic
Protected Health Intormai'ton'at 45 C.F.R. Pan.164. Subpart C. and amendments

•  thereto.

12. 'Unsecured Protected Health (nformatlon* means Protected Health-information thai ls
not secured by a technology standard that rer^ers Proiectod Hearth information
unusable, unreadable, or Indecipherable to unauthorized individuals, and is.devetoped-

■ or endorsed by a standards developing orgariizalion that is accredited by the Ameri^n
National Standards Institute.

I. RESPONSIBILITIESOFOHHS AND THE CONTRACTOR

A. Business Use and Disclosure of Confidential informaiion.

1. The Contractor must not use. discJose, maintain or transmit Confidential Information
except as reasonably necessary as outlined undef this Coriiract. Further. Contractor,
Including but not limited to all its directors.' officers, employes and. agents, must not

-  use. d'scJos.e. maintain or transmit PHI in any manner lhat would constiiute a violation
of the Privacy ar^d Security Rule. , .

2. The Contractor must not disclose any Confidenifallnformation in response to e request
for disclosure on .the basis that it is required by law. In response to e subpoena, etc..
without first rvslif^g DHHS so that OHMS has an opportunity to consent or object to
the disclosure.

3. If DHHS notifies It^e Contractor (hat DHHS 'has ogrccd to be bound by eddiiionai
restrictions over end above those uses or disclosures or-security safeguards of PHI
pursuant to ihe Privecy and Secuitty Rule, the Contractor must be bound by such
additional restrictions and must nol disclose PHI in violation of such additional

'  resirictions end must abide by any additional secunry safeguards.

lOOfie EtfTtiliK Comndcrtnitltl*
Ohhs (lUomKloA •

- MoUir>MI»KUlSC^VMA«rflZOIS $«cu«lrr t 7 fC
p«t(io<e qubJ' r»ry
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OHHS lofofmatlon Security Requirements

>  4. The Contractor agrees that OHHS Oala or derivative there from disclosed to en End
' -User must only be.used purtuamio ihe terms of this Contract.

5. The Contractor agrees OHHS Daid'obtained under this Contract may not be'used for
any other purposes tnat are not indicated in this Cont/ad.

6. The Contractor agrees 10 grant access to the data to the 'authorized representatives of
OHHS for me purpose- of inspecting to confirm compliance vvllh the terms of this

•• Corttrsd.

II. METHODS OF SECURE TRANSMISSION OF DATA a

1. Application ErKryplion. If End User is tronsmining OHHS data containing Confidential
*  Data between applicalions, irte Contractor attests the 'applicabons have been

evaluated by an evpeh knowtedgeabie in cyber security and that said application's
encryption capat>iii(res ensure secure transmission via (heinicrnet.

2. Cpmpuiar Disks and Portable Storage Devices. End User may not use computer disks or
portable storage devices, such as a thumb drive, as a method of transmitting OHHS data..

3. ErKrypled Email. End User may only erhploy email to transmit- Conftdenliat Data If
email is encrypted and being sent to end being received by-email addresses of
persons eulhonzed to receive such information.

4. Encrypted Web Site. If End User is cmployirig the Web to transmit Confidential Date,
the secure socket layers (SSL) must be used and the weo site must be secure. SSL

encrypts data transmitted via a Website.

5. File Hosting Services, also known as File Sharing Sites. End User may not use file
hosting services, such as Oropbox'or Google Cloud Storage, to transrhlt, Confidential

• • Oata".

6. Groundf^ailService.End User may only transmil Confidential Data via cerf//?ecf ground
mail within the continental U.S. and when sent to a named individual.

7. Lapidps and PDA. If End User Is employing portable devices to transmit Confidentia)
Data said devices musibe encrypted and password-proie.cted.

6.' Open Wireless Networks. End User may not transmit Confidential Data vision open
wireless network. End User must employ a virtual private network (VPN) when
remotely transmitting via an open wireless network.-

9. Remote user Communication, ll End User is employing remote co'mmunlcetjon to
access or transmil Confidential Data, a virtual private network (VPN) must be installed
on the" End User's mobile device(s) or laptop from which information wlii be
transmitted or accessed.

10. SSH File Transfer-Protowl (SFTP). aisp'known as Secure Fiie'-Transfer Protocol. If
•  End User is employing an SFTP to transmil .Confidential Data. End User will slnjciure '

the Folder and access privileges to p/ayent.inappropriate disclosure of inforrfTatlon.
SFTP folders and sub-folders used for transmitting Confidential Data will be coded for
24-hour auto^elel'oncycle (i.e. Confidential Data win bo de'eted every 24 hours).

It. Wireless Devices. If End User is transmitting Confideniiiai Data via wireless devices, all
date must be enc/ypted to prevent inappropriate disclosure of information.

V], loilupdttetOeS/16 EiNtiriK CviVMO-lniiali
.  OMHSlntoflnjiio.

ModiSeo lot HMiSC«mo ACINUS heqiAon«n)>
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III, RETENTION AND DISPOSITION OF IDENTIFIABLE RECORDS ^

The Cohiraclor win only retain the data and derivative of (he data for (he duraiion of ihis
' Contract. After such time, (he Contractor will have BO days to destroy the data ahd any

derivattve In whatever fortn ii rriay evist. unless, oiherwise required by law or permitted urtder
this Contract. To this end. the partits must;

. A. Reieniion '■'

1. The Contractor egrees ii vAi not store, (rar>srer or process date collected in
connection with the services rendered ur>det this .Contract outside ol-the-United
States. This physical Iccatron requirement shall also apply ir> the implehtenlalion of
cloud computing, doud service or cloud storage capabiirb'es. and Indudes backup
data and Oisasler Recovery localiorts.

2. The Conirador agrees to ensure proper security monitoring capabilities are in place
(0 detect polenlial security events thaVcan impaci. State of NH systenr)s ar^/cr
OeparVncni conridentlai Information for coniracior provided systems.

3. The Contradoregre^ to provide security awareness and educaliort for its End Users
in support Of protecting-Departmeni cohlidentialinformatton, '

4. The Contractor agrees to retain ail qtectronic and hard copies of Conridemiai Qaia
in a secure localion and ideniifted in section iv. A.2

5. 'The COhiractor agrees .Cortndcnlial Data stored in a Cloud musi be in a
TedRAMP/HITECH compliant solution and cornply with all applicable statutes and

"V> reguleiions regarding the prrvacy end. security. AD servers end devices must-have
curreniiy-supf^ed and hardened operating systems, the tai'esi anti-virat. anti-
hacker. anti-spam, anti-sp^are. and anti-matware utitiiies. The environmeni. as a
whole, must have aggressive intnjsion-detedion end firewall protediort.'

'6. The Conirador agrees to and ensures its complete cooper3iior> with the Stale's '
Chief tnfprhiation Officer'In Ihe detection of any securlry vulnerability of the hosting

,  infraslrudure."

, 8.- Disposition

1. If the Cohtractor wi) rhalnialn' any Confidential Information on Its systems (or its sub-
:  ccntrador system's}, ihe Contractor v^il.mainlain a documented process for securely

disposing of such data upon requesi or contrad lerminalion; and will obtain written
•  • certrficaiion for any State of New Hampshire data destroyed by the Coniractor'or'any

subconiractor? ds a part of ongoing, emergency, and or disaster recovery .
operations. When, no longer In use! electronic media containing State ol New
Hampshire data shall be rendered unrecoverable via a secure wipe program in
accordance with induslry-accepted standards for secure deletion and media
sanitizaiion. or oiherwise physically destroying Ihe media (for example, degaussing)
as described in NIST Special Publication 600-68. Rev 1. Guidelines lor Media

.. Sanii'aalion, National institute of Standards and Technology. U. S. Department of
Commerce. The Contractor will documeni and certify in writing at lime of Ihe data
destruction, end will provide wrfnen certrffcatiqn lo the Oepartmer)! upon requesi.
the whRen certrflcation.wiii- Include ait details necessary to demonstrate dachas

vs. Uilwpc»«te lOWiB eeibSK ConUBao«lfMal» ^
OHHS Womtilon

Motfr«B to<MMlSConinaAprflW»«
P»9(4»<6 Out y ^ !
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DHHS Infprmstlan Security Requlremertts
r'

been properly dest/oyed aha validated, v^e applicable, regulatory end
■/' professional standards for retention requirements wio be jointly evaluated by the

Stale end Contractor prior to destruction. '
. 2. Unless otherwise specified, within ihidy (30) days of the termination of this Contract.

Contracior egrees to destroy en hard copies of (^nrideniia) Data us(r>9 8 secure
rneihod such es 6hreddir>9.

3. Unless othefwise Speci/ced. within thirty (30)-d8ys of the termlnetion of this Centred.
Controdor agrees to c'ompieiety destroy ell eiedronicConrideniial Data by means
of data erasure, also Known OS secure data wiping.

fV. PROCeOUfteS FOR SECURITY
^  . f .

A: 'Contractor agrees to'satoguord the OHHS Data received ur^oer this Conuad. and any
derivai'rve data or fdes. as foDows:

1. The Conlrador win maintain proper security controls to proted Department conridentisi
information cotladed. processed, managed, and/or stored in the delivery of coniraded.'
services.

2. The Contrador wiD maintain potiaes and procedures to proled Oepanmerti conndential
informalipn throughoul the infomtaiion l/fecyde. where applicable, (from c/eation.
transformation, use. storage and secure desirudion) regardless of the media used to
store the data (I.e..'tape. disK.p'aper, etc.). ^ , z

,3. The Contrador will maintain appropriate authentication and access controls to
contrador systems that coiled, transmit, or store Department conndeniial information
where appficabie.

• A. The (^nt/adbr wDI'erisure proper security mdnitorfng capa'bililies are in'place to deted
poient'di security events that can impad State of NH systems aridfor Department .
confidenliat information for contractor provided systems.- . ' '

5. The Contrador will provide regular security awareness end educallon for its End Users
'  ̂ in'support of proteding Department conridenlialinlormalion.

6. If the Contractor will be sub-contracting arty core functions of the engagement
supporting ttie services (or Slate of New Hampshire, the Conlrador v^i maintain a
program of en-intemal process or processes lhai defines spec'rfic security'expedalions.
and rhonltoring compliance to security requirements that at e.minimum rnatch those for
the Contractor. includtr>g breach noliftcalion requirements.

7. The Contractor will work wilh the Oepartmeni to sign end com;rfy 'with all applicable
State of New Hampshire and Oeparimenl system access and authorization policies end
proce^res. system's access forms, and computer use agreements as pari of obioinir^
and maintaining access.to any Oepartmeni 'system(s). Agreements will be completed
and signed by the Contrador and any applicable suts-coniradors.prior to system
access being authorized.

V). Uiivpdeie'iMWta

Medr<o <tf HMiS Conuoa Apni ZOis
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'6. if (he Oepailment detemiines l^ie Conlractor-is e Susiness Associate pursuant to 4$
CFR 160.103. the Conlrador will execuie a HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
(BAA) with the Oepanmeni and is responsible for maintaining compBance with the
egreemeni. - .

e. The Coniractor wiO wori wiih the Oeparlment at its request to comptele a Syst^
- Management Survey. The purpose of the survey ts to enable (he Department and
Contrector to morBtor (or any changes in risks, threats, and vulnerabilities that may
occur over the iKe of ir>e Contractor engagement. The survey wt)i be compieied
annuaity. or .en alternate time frame at the Oepartmenis discreiT6f> with egrMmeni by
the Contractor. pr'the.Oepartmeni rhay request in.e survey be completed when the
scope of the engagement between the Department and the Coniractor changes!

1 p. The Contractor will not store, knowingly or unlrnowingiy. any State oi New Hampshire
or Oepartmeni data oHshore or outside the boundaries of the United States unless prior
express written consent is Obtained from Uie Information Security Office leadership
member wlihin the Oepartmeni.

11..Data Security Breach Liability, in the event of any security breach Coniractor shall'
make efforts to investigate the causes of the breach, promptly take rneasuries to prevent
future breach end minimize any damage or loss resulting from the breach. The State
shall recover Irom the Contractor oil costs oI response gr\d recovery from (he breach,
including but ,r^ol limited to; credit moniiorirtg services, mailing costs and costs
associated with website and telephone cat! center service's necessary due to the
breach.

12. Contrador must, comply with ei>'applicable staluies end regulations regaidmg the
.  privacy and security of Conrideniiai Inlormaiion.-and must (n all other respects maintain

V  the privacy and security of Pi and phi, at a level and scope lhat is not less lhan the
level ary] scope of requirements applicable to federol egendes. includir^. but not
timited to. provlslofis of the Privacy Act of 1.974 (5 U.S.C. §-5520). OHHS Privacy Ad
Regulations (4S -CiF.R. §5b), HiPaa Privacy and Security Rules (45
C.F.R. Ports 160 and 164) thai govern protections for Individually identifiable health

-  information and as.applicabie under Stale law.

13. Contractor agrees to csiabllsh and maintain appropnate admirilstrative, techrticai. and
physical safeguards to proiect the conffdentiaiiry ol the Confideniiai Data and to'preveni
unauthorized use or access to it. The aafeguards must provide 0 level and scope of
^curity that is not less lhan the level and scope of security r^uirements established
by the State of New HampsWre. Oepartmeni of Information Technology.'Refer to
VervJor Resources/Procurement ei'.htipsyfwww.nh.gov/doit/vendor/index.him for the
Department of informaiiori Technology poEcies. guidetines. standards, and
procurement Information reiatir^g. to vendors.

14. Contractor agrees lo'maintain a dxumenied breach noiification artd incident resppnse
process. The Contractor .wiij notify the .State's Privacy Officer ar>d ihe Staled Security .
Offi^cer of any security breach immediaieiy. at the email addresses provided in Section
VI.'This includes a confidenliat information breach, computer security Incident, or
suspected breach which effects or includes any Stoie of New Hampshire systems that
connect to the Slate ol New Hampshire network.

-vy L«|I updiie 1000110 ErrtDtK (91
OhkS uitmiron

Motf&e0 toiHMSCewia 2Ot0 S«o.f<.y Re^Jtivcru
PfQtftoia Oiu.



DocuSign Envelope 10:70058BF5<lC3M6FO-eCEC-65EB22003610

OocuSlQA Envetopt 10:424AeE'7-eMM7«A-6Dte.lK73Fn3Fn

Now Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit K I

DHHS Information Security Requirements

1'5. Contractor must restrict eccess toihe Conr>dential Data ottained under this Corttract
(0 onty'those authorued End Users who need such OHHS Date to perform their
offidal duties In connection wilh purposes identified inihis Contract.

16. The-Conlractor must ensure that all Ertd Users: ■

0. comply wtth such aatepua^s es referenced in Section iv Av above, implemented
to protect ConfideniiBi Inrormation thai is fumished by OHHS undor.this Contract
from loss, theft or inadvertci^t disclosure.

b. safeguard tnl^ inrorrriai'ron el oil times.-

c. iensurelhatiaptopsendoiherelectronicdevices/medidconiainlngPHi.Pi.orPEl
•' 'are cnorypied and password-protected. v.

d. send emails containinQ Confidential Intormalion only if encrypted and beino sent
to arid being received by ernall addresses of persons aulhorued to receive such
information. •

e. timli disclosure Of the Conridenlla! Informsiion to (he extent permitted bylaw.

■  f. Confcdentlal lnformaiionreceived under this Contract and individuaity identifiable
data derived from OHHS Oata. must be stored ir^ an orea thai Is physically and
technologically secure from access by unauthorized persons during duty hours
as wll as non-duty hours (e.g., door locks, card keys, biomelric idenlifiers. etc.).

g. only authorized End Users may transmit trie Confider^tial Data, Including any
derivative files conialnir^ |^/sonally identifiable infoirmalion. and in all cases',
such data must be encrypted at all times wnen In tronsil, at rest, or when stored

v:- ' ^ on^portabie media as. required In sectioniV.above.
h. -in an other instances Confidential Oata must be maint^'ned. used and disclosed

using appropriate safeguards, as deierrnined by.orisk-based assessment of Ihe
circumstances involved.

1. understand that their user credentials (user name and password) must not be
shared wUi anyone: End Users wiii keep their credenlial Information secure. This
applies to credentials used to access the site directly or indirectty through a third

'i party application. • . •

Contractor is rasponsiblo-for oversight and compliance of their End'Users. OHHS
reserves the rtghi to conduct ensile inspections to monitor compli3r*ce with this Contract.
Including the privacy and'security requirements provided in herein. HIPAA. ahd other-
applicable laws artd Federal regulalrons until such time the Confidential Data is disposed

<•; of In accordance with this Contract. '

V." LOSS reporting

' = The Coniraclor must notify ihe Stale's Privacy Officer end Security Officer of any Security
-  Incidents and Breaches immediately, at ihe email addresses prov'ided IrS Section Vi.

The CoAtracfor musl -further handle end re^rt Incidents and Breaches Involving PHI in
accordance with,the agency's documented inctdent Handling and Breach NolrfrcdDon
procedures and in. accordance with 42 C.F.R. ̂  431.300 - SOB. in addilior^ to. and
nctwllhslanding. Contractor's compliance with all applicable obligaiions and procedures.
Contractor's procedures must also address how the Contractor will:
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Exhibil K

DHHS information Security Requirements.

1.. Identity Ihcidents;

2. Oeiermine if personalty ident/fiabia intormation is Involved in incidenis; T'

3. Report Suspected or conrirmod Incidents as required in this Exhit>it orP'37;

4. Identify- cor>vene a core response groyo lo determine ihe risk levei^ Incidents
and dotenmine risk-based responses to incidenis;ar\d

5. Oetormine whether' Breach notification |s required, and. If- so. identify eppropriale '
Breach noitficalion methods, liming, source, and contents from among different options.
B.nd Mar costs associated with the Breach rtotico as well os any miiigalien measures.

Incidents erid/or Breaches that impilcaie PI'must.be addressed and reported, as
■ applicable, in accordance with,NH RSA 359-C:2p,

VI. PERSONS TO CONTACT

A. OHHSconldCl for Data Management or Data Exchange issues:

DHHSrnformalionSecurityOfficc@dhhs.nh.goy

B. DHHS contacts for Privacy issues:

,OHH$Priv«yOfficer@dhh$.nh.90v '

C.-OHMS contact for Information Security issues:. i

OHHSlnfqrmaiionSecuriryOffice@dhhs.nh.gov ^

0. pHHS contact for Breach nolincations;
OHHSlnlorrTtationSecunlyOfftce@dhhs;nh.90v ^

• DHHSPrivacy:Officer@dhhs.nh.gov •
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